
   

 

 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Library Commission  

 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

 

Date:   8/19/2024 
Time:  6:30 p.m. 
Locations:  Zoom.us/join – ID# 882 0971 1131 and 
  Menlo Park Library 
  800 Alma St., Menlo Park, CA 94025    
 

Members of the public can listen to the meeting and participate using the following methods. 
 
How to participate in the meeting: 

• Access the meeting, in-person, at Menlo Park Library 

• Access the meeting real-time online at:  

Zoom.us/join – Meeting ID 882 0971 1131 

• Access the meeting real-time via telephone at: 

(669) 900-6833  

Meeting ID 882 0971 1131 

Press *9 to raise hand to speak 
 
Subject to Change: The format of this meeting may be altered or the meeting may be cancelled. You may 
check on the status of the meeting by visiting the city website menlopark.gov. The instructions for logging 
on to the webinar and/or the access code is subject to change. If you have difficulty accessing the 
webinar, please check the latest online edition of the posted agenda for updated information 
(menlopark.gov/agendas). 

Regular Session 

A.  Call To Order  

B.  Roll Call and Introductions 

C.  Public Comment 

Under “Public Comment,” the public may address the Commission on any subject not listed on the 
agenda. Each speaker may address the Commission once under public comment for a limit of 
three minutes. You are not required to provide your name or City of residence, but it is helpful. The 
Commission cannot act on items not listed on the agenda and, therefore, the Commission cannot 
respond to non-agenda issues brought up under public comment other than to provide general 
information.   

 
D.  Regular Business 

D1. Approve the meeting minutes from the July 15, 2024 meeting (Attachment) 
 
D2. Recommend the Library Commission work plan for 2024-25 (Staff Report LC-2024-024) 
 
D3. Establish an ad-hoc subcommittee focused on the library’s role in the community and the 

community’s needs for library services (Staff Report LC-2024-025) 

https://zoom.us/j/88209711131
https://zoom.us/join
https://menlopark.gov/
http://www.menlopark.org/
https://menlopark.gov/agendas


   

 

 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Library Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 
August 19, 2024 
Page 2 

 

 
E.  Informational Items 

E1. Update on departmental strategic plan goal: achieve Star Library rating on the Library Journal 

Index of Public Library Service (Staff Report LC-2024-026) 

E2. Library and community services department updates (Staff Report LC-2024-027) 

E3. Library Commission tentative agenda calendar (Attachment) 

F. Commissioner Reports 

F1. Individual Commissioner reports 

G. Adjournment 

At every Regular Meeting of the Commission, in addition to the Public Comment period where the public shall have the 
right to address the Commission on any matters of public interest not listed on the agenda, members of the public have 
the right to directly address the Commission on any item listed on the agenda at a time designated by the Chair, either 
before or during the Commission’s consideration of the item.  
 
At every Special Meeting of the Commission, members of the public have the right to directly address the Commission on 
any item listed on the agenda at a time designated by the Chair, either before or during consideration of the item.  
 
If you challenge any of the items listed on this agenda in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 
someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of 
Menlo Park at, or before, the public hearing. 
 
Any writing that is distributed to a majority of the Commission by any person in connection with an agenda item is a 
public record (subject to any exemption under the Public Records Act) and is available by request by emailing the city 
clerk at jaherren@menlopark.gov. Persons with disabilities, who require auxiliary aids or services in attending or 
participating in Commission meetings, may call the City Clerk’s Office at 650-330-6620.  
 
Agendas are posted in accordance with Government Code §54954.2(a) or §54956. Members of the public can view 
electronic agendas and staff reports by accessing the City website at menlopark.gov/agendas and can receive email 
notification of agenda and staff report postings by subscribing to the “Notify Me” service at menlopark.gov/subscribe. 
Agendas and staff reports may also be obtained by contacting City Clerk at 650-330-6620. (Posted: 8/15/2024) 

 
  

mailto:jaherren@menlopark.gov
https://www.menlopark.gov/agendas
https://www.menlopark.gov/subscribe


City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Library Commission  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – DRAFT 

Date: 07/15/2024 
Time: 6:30 p.m. 
Locations: Teleconference and 

Belle Haven Community Campus 
100 Terminal Ave., Menlo Park, CA 94025 

A. Call To Order

Chair Orton called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.m.

B. Roll Call

Present: Herrick, Orton, Pollack, Westcott, Wise 
Absent: Shafer 
Staff: Library and Community Services Director Sean Reinhart and Management Analyst 

Ashley Walker 

C. Public Comment

C1. Public comment

None.

D. Study Session

D1. Prepare a report-out to the City Council on the Library Commission work plan 2023-24 (Staff
Report LC-2024-021)

The Commission discussed the following additions to the draft presentation:

• Collaboration with the Parks and Recreation Commission

• A closing slide to invite City Council feedback

• Photos and highlights from the Belle Haven Community Campus (BHCC)

E. Regular Business

E1. Approve minutes from the June, 17 2024 meeting (Attachment) 

ACTION: Motion and second (Wise/ Pollack), to approve the minutes from the June 17, 2024 meeting, 5-
0-1 (Shafer absent).

E2. Belle Haven Community Campus operation updates (Staff Report LC-2024-022) 

The Commission received clarification on the types of suggestion box comments that are regularly 
received and how services at BHCC have been planned and adjusted since opening day. 

F. Informational Items

F1. Library and Community Services department updates (Staff Report LC-2024-023)

Page D-1.1

AGENDA ITEM D-1



City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Library Commission Regular Meeting Minutes – DRAFT 
July 15, 2024 
Page 2 

The Commission received clarification on the data used to create the library heat maps by age 
group and on the amount of new library cards issued. 

F2. Library Commission tentative agenda calendar 

ACTION: By acclamation, the Commission edited the date on August’s calendar item from 2023 – 2024 to 
2024 – 2025, and moved childcare survey and library programming Literacy/English as a Second 
Language (ESL) to September. 

G. Commissioner Reports

G1. Individual Commissioner reports

Chair Orton reported out on notes for the Library Commission 2024-25 plans and goals
(Attachment).

ACTION: By acclamation, the Commission directed staff to agendize and discuss Chair Orton’s notes 
during a future Commmission work plan item.  

Commissioner Pollack reported out on a Bike to the Library event scheduled for Aug. 17 and 
shared a desire to plan additional bike to library events. 

Commissioner Herrick reported out on thoughts related to library science, Library Commission 
scope, bikes, concept of hyperlocal, “library of the future” and further additions for the Library 
Commissions plans and goals (Attachment). 

H. Adjournment

Chair Orton adjourned the meeting at 7:56 p.m.

Management Analyst Ashley Walker

Page D-1.2



Prepared by LC Chair Orton, July 15, 2024

Suggested Edits to Plan Goals for  2024-2025 

1. As an advisory body to the City Council and a forum for public information about library
issues, encourage and facilitate robust public comment and participation at Commission 
meetings. Foster a public meeting environment that is inclusive of all members of the diverse 
Menlo Park community. 
12. Support and advise monitor programthe development and operationlaunch of the Menlo
Park Community Campus (MPCC), focusing on library programming, service integration, and
library policies within the shared space environment in the new facility, as directed by City
Council.
2.3. Support and advise staff on the advancement of overall library system improvements,
including long-range planning for library facility improvements, as directed by City Council.
34. Periodically review the library’s public-facing policies and recommend updates, as required,
with a special focus on policies that may be impacted by shared space operations at the new
BHMPCC.
5. Establish an understanding of and advise on the library needs of the community during
emergencies.This may include a review of library policies and services related to adaptations 
made by the library in response to emergencies. 
46. Monitor any changes in how library users access the library, how library services may be
changing, the impact of technology on the provision of library services, and how the
Commission might help increase equitable access for community members.
57. Periodically receive staff presentations and reports about major library service areas and
programs and Commissioner liaison reports about affiliates. Maintain a 12-month schedule of
planned Commission agenda items; update and post for public review monthly.
8. Support the filling of openings on the Commission and the effective onboarding of new
Commissioners. 
69. Review and advise on updates to the department strategic plan and advise on any strategic
plan updates made after the opening of the MPBHCCCC.
710. Annually review departmental budget proposal before presentation to City Council,
focusing on any potential impacts to library services. Review and advise on potential synergies
with or support from other City departments.
8. Review and monitor the scope of library activities and services offered to each community
age and interest group that utilizes library services at both the main library campus and BHCC. 

Page D-1.3



Commissioner Herrick comments for inclusion in the Commissioner Reports agenda item
of the July 15, 2024 Library Commission meeting

Topic: a brief report stemming from the June 17, 2024 agenda item D1. 2024-25 work plan study
session

Why: the excellent and fruitful discussion in the study session produced some comments which
we, as a commission, were unable to bring to a logical wrap, in the discussion. Additionally,
Commissioner Herrick understood a few items/aspirations were addressed to his and
Commissioner Shafer’s area of professional training which could use clarification.

Comments:

1) Library science: an expectation seemed to have been expressed that commissioners
Herrick and Shafer are positioned to lead or express significant ideas in a visioning and
long-term strategic planning exercise we are contemplating for the coming year. I think
this is true, to an extent, but two points need to be emphasized. A) Commissioners with
legal and finance backgrounds are very well equipped, probably better than librarians, to
lead a visioning and strategic planning process aimed at producing a truly long-term
impact on our community. B) Library professionals employed by the City, who serve the
needs of this actual community in a public library capacity, will contribute the most
valuable ideas for growth and change within the Menlo Park and Peninsula/Bay Area
library sector. I think Herrick and Shafer can serve a role in amplifying some of the
professionally informed statements of City staff. One example springs to mind. Every
community hopes that the public library might bring greater access to digital content,
both in quantity and quality in the coming years. Rose Waldman’s and Nick Szegda’s
comments at 1:38:00 to about 1:46:00 in the March 18, 2024 meeting should be
highlighted (re:physical “traditional” carrier vs. digital carrier content procurement options
for libraries). While there are some ways for libraries to partner with the for-profit sector
to bring digital content to community members in affordable ways, they are currently
limited. Time and again over the past 3 decades owners of digital content have proven
they do not want to work with libraries in the same way in which libraries have had equal
access to the purchase of content distributed on physical carriers. Open Educational
Resources and similar open content initiatives will ideally grow in the coming decades
but we, as librarians, continue to face an uphill battle vis-a-vis the digital realm’s success
in monetizing just about everything in often non-transparent ways. We, as a Menlo Park
library community, are certainly physically situated in prime territory to advocate to the
for-profit digital industry about this unfortunate, for libraries and the democracy which
they nurture, situation.

2) Library Commission’s scope: What I understand to be the defining feature of library
services is that they are delivered via methods of free, equal and transparent access. A
community needs money to do that but the key distinctions for library-provided services,
as opposed to other community services, are these three foundational concepts. As we

Page D-1.4



define the Library Commission’s sphere of activity and engagement within the entire
Library and Community Services Department we might ask whether a service area
contributes to one or all of those concepts and/or is the service contributing to the life of
the mind and learning. The ways I have personally observed the library and other
community services staff members interacting with the City’s early childhood education
programs, I think, qualifies for our Commission’s interest and attention. The programs
are not free but the ways in which the City has integrated learning and enrichment
services into those programs is admirable and probably a model for how other
publicly-funded education services should be striving to integrate and cost-save across
total community services. There are probably other community services to which we
might apply the library mindset and ethos as we think about libraries as agents in their
communities for nurturing healthy democracies.

3) Bikes: I think I was not alone in wondering why Commissioner Pollack, toward the end
of our discussions, brought up biking to the library as an element of focus for our
commission. The recent Bike to the Library event and the Commission’s expressed
desire to think of services more broadly than just “buying and circulating books and
DVDs” could bring a “bikes” topic into our long-term thinking. But, over the past weeks,
as I mused on whether bikes and libraries are a natural fit, I began to wonder whether
we should intentionally explore, in relation to library services, the concept of Hyperlocal
which was recently introduced by the City in planning for the Belle Haven campus. Are
there innovative options, when considering library and education services, we should
consider which take hyperlocal activity or behavior into account? I understand, thus far,
the City has used a definition of hyperlocal to manage fee collection for recreation and
other services. The Library Commission may be wise to consider investigating whether
there are any benefits to a hyperlocal approach in delivering library services in Menlo
Park. When I went back to watch the clip of the March 18, 2024 discussion this month,
referred to above, I was struck that the lead-in to the example which Commissioner
Chen Rekhhi gave about digital versus physical carriers actually referenced a barrier to
access which involved getting in a car in order to get to the library to get a physical copy
of a book. The assumption in the ensuing conversation seemed to be that digital is the
solution because digital is “advanced” and, in theory, more accessible if we can thread
our society’s profit-incentive needle in order to expand library access. But, with
education recommendations coming in more and more forcefully in our community
against prolonged screen time as a not-so-healthy behavior perhaps we might be wise to
expand our investigating and visioning beyond a physical/main library-digital divide to
question whether hyperlocal is possible and what that could look like in Menlo Park
specifically?

Page D-1.5



Library and Community Services 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

STAFF REPORT 

Library Commission  
Meeting Date:  8/19/2024 
Staff Report Number: LC-2024-024 

Regular Business: Recommend the Library Commission work plan for 
2024-25   

Recommendation 

City staff recommends that the Library Commission (LC) recommend its annual work plan (Attachment A) to 
the City Council for approval. 

Policy Issues 

City Council Policy CC-23-004 (Attachment B) sets the procedures, roles and responsibilities of Council-
appointed advisory bodies, including the LC. The policy requires that each advisory body develop an annual 
work plan, which will be the foundation for the work performed by the advisory body in support of City 
Council annual work plan. The plan, once finalized by a majority of the advisory body, will be formally 
presented to the City Council for direction and approval no later than September 30 of each year and then 
reported out on by a representative of the advisory body at a regularly scheduled City Council meeting at 
least annually, but recommended twice a year.   

Background 

On Sept. 26, 2023, City Council approved the LC’s current work plan 2023-24. (Attachment C). 

On June 14, the LC discussed potential updates and a proposed work plan for 2024-25 (Attachment D). 

Analysis 

The proposed work plan in Attachment A is based on the LC’s updates discussed June 27, and includes 
eleven goals.  

Goals that are carried over from the previous year’s work plan include: 

• Serve as a forum for public information and discussion on library issues

• Review and advise staff on library policies

• The goal related to Belle Haven Community Campus project construction and startup was updated to
focus on the new facility’s programs and operations.

Goals that are new include: 

• Advise staff on early education programs at City-run child development centers

• Review current library services to identify potential gaps for specific age groups and affinity groups

• Analyze options for potential capital improvements to the 800 Alma St. facility.

AGENDA ITEM D-2

Page D-2.1



Staff Report #: LC-2024-024 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Impact on City Resources 

As an advisory body to the City Council, the Library Commission does not authorize resource allocations. 
City budget authorizations are the sole purview of the City Council. There is no substantive impact to the 
City’s general fund related to the topics in this report. 

Environmental Review 

This report is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it will not result in any direct or indirect physical change in the 
environment. 

Public Notice 

Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

Attachments 

A. Library Commission proposed work plan 2024-25
B. Hyperlink. “Adopt a resolution amending City Council Policy CC-23-004 Commissions/Committees

Policies and Procedures, Roles and Responsibilities.” City Council meeting agenda (item H-6), June 27,
2023. menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/3/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/2023-
meetings/agendas/20230627-city-council-regular-agenda-packet.pdf

C. Hyperlink. “Approve advisory body annual work plans for the Complete Streets Commission,
Environmental Quality Commission, Finance and Audit Commission, Housing Commission and Library
Commission.” City Council meeting agenda (item H-5), Sept. 26, 2023.
menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/3/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/2023-
meetings/agendas/20230926-city-council-special-and-regular-agenda-packet-w-pres.pdf#page=205

D. Hyperlink. “Prepare updates to the Library Commission annual work plan for 2024-25.” Library
Commission meeting agenda (item D-1), June 17. menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-
and-minutes/library-commission/2024-meetings/agendas/agenda_packet_lc_20240617.pdf#page=3

Report prepared by: 
Nick Szegda, Assistant Library and Community Services Director 

Report reviewed by: 
Sean S. Reinhart, Library and Community Services Director 

Page D-2.2

https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/3/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/2023-meetings/agendas/20230627-city-council-regular-agenda-packet.pdf
https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/3/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/2023-meetings/agendas/20230627-city-council-regular-agenda-packet.pdf
https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/3/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/2023-meetings/agendas/20230926-city-council-special-and-regular-agenda-packet-w-pres.pdf#page=205
https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/3/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/2023-meetings/agendas/20230926-city-council-special-and-regular-agenda-packet-w-pres.pdf#page=205
https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-and-minutes/library-commission/2024-meetings/agendas/agenda_packet_lc_20240617.pdf#page=3
https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-and-minutes/library-commission/2024-meetings/agendas/agenda_packet_lc_20240617.pdf#page=3


[PROPOSED] 
LIBRARY COMMISSION WORK PLAN 2024-25 
Library and Community Services Department 
800 Alma St., Menlo Park CA 94025 
menlopark.gov 

Work plan goals 

1. As an advisory body to the City Council and a forum for public information about library issues,
encourage and facilitate robust public comment and participation at Commission meetings.

2. Review library programs and services, identify potential service gaps for specific age groups or
affinity groups, and advise to fill needs to create the “library of the future.”

3. Support and advise library program development and operations of the Belle Haven Community
Campus (BHCC).

4. Support and advise on topics pertaining to the City’s childcare programs and related educational
programs.

5. Analyze and evaluate whether and how potential capital improvements to the 800 Alma St. facility
may be addressed.

6. Annually review departmental budget proposal before presentation to City Council, focusing on any
potential impacts to library services.

7. Periodically review the library’s public-facing policies and recommend updates, as required, with a
special focus on policies that may be impacted by shared space operations at the new BHCC.

8. Periodically receive staff presentations and reports about major library service areas and programs
and Commissioner liaison reports about affiliates.

9. Maintain a 12-month schedule of planned Commission agenda items; update and post for public
review monthly.

10. Support the filling of openings on the Commission and the effective onboarding of new
Commissioners

11. Review and advise on potential synergies with or support from other City departments.

Work plan history 

Action Date Notes 

Draft work plan Aug. 19, 2024 

ATTACHMENT A

Page D-2.3



Library and Community Services 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

STAFF REPORT 

Library Commission  
Meeting Date:  8/19/2024 
Staff Report Number: LC-2024-025 

Regular Business: Establish an ad-hoc subcommittee focused on the 
library's role in the community and the community's 
needs for library services 

Recommendation 

City staff recommends that the Library Commission (LC) establish an ad-hoc subcommittee focused on the 
library's role in the community and the needs expressed by the community for library services. 

Policy Issues 

The LC may establish subcommittees of less than a quorum of the LC members in order to support and/or 
expedite the full LC's review and consideration of matters within the LC's purview. Standing subcommittees 
that have continuing subject matter jurisdiction or a meeting schedule established by the LC are subject to 
the Brown Act (see Government Code §54952(b)). Ad hoc or temporary subcommittees, on the other hand, 
are advisory by nature, temporary, formed to complete a specific task, and will disband automatically upon 
completion. Ad hoc subcommittees are informal, and their meetings are not subject to the open meetings 
act. 

Background 

On June 17, 2024, the LC held a study session to review and update their work plan. During the LC's 
discussion about developing future work plan goals, LC members expressed interest in discussing a vision 
of the library and of library services to meet the changing needs of the community.  

Analysis 

Staff recommends that the LC discuss a proposed scope of the work that would be assigned to an ad-hoc 
subcommittee if an ad-hoc subcommittee is established, including any outputs that the subcommittee would 
be expected to bring back to the full LC and a timeline for the ad-hoc subcommittee to complete its work. 

If the LC desires to establish an ad-hoc subcommittee and scope of work, then staff recommends that the 
LC take action to: 
1. Establish the ad-hoc subcommittee
2. Define the ad-hoc subcommittee's scope of work, outputs, and timeline
3. Appoint no more than three (3) LC members to serve on the ad-hoc subcommittee.

Impact on City Resources 

As an advisory body to the City Council, the Library Commission does not authorize resource allocations. 
City budget authorizations are the sole purview of the City Council. There is no substantive impact to the 

AGENDA ITEM D-3

Page D-3.1



Staff Report #: LC-2024-025 

 

   

 

 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

City's general fund related to the topics in this report. 

 

Environmental Review 

This report is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it will not result in any direct or indirect physical change in the 
environment. 

 

Public Notice 

Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

 

Attachments 

A. Library Commission agenda, June 17, 2024, item D-1. Hyperlink - 
https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-and-minutes/library-commission/2024-
meetings/agendas/agenda_packet_lc_20240617.pdf  

 
Report prepared by: 
Nick Szegda, Assistant Library and Community Services Director 
 
Report Reviewed by: 
Sean S. Reinhart, Library and Community Services Director 

Page D-3.2

https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-and-minutes/library-commission/2024-meetings/agendas/agenda_packet_lc_20240617.pdf
https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-and-minutes/library-commission/2024-meetings/agendas/agenda_packet_lc_20240617.pdf


Library and Community Services 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

STAFF REPORT 

Library Commission  
Meeting Date:  8/19/2024 
Staff Report Number: LC-2024-026 

Informational Item: Update on departmental strategic plan goal: achieve 
Star Library rating on the Library Journal Index of 
Public Library Service  

Recommendation 

City staff recommends that the Library Commission (LC) receive this update on the departmental goal to 
achieve a Star Library rating on the Library Journal Index of Public Library Service.  

Policy Issues 

As a duly appointed advisory body to the City Council, the LC may review and provide feedback on Library 
and Community Services departmental goals as the need arises. 

Background 

The Library and Community Services (LCS) department strategic plan 2024-26, Task 3.1.h, sets a 

performance goal of achieving a Star Library rating on the Library Journal Index of Public Library Service by 

fall 2026 (Attachment A). 

Analysis 

The Library Journal (LJ) Index of Public Library Service (Index) is a national rating system designed to 
"..recognize and promote America's public libraries, to help improve the pool of nationally collected library 
statistics, and to encourage library self-evaluation" (Attachment B). The Index has been published annually 
since 2009. The Index measures the level of library service relative to peer libraries nationally and is a 
useful tool for benchmarking. The Index is primarily a measure of service outputs and does not purport to 
measure effectiveness, quality, and/or value of library services. While a particular rating is not indicative of 
the responsiveness of any given library's services to community needs, it remains a useful benchmark in 
relation to the outputs of libraries nationwide.  

Libraries are rated for the Index based on statistical data submitted annually to state libraries and then 
compiled by the Institute for Museum and Library Studies (IMLS). The statistical data used in the Index trails 
by two calendar years (for example, as of the writing of this report, the most recent Index is using 2020 data 
to rate libraries in 2022). The statistical indicators used for the Index include: 

• Library visits

• Circulation (including circulation of electronic materials)

• Program attendance

• Public Internet computer use

The Index separates libraries into nine peer groups based on annual budget. It then calculates a score for 

AGENDA ITEM E-1



Staff Report #: LC-2024-026 

 

   

 

 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

each library using the four statistical indicators above. Per capita rates are calculated for each statistical 
indicator, compared to the average rate for each peer group, and totaled to produce relative rankings.  
The top 30 scores in each peer group in the Index are designated as "Star Libraries". The top 10 receive a 
five-star rating, the next ten four stars, and the final ten three stars. 
 
In 2022, Menlo Park Library was ranked 120th highest out of 1,095 libraries nationwide in the $1 million to 
$4.9 million budget peer group (Attachment C). Menlo Park Library was ranked 4th highest among California 
libraries in the peer group. 
 
Menlo Park Library outputs rank comparatively well in circulation of physical materials per capita. To 
achieve a national Star Library rating, outputs would need to increase in the categories of public internet 
computer users per capita, successful retrieval of electronic materials per capita, and program attendance 
per capita. Staff is evaluating various strategies for increasing outputs in these areas and will present the 
strategies to the LC at a future meeting tentatively in fall 2024. Staff also is evaluating other comparative 
data compilations, including California State Library statistical data (Attachment D) and Public Library 
Association Benchmark data (Attachment E) for benchmarking Menlo Park Library to other libraries in the 
state and nation. 

 

Impact on City Resources 

As an advisory body to the City Council, the Library Commission does not authorize resource allocations. 
City budget authorizations are the sole purview of the City Council. There is no substantive impact to the 
City's general fund related to the topics in this report. 

 

Environmental Review 

This report is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it will not result in any direct or indirect physical change in the 
environment. 

 

Public Notice 

Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

 

Attachments 

A. Hyperlink – Library and Community Services Department strategic plan 2024-26. 
menlopark.gov/Government/Departments/Library-and-Community-Services/About-us/Strategic-and-
master-plans/LCS-strategic-plan  
Hyperlink – Library Journal Index FAQ. libraryjournal.com/story/stars-faq#01 

B. Library Journal Index of Public Library Service 2022 rankings, $1 million to $4.9 million budget peer 
group 

C. Library Journal Index Ranking 
D. Hyperlink – California State Library - Public Library Statistics. library.ca.gov/services/to-

libraries/statistics 
E. Hyperlink. Public Library Association – Benchmark: Library Metrics and Trends. 

ala.org/pla/data/benchmark  
  

https://menlopark.gov/Government/Departments/Library-and-Community-Services/About-us/Strategic-and-master-plans/LCS-strategic-plan
https://menlopark.gov/Government/Departments/Library-and-Community-Services/About-us/Strategic-and-master-plans/LCS-strategic-plan
https://www.libraryjournal.com/story/stars-faq#01
https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/statistics/
https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/statistics/
https://www.ala.org/pla/data/benchmark


Staff Report #: LC-2024-026 

 

   

 

 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

 
Report prepared by: 
Nick Szegda, Assistant Library and Community Services Director 
 
Report reviewed by: 
Sean S. Reinhart, Library and Community Services Director 



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

WEST TISBURY FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST TISBURY MA 2,901 1,057,555$      6250 5 1 1 29.20 5.74 33.22 7.16 8.51 46.23 3.57 296.82 1 0 11.60 37,302 116,064$      

CUTCHOGUE NEW SUFFOLK FREE LIBRARY CUTCHOGUE NY 3,684 1,563,731$      3453 5 2 1 26.63 5.18 37.73 5.62 1.02 8.46 10.51 5.64 1 0 14.59 35,268 100,389$      

PORT JEFFERSON FREE LIBRARY PORT JEFFERSON NY 7,570 3,772,640$      3006 5 3 2 28.10 6.66 15.24 6.85 1.06 3.69 1.96 9.38 1 1 24.50 96,277 292,888$      

WESTHAMPTON FREE LIBRARY WESTHAMPTON BEACH NY 5,571 2,645,394$      3004 5 4 3 25.93 8.40 15.34 6.10 1.52 2.91 3.83 4.56 1 0 44.03 54,702 165,982$      

WEST BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST BLOOMFIELD MI 71,755 4,970,057$      2755 5 5 1 34.71 1.94 15.59 0.83 4.45 1.68 0.87 38.24 1 1 36.45 142,189 1,296,477$        

CENTER MORICHES FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY CENTER MORICHES NY 7,546 3,381,394$      2675 5 6 4 13.46 5.93 18.05 6.27 1.05 2.23 1.99 25.08 1 0 33.04 100,849 262,949$      

GLENCOE PUBLIC LIBRARY GLENCOE IL 8,723 2,334,910$      2587 5 7 1 21.39 13.27 13.08 1.46 2.40 2.55 13.27 2.75 1 0 21.27 59,668 282,773$      

LINCOLN PUBLIC LIBRARY LINCOLN MA 6,797 1,105,792$      2331 5 8 2 11.04 3.36 9.09 0.73 4.12 0.00 4.07 131.50 1 0 10.80 74,516 137,228$      

HUDSON LIBRARY AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY HUDSON OH 22,262 3,273,800$      2297 5 9 1 31.31 10.81 14.22 1.40 0.17 1.43 1.13 10.56 1 0 41.15 133,038 516,467$      

JERICHO PUBLIC LIBRARY JERICHO NY 17,348 4,884,843$      2235 5 10 5 12.69 3.28 15.76 0.88 4.25 3.78 2.90 16.47 1 0 36.87 99,778 445,861$      

LAKE FOREST LIBRARY LAKE FOREST IL 19,375 3,514,594$      2111 4 11 2 15.32 2.57 18.85 1.80 1.01 35.39 4.12 9.76 1 0 30.05 119,574 548,618$      

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY CARMEL CA 3,949 1,361,315$      2100 4 12 1 21.48 6.86 16.34 1.03 1.38 1.50 2.59 9.53 1 1 6.50 45,403 152,140$      

SMOKY VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT ROUND MOUNTAIN NV 1,733 1,339,029$      2029 4 13 1 18.19 0.56 16.49 3.65 1.05 3.53 3.65 4.77 1 1 13.50 24,038 168,228$      

PARK CITY LIBRARY PARK CITY UT 8,526 1,408,714$      2014 4 14 1 8.01 2.49 18.01 3.74 1.18 3.88 0.75 17.85 1 0 13.50 59,852 97,943$        

BRONXVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY BRONXVILLE NY 6,323 1,243,313$      1977 4 15 6 16.38 1.44 18.01 2.34 1.47 1.61 0.43 15.08 1 0 11.46 62,175 53,147$        

DEERFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY DEERFIELD IL 18,225 4,129,994$      1968 4 16 3 23.30 4.32 13.40 1.51 1.00 6.57 1.94 12.56 1 0 35.94 101,745 552,005$      

AMAGANSETT FREE LIBRARY AMAGANSETT NY 1,365 1,131,315$      1922 4 17 7 16.22 7.40 3.81 3.28 1.10 2.67 0.03 17.79 1 0 7.88 43,411 68,057$        

GLEN ELLYN PUBLIC LIBRARY GLEN ELLYN IL 27,450 3,830,533$      1877 4 18 4 24.15 2.00 9.45 1.15 0.76 38.15 6.94 7.05 1 0 48.03 110,248 421,274$      

MARY RILEY STYLES PUBLIC LIBRARY FALLS CHURCH VA 14,269 1,914,738$      1870 4 19 1 14.22 10.09 14.65 0.74 0.40 1.39 1.24 23.37 1 0 19.65 73,470 313,686$      

BROOKS FREE LIBRARY HARWICH MA 12,133 1,301,620$      1840 4 20 3 11.66 3.17 11.37 1.10 3.08 1.00 5.70 5.01 1 0 10.20 57,847 154,167$      

SIMSBURY PUBLIC LIBRARY SIMSBURY CT 25,395 1,934,522$      1760 3 21 1 12.80 1.54 10.30 2.04 2.49 0.35 1.29 4.88 1 0 18.53 101,944 173,188$      

WELLESLEY FREE LIBRARY WELLESLEY MA 29,673 3,387,837$      1737 3 22 4 17.91 3.28 9.49 0.73 1.75 11.80 5.86 10.59 1 2 32.60 188,005 518,057$      

FAYETTEVILLE FREE LIBRARY FAYETTEVILLE NY 10,347 1,685,680$      1713 3 23 8 13.06 5.01 9.95 1.39 1.60 5.26 0.23 6.19 1 0 21.17 43,686 144,898$      

SAN MIGUEL LIBRARY DISTRICT # 1 (TELLURIDE) TELLURIDE CO 6,521 2,469,355$      1686 3 24 1 15.42 7.47 6.25 1.26 0.88 10.05 4.96 7.93 1 0 19.60 44,390 277,160$      

PROSPECT HEIGHTS PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT PROSPECT HEIGHTS IL 14,073 2,601,587$      1682 3 25 5 12.15 1.70 6.92 2.94 0.47 34.16 2.19 11.55 1 0 26.76 76,121 254,494$      

WAY PUBLIC LIBRARY PERRYSBURG OH 20,623 2,210,681$      1682 3 25 2 23.35 6.07 9.62 0.59 0.45 8.74 0.70 1.69 1 0 25.52 83,594 374,160$      

PLYMOUTH DISTRICT LIBRARY PLYMOUTH MI 36,656 3,974,492$      1668 3 27 2 18.27 2.60 8.58 0.64 0.83 4.17 2.23 75.99 1 0 33.27 192,271 453,064$      

DESERT FOOTHILLS LIBRARY CAVE CREEK AZ 5,940 1,253,414$      1596 3 28 1 11.27 2.21 10.76 2.33 0.14 0.15 1.04 63.51 1 0 14.77 37,119 17,192$        

CARY MEMORIAL LIBRARY LEXINGTON MA 33,792 3,505,256$      1580 3 29 5 18.14 3.56 10.06 0.75 0.92 8.25 3.43 6.90 1 0 32.80 218,566 290,001$      

LAGRANGE PUBLIC LIBRARY LA GRANGE IL 15,550 2,602,808$      1575 3 30 6 17.97 2.63 12.65 0.93 0.80 3.50 1.18 7.70 1 0 28.51 80,668 270,310$      

WESTON PUBLIC LIBRARY WESTON MA 12,134 1,747,287$      1554 3 31 6 19.32 2.51 10.57 1.19 0.45 10.41 1.13 5.95 1 0 18.80 115,199 216,060$      

RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY RIVER FOREST IL 11,172 1,340,225$      1549 0 32 7 16.99 3.42 8.35 1.45 0.87 5.07 0.34 5.86 1 0 13.90 40,991 170,753$      

BETHLEHEM PUBLIC LIBRARY DELMAR NY 27,878 3,972,598$      1524 0 33 9 14.14 4.28 7.64 0.86 1.04 4.04 1.74 27.57 1 0 39.56 105,162 517,993$      

WOODRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY WOODRIDGE IL 32,971 3,201,216$      1511 0 34 8 17.37 1.66 12.21 0.87 0.89 2.14 1.58 11.58 1 0 33.60 140,404 395,060$      

HOMEWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY HOMEWOOD AL 25,397 2,446,864$      1489 0 35 1 11.85 8.10 6.96 1.17 0.52 1.41 1.00 3.62 1 0 34.86 77,714 259,024$      

WARNER LIBRARY TARRYTOWN NY 11,277 1,588,486$      1484 0 36 10 9.58 2.31 11.23 1.71 1.12 1.03 0.63 11.34 1 0 12.54 76,806 91,309$        

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY CHELSEA MI 15,010 1,947,093$      1480 0 37 3 16.40 2.33 9.82 0.97 1.05 4.64 0.16 4.49 1 0 20.38 49,343 163,690$      

LARCHMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY LARCHMONT NY 17,670 2,197,689$      1474 0 38 11 11.48 2.43 9.88 1.79 1.01 1.29 2.34 5.85 1 0 17.53 82,037 140,287$      

MILL VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY MILL VALLEY CA 14,674 2,457,874$      1467 0 39 2 11.40 2.78 10.84 1.75 0.60 5.02 0.95 7.27 1 0 16.78 101,542 211,607$      

WINNETKA-NORTHFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT WINNETKA IL 17,357 3,439,200$      1460 0 40 9 16.65 3.06 7.86 0.74 0.82 13.21 1.76 5.99 1 1 28.42 77,483 650,746$      

HARBORFIELDS PUBLIC LIBRARY GREENLAWN NY 18,722 4,269,052$      1459 0 41 12 6.17 3.11 11.06 1.68 1.30 1.50 1.08 7.34 1 0 30.93 158,845 261,098$      

CORONADO PUBLIC LIBRARY CORONADO CA 21,381 2,822,983$      1443 0 42 3 10.10 1.68 11.43 1.00 1.55 1.41 7.61 3.72 1 0 11.75 128,416 300,573$      

WHEATON PUBLIC LIBRARY WHEATON IL 52,894 4,238,274$      1437 0 43 10 16.99 2.17 9.80 1.04 0.79 1.94 0.59 5.79 1 0 47.38 214,325 424,582$      

OCEAN CITY FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY OCEAN CITY NJ 11,701 2,942,458$      1435 0 44 1 11.49 7.00 6.15 1.01 0.46 5.07 1.57 14.71 1 0 22.80 102,713 571,605$      

BROOKLINE PUBLIC LIBRARY BROOKLINE MA 59,310 4,290,614$      1431 0 45 7 12.89 2.74 9.26 0.52 1.62 0.42 5.34 5.59 1 2 63.00 221,407 705,615$      

PARK RIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY PARK RIDGE IL 37,480 4,056,872$      1424 0 46 11 17.75 2.61 7.61 0.40 0.56 22.13 1.86 5.80 1 0 43.44 137,887 567,035$      

MARGATE CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY MARGATE NJ 6,354 1,307,929$      1410 0 47 2 7.49 4.09 10.41 0.31 1.36 3.49 2.21 24.28 1 0 7.34 34,269 203,836$      

GOODNOW LIBRARY SUDBURY MA 19,627 1,308,257$      1409 0 48 8 13.28 2.76 6.21 1.56 0.49 17.22 1.74 7.73 1 0 14.50 85,742 214,424$      

HAUPPAUGE PUBLIC LIBRARY HAUPPAUGE NY 10,936 2,813,175$      1403 0 49 13 10.12 2.77 8.28 1.38 1.39 0.92 1.89 2.49 1 0 19.25 35,448 180,736$      

BEDFORD FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY BEDFORD MA 14,195 1,657,313$      1401 0 50 9 15.63 2.27 10.01 0.83 0.84 0.00 1.02 11.45 1 0 19.20 88,875 197,230$      

FORBES LIBRARY NORTHAMPTON MA 22,981 2,004,242$      1394 0 51 10 12.80 2.08 9.48 0.60 1.40 1.54 1.55 12.32 1 0 21.40 138,244 152,145$      

BRISTOL PUBLIC LIBRARY BRISTOL VA 17,160 1,981,182$      1391 0 52 2 13.87 4.37 7.01 0.55 1.06 6.64 0.00 3.73 1 1 28.35 161,294 109,747$      

THOMAS FORD MEMORIAL LIBRARY WESTERN SPRINGS IL 12,975 3,257,025$      1389 0 53 12 15.90 2.86 9.84 1.26 0.36 1.12 1.36 3.07 1 0 16.05 69,239 185,938$      

PORTAGE DISTRICT LIBRARY PORTAGE MI 52,170 3,223,561$      1381 0 54 4 12.38 2.70 13.19 0.73 0.55 1.88 0.95 8.07 1 0 30.63 159,958 552,351$      

FLOSSMOOR PUBLIC LIBRARY FLOSSMOOR IL 9,464 1,460,781$      1374 0 55 13 13.71 0.83 12.50 0.73 1.09 1.06 0.39 4.60 1 0 18.51 55,715 112,716$      

TETON COUNTY LIBRARY JACKSON WY 23,464 3,333,376$      1355 0 56 1 11.64 3.91 7.34 0.67 1.04 4.96 5.76 5.89 1 1 32.88 61,783 195,014$      

NEWBURYPORT PUBLIC LIBRARY NEWBURYPORT MA 18,202 1,500,030$      1340 0 57 11 9.27 1.39 8.45 0.53 0.89 31.52 3.83 5.30 1 0 17.70 92,793 137,303$      

SEWICKLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY SEWICKLEY PA 13,934 1,112,350$      1319 0 58 1 13.57 3.89 5.05 1.48 0.57 0.33 3.19 6.69 1 0 17.13 69,186 112,281$      

MOUNT KISCO PUBLIC LIBRARY MOUNT KISCO NY 10,877 1,189,879$      1303 0 59 14 5.67 2.35 12.15 1.15 0.95 1.03 0.78 8.70 1 0 14.00 67,880 59,949$        

CHICAGO RIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY CHICAGO RIDGE IL 14,305 1,347,646$      1300 0 60 14 8.07 0.29 8.16 1.95 1.36 0.89 0.47 3.72 1 0 15.90 60,718 132,514$      

SEAFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY SEAFORD NY 16,242 2,141,417$      1293 0 61 15 3.15 1.11 7.17 2.54 1.45 0.53 0.31 3.13 1 0 17.26 71,430 162,953$      

PRESCOTT PUBLIC LIBRARY PRESCOTT AZ 43,772 2,300,415$      1292 0 62 2 12.40 4.01 7.09 0.37 1.07 1.71 0.77 6.35 1 0 25.13 114,193 262,582$      

SANTA FE PUBLIC LIBRARY SANTA FE NM 67,947 4,066,938$      1292 0 62 1 8.06 1.72 6.56 0.20 1.31 32.44 0.76 4.64 1 2 45.00 232,075 443,724$      

ROBBINS LIBRARY ARLINGTON MA 45,624 2,491,716$      1288 0 64 12 11.40 3.28 4.47 0.42 1.68 4.45 1.35 5.50 1 1 29.50 161,353 223,230$      

VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY VERONA WI 20,050 1,990,848$      1282 0 65 1 16.95 3.87 3.45 0.69 0.23 16.80 1.49 5.75 1 0 24.24 98,990 190,729$      

NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT NORTH RIVERSIDE IL 6,672 1,488,783$      1280 0 66 15 8.07 1.31 12.55 1.03 0.79 1.45 5.77 5.43 1 0 12.13 48,661 83,337$        

BROOKFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY BROOKFIELD IL 18,978 1,479,618$      1262 0 67 16 13.08 1.85 6.26 0.79 1.13 4.62 0.43 5.13 1 0 18.79 76,071 193,886$      

WARRENVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT WARRENVILLE IL 13,551 1,840,338$      1262 0 67 16 10.13 1.73 5.87 0.88 0.65 2.17 1.38 54.84 1 0 16.41 66,625 152,818$      

MASON COUNTY DISTRICT LIBRARY LUDINGTON MI 28,646 1,246,694$      1261 0 69 5 9.75 2.77 7.83 0.91 1.05 3.67 0.16 1.64 1 1 13.00 61,050 128,375$      
Page 1 of 16

ATTACHMENT C



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

BELMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY BELMONT MA 26,330 1,980,022$      1254 0 70 13 14.50 2.60 6.61 0.54 0.86 0.00 4.48 10.05 1 0 23.60 100,033 357,929$            

RIDGEWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY RIDGEWOOD NJ 24,958 2,573,138$      1249 0 71 3 7.99 3.16 4.40 2.04 0.51 0.28 3.19 19.14 1 0 23.98 109,959 202,280$            

SHOREWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY SHOREWOOD WI 13,472 1,081,096$      1244 0 72 2 17.44 2.38 6.40 0.13 0.94 1.93 0.75 4.67 1 0 13.30 76,794 99,445$              

NOVI PUBLIC LIBRARY NOVI MI 55,374 3,007,880$      1227 0 73 6 11.08 1.93 5.88 1.00 0.46 10.49 0.35 24.44 1 0 38.40 138,683 393,900$            

NORWELL PUBLIC LIBRARY NORWELL MA 11,115 1,106,144$      1222 0 74 14 9.40 2.63 3.79 0.19 1.14 0.00 1.75 60.91 1 0 7.07 38,380 120,877$            

MORTON GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY MORTON GROVE IL 23,270 3,248,152$      1220 0 75 18 11.88 1.83 8.42 1.01 0.65 1.35 1.23 3.98 1 0 32.96 99,306 300,235$            

EISENHOWER PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT HARWOOD HEIGHTS IL 23,184 4,108,093$      1219 0 76 19 9.05 1.13 6.33 0.47 1.99 1.09 1.37 5.44 1 0 52.83 141,378 357,861$            

NYACK LIBRARY NYACK NY 14,699 2,392,887$      1218 0 77 16 6.30 1.78 12.77 0.76 0.84 1.17 0.31 4.33 1 0 24.76 94,907 135,178$            

HAMILTON-WENHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SOUTH HAMILTON MA 13,382 1,031,212$      1215 0 78 15 11.77 1.32 6.18 0.82 1.22 1.21 2.98 7.78 1 0 12.30 105,205 136,003$            

BRYANT LIBRARY ROSLYN NY 17,435 4,357,183$      1215 0 78 17 5.93 1.92 8.29 1.56 0.59 6.07 5.71 8.53 1 0 30.23 101,375 276,392$            

LOCUST VALLEY LIBRARY LOCUST VALLEY NY 6,801 1,456,121$      1212 0 80 18 4.40 1.53 7.71 2.04 0.87 3.13 1.22 4.14 1 0 14.61 44,845 81,485$              

CORALVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY CORALVILLE IA 22,930 2,184,449$      1207 0 81 1 10.76 3.16 6.98 0.61 0.83 3.25 0.99 4.62 1 0 23.00 92,357 274,711$            

WINCHESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY WINCHESTER MA 22,851 1,906,912$      1206 0 82 16 13.84 2.07 7.39 0.44 0.64 2.96 2.86 11.78 1 0 22.01 86,733 247,035$            

POPLAR BLUFF MUNICIPAL LIBRARY DISTRICT POPLAR BLUFF MO 17,023 1,074,057$      1190 0 83 1 9.32 2.42 5.68 0.92 1.16 0.80 4.59 3.94 1 0 13.83 51,919 102,290$            

MANHASSET PUBLIC LIBRARY MANHASSET NY 16,166 4,257,215$      1186 0 84 19 4.35 2.55 6.87 1.61 0.80 6.14 1.87 4.79 1 0 32.38 91,647 262,070$            

BLOOMINGDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY BLOOMINGDALE IL 22,018 2,761,158$      1178 0 85 20 8.24 1.43 7.33 1.03 1.11 1.94 1.30 6.19 1 0 34.93 88,746 319,622$            

CHARLEVOIX PUBLIC LIBRARY CHARLEVOIX MI 9,810 1,109,482$      1172 0 86 7 8.44 1.75 7.52 0.77 1.06 1.14 0.40 12.29 1 0 10.29 36,946 66,714$              

SALINE DISTRICT LIBRARY SALINE MI 26,376 1,894,995$      1172 0 86 7 10.66 2.19 7.49 0.70 0.79 1.54 2.34 6.03 1 0 22.01 103,617 241,918$            

KIRKWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY KIRKWOOD MO 27,518 2,166,463$      1170 0 88 2 14.66 2.27 4.41 0.90 0.55 0.55 0.56 12.22 1 0 27.95 88,977 403,923$            

PARAMUS PUBLIC LIBRARY PARAMUS NJ 26,342 3,542,885$      1166 0 89 4 11.38 1.54 8.28 0.28 1.14 1.61 0.00 3.17 1 1 30.93 97,031 343,194$            

CRYSTAL LAKE PUBLIC LIBRARY CRYSTAL LAKE IL 40,743 4,681,190$      1163 0 90 21 14.73 1.77 5.17 1.22 0.35 0.55 3.02 5.40 1 0 57.06 149,302 475,282$            

WAYLAND FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY WAYLAND MA 13,882 1,296,660$      1163 0 90 17 10.89 3.52 5.22 0.64 0.73 0.76 2.96 8.87 1 0 13.50 60,098 178,852$            

HINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY HINGHAM MA 23,923 1,761,732$      1163 0 90 17 9.86 2.15 6.92 0.58 0.97 4.55 1.75 3.76 1 0 21.55 138,223 62,537$              

SPRING LAKE DISTRICT LIBRARY SPRING LAKE MI 18,260 1,588,157$      1161 0 93 9 12.03 2.40 6.99 0.74 0.63 0.49 0.15 5.65 1 0 18.05 72,342 115,510$            

MORSE INSTITUTE LIBRARY NATICK MA 33,595 2,429,314$      1159 0 94 19 9.46 2.69 6.50 0.59 0.89 2.47 3.04 8.12 1 0 31.23 135,938 238,295$            

WILTON LIBRARY ASSOCIATION WILTON CT 18,343 3,321,869$      1158 0 95 2 8.49 2.17 9.17 0.89 0.32 2.33 1.99 16.35 1 0 25.26 116,748 178,603$            

NAPPANEE PUBLIC LIBRARY NAPPANEE IN 10,082 1,304,842$      1154 0 96 1 7.32 1.31 6.15 0.78 1.51 2.44 4.97 2.77 1 1 14.75 43,390 114,656$            

NANUET PUBLIC LIBRARY NANUET NY 13,468 2,435,956$      1151 0 97 20 7.84 1.35 7.86 0.99 0.89 2.55 0.21 10.02 1 0 27.35 105,879 156,179$            

ITASCA COMMUNITY LIBRARY ITASCA IL 8,649 1,425,830$      1143 0 98 22 8.52 1.16 7.68 1.03 0.69 4.79 2.28 9.58 1 0 14.95 51,134 95,393$              

FOREST PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY FOREST PARK IL 14,167 3,136,178$      1142 0 99 23 5.25 1.89 6.78 0.32 1.93 0.68 1.55 3.15 1 0 16.09 68,522 126,353$            

MILFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY MILFORD MI 15,736 1,040,559$      1142 0 99 10 10.71 1.62 8.15 0.61 0.78 0.52 0.00 7.83 1 0 13.09 68,834 80,646$              

CHAPPAQUA CENTRAL SCH DIST P L CHAPPAQUA NY 16,126 2,918,725$      1140 0 101 21 8.51 3.30 5.84 1.09 0.64 0.00 1.12 4.99 1 0 25.84 94,709 169,658$            

GROSSE POINTE PUBLIC LIBRARY GROSSE POINTE FARMS MI 51,133 4,968,914$      1137 0 102 11 6.66 4.33 7.15 0.62 0.60 2.49 1.86 5.54 1 2 45.24 157,634 610,106$            

HINSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY HINSDALE IL 16,816 1,582,387$      1136 0 103 24 13.52 1.49 8.41 0.43 0.54 1.23 0.87 4.59 1 0 26.61 83,264 216,245$            

MIDDLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY MIDDLETON WI 30,368 2,372,086$      1136 0 103 3 9.89 3.63 3.04 1.06 0.78 3.00 1.35 2.55 1 0 24.75 84,894 230,877$            

BETTENDORF PUBLIC LIBRARY INFORMATION CENTER BETTENDORF IA 33,215 3,392,229$      1134 0 105 2 12.35 1.30 5.79 0.75 0.84 0.44 5.87 5.83 1 0 33.23 142,823 423,735$            

SYCAMORE PUBLIC LIBRARY SYCAMORE IL 17,519 1,243,358$      1131 0 106 25 10.53 1.45 6.37 1.27 0.48 2.29 0.83 7.71 1 0 15.37 72,295 125,397$            

WEST SLOPE COMMUNITY LIBRARY PORTLAND OR 14,437 1,020,916$      1131 0 106 1 12.48 3.65 9.43 0.22 0.13 0.28 0.80 1.53 1 0 10.00 35,680 94,500$              

NEW CARLISLE & OLIVE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY NEW CARLISLE IN 4,704 1,440,138$      1129 0 108 2 13.82 2.01 5.08 0.31 0.71 9.09 0.24 3.10 1 0 12.13 35,995 76,207$              

COAL CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT COAL CITY IL 11,257 1,102,114$      1128 0 109 26 8.10 1.10 3.24 2.46 0.54 0.22 2.54 6.42 1 0 19.43 59,500 117,473$            

BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY BIRMINGHAM MI 35,350 3,602,356$      1125 0 110 12 9.82 3.67 4.73 1.05 0.27 5.40 0.59 6.82 1 0 38.78 95,312 587,701$            

TUALATIN PUBLIC LIBRARY TUALATIN OR 32,814 2,482,882$      1118 0 111 2 10.89 3.59 5.72 0.45 0.71 0.84 0.78 1.42 1 0 22.80 75,440 187,163$            

LAGRANGE PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT LA GRANGE PARK IL 13,579 1,663,668$      1113 0 112 27 10.21 1.95 6.56 0.86 0.48 4.37 0.96 8.51 1 0 15.30 45,631 134,420$            

ACTON MEMORIAL LIBRARY ACTON MA 23,738 1,912,733$      1112 0 113 20 13.12 2.41 6.54 0.23 0.66 0.00 3.40 6.01 1 0 18.08 141,983 200,077$            

EAST GREENBUSH COMMUNITY LIBRARY EAST GREENBUSH NY 16,473 1,751,432$      1111 0 114 22 11.27 4.41 3.97 0.75 0.34 0.73 2.31 5.62 1 0 21.66 72,465 139,181$            

ORION TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY LAKE ORION MI 35,394 2,184,937$      1107 0 115 13 10.49 3.33 5.22 0.67 0.54 0.39 2.74 7.88 1 1 28.42 90,595 253,931$            

GENEVA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT GENEVA IL 30,505 3,837,374$      1106 0 116 28 12.70 2.88 5.55 0.55 0.43 0.73 1.60 7.19 1 0 41.35 91,633 577,249$            

OCEANSIDE LIBRARY OCEANSIDE NY 36,847 4,437,133$      1106 0 116 23 4.56 1.41 4.14 1.47 1.34 3.49 0.76 5.64 1 0 37.06 140,137 243,644$            

NEWPORT PUBLIC LIBRARY NEWPORT OR 18,035 1,072,912$      1106 0 116 3 9.27 1.15 6.18 0.77 1.07 0.81 1.22 7.76 1 0 11.50 66,267 94,043$              

HAMPTON BAYS PUBLIC LIBRARY HAMPTON BAYS NY 13,136 2,107,619$      1104 0 119 24 3.10 2.92 4.25 1.02 1.36 3.52 0.85 9.17 1 0 24.07 64,514 149,283$            

MENLO PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY MENLO PARK CA 35,254 3,795,759$      1101 0 120 4 12.94 2.32 5.35 0.38 0.48 9.01 0.19 3.33 1 1 25.00 111,447 340,671$            

LOS GATOS LIBRARY LOS GATOS CA 31,439 2,966,009$      1098 0 121 5 8.38 2.01 5.64 0.77 0.70 7.36 1.14 9.59 1 0 17.00 90,681 225,110$            

CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY HARTLAND MI 26,391 1,710,932$      1097 0 122 14 6.33 1.78 3.29 1.68 1.03 0.82 1.72 5.38 1 0 22.00 59,377 215,189$            

SHARON PUBLIC LIBRARY SHARON MA 18,943 1,154,961$      1096 0 123 21 9.99 2.13 0.78 0.51 1.72 3.96 2.00 3.92 1 0 18.40 64,472 181,706$            

JESSAMINE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY NICHOLASVILLE KY 54,115 4,387,278$      1094 0 124 1 7.05 4.18 3.59 1.18 0.62 0.31 3.93 3.00 1 0 53.00 127,853 699,847$            

BYRON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT BYRON IL 7,989 1,028,920$      1090 0 125 29 9.08 1.83 6.18 1.26 0.58 0.78 0.44 0.66 1 0 8.43 47,516 122,473$            

VOORHEESVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY VOORHEESVILLE NY 7,208 1,030,629$      1090 0 125 25 8.25 2.61 4.85 1.61 0.37 1.04 0.09 2.90 1 0 10.41 42,080 85,601$              

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT MAMARONECK NY 18,929 2,034,962$      1089 0 127 26 6.81 1.14 12.74 0.69 0.39 0.74 0.20 0.88 1 0 18.82 70,824 76,695$              

COMMACK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT COMMACK NY 15,476 3,630,637$      1081 0 128 27 4.19 2.33 7.96 2.05 0.00 0.00 0.41 6.34 1 0 25.56 58,884 181,339$            

DEXTER DISTRICT LIBRARY DEXTER MI 19,591 1,474,858$      1080 0 129 15 6.79 3.27 3.84 1.02 0.92 0.34 1.45 5.26 1 0 16.63 82,414 225,096$            

IPSWICH PUBLIC LIBRARY IPSWICH MA 14,092 1,007,123$      1078 0 130 22 6.47 1.20 6.16 0.57 1.48 0.25 1.08 6.55 1 0 10.10 73,271 106,962$            

APACHE JUNCTION PUBLIC LIBRARY APACHE JUNCTION AZ 42,110 1,847,496$      1075 0 131 3 9.26 3.93 5.01 0.41 0.70 0.28 0.27 5.17 1 0 29.20 81,150 129,817$            

EAST ROUTT LIBRARY DISTRICT STEAMBOAT SPRINGS CO 19,034 2,242,674$      1075 0 131 2 7.25 5.45 5.65 0.27 0.43 0.96 1.73 7.89 1 0 21.00 66,508 438,878$            

NEWBERG PUBLIC LIBRARY NEWBERG OR 24,045 1,846,943$      1075 0 131 4 9.49 2.29 7.97 0.84 0.25 2.28 0.07 2.86 1 0 12.05 74,227 100,857$            

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT LISLE IL 28,504 4,343,623$      1074 0 134 30 11.15 2.15 4.41 0.72 0.74 0.43 1.24 6.94 1 0 39.25 108,467 521,768$            

AMES PUBLIC LIBRARY AMES IA 63,644 4,525,354$      1070 0 135 3 12.41 2.70 5.28 0.66 0.44 0.00 2.13 0.00 1 0 43.75 221,123 576,377$            

CEDAR FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY CEDAR FALLS IA 40,750 1,850,586$      1067 0 136 4 7.87 1.31 3.84 0.58 0.40 31.56 0.31 4.49 1 0 22.96 96,873 262,557$            

ROGERS MEMORIAL LIBRARY SOUTHAMPTON NY 13,443 3,949,619$      1067 0 136 28 4.61 5.15 3.30 1.14 0.65 0.39 0.76 3.05 1 0 37.72 118,511 321,683$            

WOOD DALE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT WOOD DALE IL 13,166 1,808,197$      1066 0 138 31 8.85 0.87 6.31 1.29 0.63 0.51 2.40 3.03 1 0 16.20 49,152 134,145$            
Page 2 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

WEST HEMPSTEAD PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST HEMPSTEAD NY 17,116 3,185,517$      1066 0 138 29 7.73 1.49 6.86 0.87 0.71 3.97 1.08 3.82 1 0 25.32 93,436 265,594$            

JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY SAG HARBOR NY 6,741 1,643,717$      1064 0 140 30 6.75 4.73 4.47 1.03 0.17 0.65 1.58 10.89 1 0 10.94 39,510 95,648$              

INDIAN PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT DARIEN IL 42,529 3,522,182$      1062 0 141 32 10.50 2.16 4.90 0.42 0.72 1.87 3.65 12.05 1 0 47.90 114,411 433,312$            

GROTON PUBLIC LIBRARY GROTON MA 11,386 1,127,816$      1060 0 142 23 10.82 1.67 6.17 0.76 0.36 0.88 3.04 12.61 1 0 11.90 59,841 43,619$              

MATTITUCK-LAUREL LIBRARY MATTITUCK NY 5,613 1,267,543$      1060 0 142 31 4.53 6.21 3.99 0.82 0.37 0.44 1.33 6.88 1 0 18.38 43,217 118,774$            

LUCIUS BEEBE MEMORIAL LIBRARY WAKEFIELD MA 27,135 2,084,330$      1057 0 144 24 8.45 1.46 5.46 0.38 1.16 2.24 0.89 10.17 1 0 18.60 94,023 229,148$            

ORLAND PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY ORLAND PARK IL 56,767 4,993,020$      1056 0 145 33 10.10 1.15 7.28 0.94 0.38 0.70 0.70 7.84 1 0 48.00 220,160 612,515$            

WESTWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY WESTWOOD MA 16,127 1,608,081$      1056 0 145 25 11.66 1.75 4.80 0.69 0.55 1.28 2.52 9.30 1 1 15.60 103,791 230,007$            

J. V. FLETCHER LIBRARY WESTFORD MA 24,296 1,968,984$      1055 0 147 26 10.90 1.44 7.19 0.66 0.47 0.33 2.10 4.83 1 0 20.00 109,780 202,061$            

WOODFORD COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT VERSAILLES KY 26,734 1,635,819$      1054 0 148 2 4.58 1.62 3.66 1.95 0.44 0.58 1.53 23.17 1 1 17.46 69,723 186,234$            

ADDISON PUBLIC LIBRARY ADDISON IL 36,942 4,531,600$      1052 0 149 34 5.53 0.69 6.71 0.84 1.37 0.45 0.65 2.39 1 0 43.49 108,517 642,094$            

ROLLING MEADOWS LIBRARY ROLLING MEADOWS IL 24,099 3,638,089$      1048 0 150 35 9.08 0.85 6.09 0.69 0.92 2.14 0.46 6.53 1 0 35.37 161,556 434,966$            

MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY MILTON MA 27,616 1,819,111$      1048 0 150 27 6.73 2.93 5.84 0.50 0.85 2.23 2.59 3.83 1 0 16.40 99,296 239,906$            

WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY WESTMONT IL 24,685 1,919,472$      1043 0 152 36 9.70 1.46 5.37 0.45 0.73 1.50 2.54 17.79 1 0 21.13 68,062 225,360$            

READING PUBLIC LIBRARY READING MA 25,337 1,803,377$      1042 0 153 28 11.11 1.37 6.31 0.51 0.54 2.75 3.39 5.18 1 0 21.40 81,415 245,725$            

PETOSKEY DISTRICT LIBRARY PETOSKEY MI 16,709 1,095,142$      1042 0 153 16 8.80 1.70 6.12 0.75 0.69 1.43 0.20 5.52 1 0 14.33 50,000 102,240$            

ALSIP-MERRIONETTE PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ALSIP IL 22,280 2,298,232$      1041 0 155 37 4.99 1.15 6.74 0.33 1.26 2.19 0.71 18.45 1 0 25.74 98,270 257,563$            

ROANOKE CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY ROANOKE VA 99,908 4,838,816$      1038 0 156 3 3.12 2.38 4.85 0.78 1.53 0.48 0.25 0.59 1 8 43.00 231,184 307,901$            

HOMEWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT HOMEWOOD IL 19,464 2,005,223$      1037 0 157 38 9.01 1.19 7.07 0.39 0.70 1.96 14.93 1.34 1 0 26.28 71,777 170,134$            

THE JOHN P. HOLT BRENTWOOD LIBRARY BRENTWOOD TN 42,783 2,583,601$      1033 0 158 1 12.56 2.73 4.41 0.56 0.34 0.25 3.11 3.40 1 0 25.05 144,794 367,861$            

ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY ROCKVILLE CENTRE NY 21,962 3,335,813$      1031 0 159 32 6.40 1.79 9.57 0.94 0.21 2.08 0.54 1.83 1 0 26.50 117,362 217,918$            

BAY SHORE-BRIGHTWATERS PUBLIC LIBRARY BRIGHTWATERS NY 33,374 3,120,804$      1030 0 160 33 3.90 1.29 3.95 0.46 2.04 1.62 0.56 1.30 1 0 24.04 160,219 245,471$            

LYNNFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY LYNNFIELD MA 13,041 1,063,347$      1028 0 161 29 5.33 1.21 4.45 0.36 1.83 0.72 0.72 4.21 1 0 11.10 58,765 128,993$            

MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY MADISON OH 18,949 1,342,002$      1028 0 161 3 14.77 2.72 3.41 0.39 0.28 0.77 0.39 7.85 1 0 15.93 75,703 259,873$            

LEBANON PUBLIC LIBRARY LEBANON IN 18,030 1,626,904$      1027 0 163 3 7.94 1.17 5.10 0.97 0.87 2.44 0.00 3.14 1 0 21.03 69,769 143,143$            

DUXBURY FREE LIBRARY DUXBURY MA 15,946 1,277,930$      1027 0 163 30 8.24 1.89 5.88 0.62 0.60 5.15 1.11 5.52 1 0 11.50 69,495 115,054$            

SUFFERN FREE LIBRARY SUFFERN NY 28,617 2,492,974$      1026 0 165 34 7.43 1.54 9.21 0.65 0.42 1.40 0.35 2.88 1 0 25.59 135,967 310,667$            

TOWN AND COUNTRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ELBURN IL 12,392 1,078,604$      1024 0 166 39 7.80 1.43 8.52 0.71 0.48 0.61 1.43 2.48 1 0 15.43 47,584 79,708$              

WAUCONDA AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT WAUCONDA IL 27,246 3,117,729$      1020 0 167 40 13.13 1.43 3.89 0.74 0.51 0.64 0.92 4.65 1 0 29.48 80,294 291,080$            

BOYDEN LIBRARY FOXBOROUGH MA 17,671 1,145,737$      1015 0 168 31 6.60 1.50 8.76 0.22 0.79 0.00 0.07 11.24 1 0 14.40 126,195 124,476$            

MT. LEBANON PUBLIC LIBRARY PITTSBURGH PA 33,137 2,254,680$      1014 0 169 2 9.18 4.72 3.26 0.45 0.26 0.26 2.21 10.95 1 0 24.18 123,382 290,529$            

EL SEGUNDO PUBLIC LIBRARY EL SEGUNDO CA 16,777 2,333,236$      1013 0 170 6 6.95 0.89 10.34 0.45 0.51 2.48 1.68 2.42 1 4 19.41 121,681 177,072$            

MEMORIAL HALL LIBRARY ANDOVER MA 36,403 3,063,103$      1013 0 170 32 7.09 1.35 3.03 0.42 1.46 1.10 5.39 10.86 1 0 30.12 132,317 311,925$            

LEACH LIBRARY LONDONDERRY NH 26,022 1,373,429$      1012 0 172 1 14.59 1.36 5.16 0.81 0.12 0.24 0.53 0.65 1 0 13.55 76,537 131,040$            

ARDMORE PUBLIC LIBRARY ARDMORE OK 24,698 1,219,338$      1010 0 173 1 9.55 0.94 3.37 0.74 1.10 4.04 0.19 0.29 1 0 14.50 58,860 133,367$            

WESTCHESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY WESTCHESTER IL 16,718 1,212,981$      1008 0 174 41 6.20 0.86 4.07 0.31 1.72 0.73 4.86 5.47 1 0 16.07 67,878 137,653$            

COMMUNITY LIBRARY NETWORK POST FALLS ID 120,457 4,763,284$      1005 0 175 1 8.20 1.53 2.92 0.50 1.43 1.10 0.45 1.96 0 7 62.70 205,701 491,264$            

SOUTH HOLLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY SOUTH HOLLAND IL 22,030 1,898,074$      1000 0 176 42 4.60 0.66 5.46 0.45 1.67 1.39 0.33 3.79 1 0 23.49 75,813 168,899$            

WILSONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY WILSONVILLE OR 28,620 1,978,835$      997 0 177 5 10.16 1.75 5.73 0.62 0.54 0.72 0.58 0.58 1 0 16.36 90,856 178,249$            

PLEASANTON PUBLIC LIBRARY PLEASANTON CA 79,464 4,158,639$      995 0 178 7 10.73 2.67 5.03 0.23 0.57 0.52 1.41 3.12 1 0 33.25 145,462 474,841$            

PEARL RIVER PUBLIC LIBRARY PEARL RIVER NY 15,564 2,778,437$      990 0 179 35 5.82 1.41 6.07 1.45 0.32 1.54 0.26 4.75 1 0 21.96 74,231 121,699$            

BARTLESVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY BARTLESVILLE OK 36,144 1,467,853$      987 0 180 2 8.16 2.36 3.95 0.38 0.82 2.32 3.25 7.07 1 0 18.70 82,320 126,471$            

LAKE VILLA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT LINDENHURST IL 40,276 3,993,010$      986 0 181 43 12.32 1.65 2.63 0.34 0.92 0.60 1.08 3.41 1 0 33.48 98,780 466,459$            

NORMAL PUBLIC LIBRARY NORMAL IL 52,497 4,848,703$      983 0 182 44 10.94 0.79 5.37 0.65 0.44 4.50 1.13 3.73 1 0 39.39 151,603 392,236$            

RITTER PUBLIC LIBRARY VERMILION OH 14,543 1,211,634$      981 0 183 4 11.19 4.05 3.17 0.31 0.29 1.03 0.31 3.64 1 0 17.03 56,955 141,950$            

KETCHIKAN PUBLIC LIBRARY KETCHIKAN AK 13,739 1,230,573$      977 0 184 1 7.13 1.37 6.59 0.92 0.53 0.37 0.83 1.16 1 0 11.02 56,953 85,756$              

VILLA PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY VILLA PARK IL 21,904 1,838,404$      975 0 185 45 8.86 0.81 7.21 0.32 0.72 1.04 1.74 4.50 1 0 22.33 87,877 192,877$            

SAYVILLE LIBRARY SAYVILLE NY 21,864 2,980,104$      975 0 185 36 8.73 2.31 5.35 0.62 0.41 1.10 0.40 4.73 1 0 35.51 129,288 261,853$            

DOOR COUNTY LIBRARY STURGEON BAY WI 28,770 1,656,282$      975 0 185 4 5.71 2.38 4.22 0.96 0.27 1.47 0.09 26.25 1 7 19.77 126,538 196,655$            

MONTEREY PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTEREY CA 28,170 2,808,842$      973 0 188 8 9.77 1.48 6.20 0.31 0.61 1.07 0.68 4.22 1 0 17.97 93,263 168,938$            

EAST BONNER COUNTY DISTRICT SANDPOINT ID 37,773 2,485,501$      971 0 189 2 10.29 2.75 4.82 0.14 0.50 0.96 3.26 4.68 1 1 31.00 208,969 245,316$            

EVERGREEN PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY EVERGREEN PARK IL 19,852 1,107,379$      970 0 190 46 4.47 0.79 8.88 0.46 0.88 1.82 0.37 3.85 1 0 17.88 57,836 79,432$              

BETHPAGE PUBLIC LIBRARY BETHPAGE NY 19,166 2,558,745$      970 0 190 37 4.42 1.43 5.00 1.18 0.83 0.84 1.52 3.00 1 0 20.93 103,402 182,335$            

BAYPORT-BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY BLUE POINT NY 13,965 2,375,989$      970 0 190 37 4.50 2.66 5.74 0.90 0.52 0.00 0.44 7.96 1 0 15.35 86,616 213,902$            

NEW PORT RICHEY PUBLIC LIBRARY NEW PORT RICHEY FL 16,935 1,060,877$      969 0 193 1 6.06 2.00 5.17 0.77 0.75 0.13 2.31 3.52 1 0 15.01 28,308 120,847$            

WESTCHESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY CHESTERTON IN 19,396 2,491,668$      968 0 194 4 5.05 1.43 6.55 0.35 1.07 1.90 0.94 4.84 1 1 40.50 118,838 362,890$            

GERMANTOWN COMMUNITY LIBRARY GERMANTOWN TN 39,225 2,745,758$      968 0 194 2 5.57 2.28 5.46 0.23 1.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 1 11.75 104,766 212,739$            

ISLAND PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY ISLAND PARK NY 8,370 1,374,815$      967 0 196 39 4.29 0.69 8.12 1.20 0.54 0.26 0.09 2.31 1 0 12.55 62,323 99,759$              

LOUTIT DISTRICT LIBRARY GRAND HAVEN MI 35,540 2,296,770$      963 0 197 17 10.64 2.49 3.15 0.50 0.36 6.31 1.66 1.24 1 0 18.45 117,251 190,268$            

PITKIN COUNTY LIBRARY ASPEN CO 13,487 3,803,375$      957 0 198 3 6.02 3.69 4.79 0.20 0.54 4.39 3.28 3.93 1 0 24.09 71,656 296,452$            

HUSSEY-MAYFIELD MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY ZIONSVILLE IN 26,788 2,473,306$      955 0 199 5 12.31 3.22 3.36 0.35 0.09 0.09 2.55 7.28 1 0 30.43 126,281 238,932$            

FARMINGTON LIBRARIES FARMINGTON CT 25,497 2,463,046$      953 0 200 3 8.12 1.29 6.64 0.80 0.33 0.04 1.64 3.70 1 1 24.33 165,471 156,127$            

KEARNEY PUBLIC LIBRARY KEARNEY NE 33,867 1,742,058$      951 0 201 1 8.47 2.33 3.40 0.76 0.55 2.06 0.50 2.16 1 0 19.38 125,233 352,630$            

GLENSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT GLENDALE HEIGHTS IL 36,259 3,625,357$      948 0 202 47 4.54 0.82 4.89 0.61 1.28 3.43 0.28 1.65 1 0 31.33 88,124 296,340$            

HAVERSTRAW KINGS DAUGHTERS PUBLIC LIBRARY GARNERVILLE NY 32,540 4,960,270$      948 0 202 40 5.55 1.07 8.80 0.46 0.39 0.38 0.36 14.98 1 1 36.75 127,377 201,762$            

SAN JUAN ISLAND LIBRARY DISTRICT FRIDAY HARBOR WA 8,319 1,407,625$      948 0 202 1 8.15 3.22 2.96 0.57 0.42 2.13 3.51 5.41 1 0 10.28 48,136 115,839$            

MCMINNVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY MCMINNVILLE OR 33,930 1,746,879$      947 0 205 6 8.45 1.59 4.97 0.31 0.64 5.84 0.25 3.91 1 0 16.32 77,618 80,152$              

WESTBANK COMMUNITY LIBRARY DISTRICT AUSTIN TX 31,467 2,539,987$      947 0 205 1 5.71 7.05 2.25 0.33 0.06 1.19 0.97 4.58 1 1 22.82 73,247 428,330$            

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY CHELMSFORD MA 35,313 2,141,976$      944 0 207 33 7.06 1.01 4.85 0.68 0.76 2.92 2.72 3.70 1 1 24.33 96,965 234,512$            
Page 3 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

BOZEMAN PUBLIC LIBRARY BOZEMAN MT 62,164 2,196,974$      944 0 207 1 7.90 3.31 4.63 0.25 0.48 0.00 0.65 7.17 1 0 27.47 140,171 314,202$            

EAST HAMPTON LIBRARY EAST HAMPTON NY 15,784 2,647,995$      944 0 207 41 4.96 4.13 4.43 0.60 0.29 3.14 0.47 5.45 1 0 24.77 86,417 182,967$            

MASSILLON PUBLIC LIBRARY MASSILLON OH 33,407 2,298,913$      943 0 210 5 11.22 2.04 3.17 0.75 0.21 0.25 5.53 4.00 1 2 35.83 97,558 308,570$            

JOHNSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY JOHNSTON IA 23,350 1,486,708$      942 0 211 5 9.56 1.71 4.05 0.43 0.61 1.14 0.72 7.00 1 0 15.50 68,636 142,788$            

TINLEY PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY TINLEY PARK IL 56,703 4,633,408$      942 0 211 48 10.20 1.40 4.15 0.42 0.46 5.85 1.05 5.02 1 0 49.90 153,873 583,785$            

FALMOUTH PUBLIC LIBRARY FALMOUTH MA 31,019 2,046,748$      942 0 211 34 7.69 2.62 6.78 0.33 0.16 0.00 5.17 7.90 1 2 25.60 122,545 245,017$            

KENDALLVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY KENDALLVILLE IN 16,557 1,560,421$      939 0 214 6 8.51 1.27 5.36 0.80 0.43 0.96 0.64 2.62 1 1 22.75 53,397 168,154$            

LANSING PUBLIC LIBRARY LANSING IL 28,331 2,088,023$      937 0 215 49 3.92 0.48 5.31 0.74 1.02 7.61 0.81 2.53 1 0 21.33 73,494 169,919$            

NORTH LIBERTY COMMUNITY LIBRARY NORTH LIBERTY IA 19,524 1,098,366$      934 0 216 6 4.49 2.17 5.84 0.99 0.41 0.88 3.21 1.97 1 0 13.11 39,631 97,492$              

O'FALLON PUBLIC LIBRARY O'FALLON IL 30,440 1,096,901$      933 0 217 50 8.95 1.12 4.52 0.37 0.81 1.60 0.15 4.58 1 0 14.83 52,743 131,390$            

JUNEAU PUBLIC LIBRARIES JUNEAU AK 31,986 2,935,320$      932 0 218 2 4.75 1.68 5.30 0.26 1.14 1.46 3.47 2.27 1 2 22.69 106,031 151,864$            

WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY WOODSTOCK IL 25,528 1,832,691$      932 0 218 51 8.98 1.13 5.27 0.12 0.95 0.84 0.30 1.99 1 0 19.03 136,626 175,400$            

SOUTHERN PINES PUBLIC LIBRARY SOUTHERN PINES NC 14,440 1,001,344$      932 0 218 1 5.61 2.85 4.27 0.95 0.36 0.39 2.72 2.91 1 0 10.70 65,785 107,368$            

SCITUATE TOWN LIBRARY SCITUATE MA 18,834 1,094,562$      931 0 221 35 9.41 1.64 4.93 0.53 0.50 0.00 3.65 0.00 1 0 12.60 75,196 159,026$            

COOS BAY PUBLIC LIBRARY COOS BAY OR 27,992 1,303,546$      931 0 221 7 7.66 1.00 4.97 0.40 0.46 12.69 1.81 3.51 1 0 11.60 84,302 97,921$              

WARSAW COMMUNITY PUBLIC LIBRARY WARSAW IN 27,780 2,648,018$      930 0 223 7 10.22 3.57 2.71 0.13 0.23 7.22 1.22 3.57 1 0 25.38 166,901 393,810$            

MESSENGER PUBLIC LIBRARY OF NORTH AURORA NORTH AURORA IL 17,441 1,636,108$      928 0 224 52 9.33 1.26 5.10 0.62 0.45 0.60 0.83 3.41 1 0 16.23 81,230 216,996$            

STOW-MUNROE FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY STOW OH 40,141 2,635,231$      928 0 224 6 7.00 4.76 1.92 0.55 0.27 0.53 3.30 6.36 1 0 31.68 71,018 260,168$            

WEST LINN PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST LINN OR 30,213 2,619,182$      927 0 226 8 11.61 1.93 4.48 0.37 0.30 0.30 0.31 3.22 1 0 17.04 78,289 166,228$            

FLETCHER FREE BURLINGTON VT 42,513 2,217,131$      926 0 227 1 7.10 1.32 3.90 0.82 0.76 0.30 0.86 3.93 1 0 22.63 104,139 176,013$            

MAPLEWOOD MEMORIAL LIBRARY MAPLEWOOD NJ 23,867 2,037,412$      924 0 228 5 5.33 2.07 7.44 0.43 0.36 2.18 0.00 6.67 1 1 20.03 78,735 119,637$            

FARMINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY FARMINGTON NM 45,877 3,500,556$      924 0 228 2 4.37 1.81 4.74 0.76 0.80 0.42 1.64 6.04 1 0 39.72 160,358 591,755$            

CLARKSTON INDEPENDENCE DISTRICT LIBRARY CLARKSTON MI 35,563 1,778,416$      920 0 230 18 9.04 1.69 4.00 0.92 0.29 1.32 0.25 1.57 1 0 23.09 87,607 257,225$            

WEBSTER GROVES PUBLIC LIBRARY WEBSTER GROVES MO 22,995 1,123,752$      920 0 230 3 8.05 1.84 8.03 0.16 0.28 0.43 0.69 3.84 1 0 15.61 78,126 150,497$            

VESTAVIA HILLS LIBRARY IN THE FOREST VESTAVIA HILLS AL 34,461 2,659,269$      918 0 232 2 6.04 2.98 6.00 0.47 0.28 0.86 0.73 3.92 1 0 25.50 67,593 251,295$            

OSSINING PUBLIC LIBRARY OSSINING NY 34,230 3,754,773$      918 0 232 42 3.70 1.09 4.76 1.02 0.91 0.88 0.66 2.80 1 0 27.59 98,794 199,815$            

RICHMOND MEMORIAL LIBRARY BATAVIA NY 19,073 1,385,067$      918 0 232 42 6.01 1.07 5.55 0.52 0.81 2.82 0.24 2.70 1 0 20.62 77,700 186,335$            

AMERICAN FORK CITY LIBRARY AMERICAN FORK UT 33,161 1,001,635$      917 0 235 2 8.05 3.10 4.48 0.53 0.23 0.74 0.00 2.95 1 0 12.20 76,816 118,470$            

PLAINFIELD-GUILFORD TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY PLAINFIELD IN 27,844 2,401,824$      916 0 236 8 7.01 3.20 3.26 0.12 0.77 2.19 1.59 3.69 1 0 36.39 93,641 308,827$            

PALMER PUBLIC LIBRARY PALMER MA 12,309 1,186,482$      915 0 237 36 6.72 0.60 3.63 0.30 1.46 0.44 2.17 0.00 1 0 10.40 61,041 123,326$            

PITTSFORD COMMUNITY LIBRARY PITTSFORD NY 29,405 1,226,661$      915 0 237 44 8.90 3.32 4.35 0.38 0.15 1.70 1.28 1.92 1 0 19.26 114,293 160,185$            

WILLIAM F. LAMAN PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM NORTH LITTLE ROCK AR 65,903 3,087,911$      914 0 239 1 0.52 4.40 2.92 0.93 0.15 8.73 0.00 17.91 1 1 35.00 105,526 160,092$            

ROANOKE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ROANOKE VA 93,735 3,930,950$      914 0 239 4 6.88 1.01 5.06 0.43 0.82 2.74 1.25 3.55 1 5 60.00 255,383 303,690$            

CANTON PUBLIC LIBRARY CANTON MA 23,629 1,703,415$      913 0 241 37 7.33 2.02 5.41 0.42 0.57 0.00 0.93 2.02 1 0 13.90 109,164 188,812$            

COLD SPRING HARBOR VILLAGE IMPROVEMENT SOCIETY LIBRARY COLD SPRING HARBOR NY 8,556 2,210,582$      913 0 241 45 3.46 1.99 3.61 1.20 0.70 0.94 0.25 3.49 1 0 21.66 158,497 185,558$            

MOORESVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY MOORESVILLE NC 42,594 2,433,244$      908 0 243 2 8.39 2.25 3.42 0.77 0.35 0.66 1.94 2.06 1 0 34.28 103,920 343,612$            

LONG BEACH PUBLIC LIBRARY LONG BEACH NY 38,655 3,257,683$      908 0 243 46 3.21 1.46 6.52 1.09 0.51 0.03 0.23 2.46 1 2 33.26 79,096 340,332$            

BURLINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BURLINGTON IA 35,699 1,634,681$      907 0 245 7 7.70 0.82 3.28 0.77 0.86 0.61 2.14 2.04 1 0 16.45 130,477 149,405$            

GRAYSLAKE AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT GRAYSLAKE IL 28,172 2,960,471$      907 0 245 53 10.04 2.03 4.07 0.47 0.23 0.94 0.79 7.55 1 0 34.28 117,415 365,734$            

BOULDER CITY LIBRARY DISTRICT BOULDER CITY NV 16,188 1,435,173$      907 0 245 2 4.85 2.97 5.29 0.49 0.54 0.44 0.76 2.12 1 0 19.18 89,037 221,054$            

SOUTH COUNTRY LIBRARY BELLPORT NY 29,858 2,803,761$      905 0 248 47 6.17 1.33 5.53 0.50 0.78 0.45 0.36 1.78 1 0 23.51 70,217 243,705$            

WEST HARTFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST HARTFORD CT 62,965 3,291,090$      903 0 249 4 8.14 1.92 4.76 0.29 0.51 1.09 3.71 4.51 1 2 24.88 171,783 447,556$            

GARDEN CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY GARDEN CITY NY 22,371 3,061,124$      901 0 250 48 6.20 1.72 5.75 0.30 0.74 0.37 1.43 2.33 1 0 18.27 130,202 376,452$            

WORCESTER COUNTY LIBRARY SNOW HILL MD 51,690 4,046,925$      897 0 251 1 7.04 1.44 5.09 0.49 0.59 1.03 0.89 4.33 0 5 43.00 168,307 247,616$            

DRIFTWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY LINCOLN CITY OR 15,066 1,109,615$      895 0 252 9 7.49 0.86 5.75 0.16 0.78 1.16 0.04 8.22 1 0 9.00 79,743 86,438$              

AUBURN HILLS PUBLIC LIBRARY AUBURN HILLS MI 21,412 1,369,130$      891 0 253 19 4.89 0.81 5.40 0.75 0.81 0.47 0.63 2.55 1 0 14.78 53,028 102,926$            

DAVIESS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT OWENSBORO KY 101,511 3,952,294$      889 0 254 3 4.87 1.55 5.35 0.35 0.89 0.67 1.88 3.10 1 0 49.50 175,893 491,816$            

MERRICK LIBRARY MERRICK NY 17,964 2,932,856$      889 0 254 49 5.30 1.95 6.58 0.92 0.00 0.37 1.64 6.50 1 0 25.51 55,842 166,452$            

WINDSOR PUBLIC LIBRARY WINDSOR CT 28,733 1,661,809$      886 0 256 5 5.86 0.81 6.04 0.47 0.77 0.25 0.76 2.87 1 1 18.61 118,534 158,348$            

GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY GRAND ISLAND NE 51,267 1,703,890$      886 0 256 2 2.70 1.14 1.88 0.54 1.73 1.34 1.66 0.93 1 0 17.00 99,209 193,222$            

WAUKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY WAUKEE IA 18,800 1,022,285$      885 0 258 8 7.57 1.62 4.45 0.85 0.28 0.00 0.56 4.21 1 0 11.76 33,130 88,001$              

HELEN M. PLUM MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT LOMBARD IL 43,160 3,781,694$      885 0 258 54 8.95 1.87 3.47 0.34 0.55 0.77 3.04 3.46 1 0 45.71 118,847 324,911$            

SEEKONK PUBLIC LIBRARY SEEKONK MA 15,702 1,245,397$      885 0 258 38 10.40 1.33 4.16 0.45 0.35 0.32 0.94 3.64 1 0 12.70 58,229 149,609$            

HENRY WALDINGER MEMORIAL LIBRARY VALLEY STREAM NY 37,511 1,780,618$      885 0 258 50 1.91 0.46 3.83 0.42 1.82 0.82 0.41 0.98 1 0 16.19 101,551 155,588$            

FULTON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ROCHESTER IN 16,391 1,592,773$      883 0 262 9 9.28 0.86 4.73 0.77 0.27 0.30 1.21 3.75 1 2 30.70 122,680 177,671$            

WESTBOROUGH PUBLIC LIBRARY WESTBOROUGH MA 19,189 1,388,864$      882 0 263 39 10.15 1.42 4.07 0.42 0.32 1.58 1.31 4.05 1 0 12.30 58,206 171,936$            

WEST ISLIP PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST ISLIP NY 28,042 3,441,843$      882 0 263 51 2.53 1.54 5.22 1.34 0.34 0.27 2.69 5.24 1 0 34.43 155,413 247,318$            

CLEARVIEW LIBRARY DISTRICT WINDSOR CO 27,639 2,878,249$      881 0 265 4 9.71 2.68 3.94 0.17 0.22 0.11 1.01 8.34 1 0 29.57 65,032 272,733$            

SARATOGA SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY SARATOGA SPRINGS NY 49,070 4,854,751$      880 0 266 52 6.48 1.35 5.16 0.47 0.61 0.60 1.74 4.23 1 0 50.60 159,493 362,014$            

BENICIA PUBLIC LIBRARY BENICIA CA 27,175 2,435,214$      876 0 267 9 7.12 1.39 5.17 0.45 0.51 1.17 0.55 4.14 1 0 18.12 88,819 152,283$            

DELTA TOWNSHIP DISTRICT LIBRARY LANSING MI 32,799 1,768,075$      876 0 267 20 6.51 1.53 4.52 0.50 0.64 1.32 0.46 2.45 1 0 15.75 61,451 109,804$            

GUILDERLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY GUILDERLAND NY 36,131 3,801,016$      875 0 269 53 6.77 2.06 4.21 0.56 0.47 0.51 0.03 4.10 1 0 61.41 112,414 361,218$            

TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY TROY MI 80,980 4,304,337$      873 0 270 21 9.71 2.39 3.68 0.37 0.21 0.72 1.22 3.16 1 0 49.63 155,291 595,000$            

EDWARDSVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY EDWARDSVILLE IL 26,631 1,484,079$      872 0 271 55 7.50 1.12 4.78 0.63 0.39 2.06 1.74 3.10 1 0 20.19 82,191 187,501$            

CAMPBELL COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT COLD SPRING KY 93,584 4,740,884$      872 0 271 4 7.71 1.90 3.83 0.48 0.44 0.28 0.46 7.53 1 3 67.00 149,994 632,968$            

BALDWINSVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY BALDWINSVILLE NY 35,258 1,524,279$      869 0 273 54 5.47 1.75 5.15 0.42 0.33 4.27 0.40 11.59 1 0 22.43 89,710 203,216$            

CAMPBELL COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM GILLETTE WY 46,341 3,706,559$      869 0 273 2 6.90 1.22 3.57 0.48 0.75 0.32 5.71 3.36 1 1 37.05 203,960 369,279$            

MARION PUBLIC LIBRARY MARION IA 46,148 2,018,983$      868 0 275 9 8.84 1.45 4.13 0.38 0.48 0.20 1.67 3.83 1 0 17.65 113,212 269,971$            

ELMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY ELMONT NY 50,010 2,839,221$      867 0 276 55 2.42 0.56 9.60 0.75 0.38 0.15 0.14 1.88 1 0 31.38 176,193 365,448$            
Page 4 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT MCHENRY IL 42,023 3,680,594$      865 0 277 56 7.67 1.60 3.35 0.56 0.49 0.21 1.42 7.89 1 0 60.71 122,197 314,945$            

FRANKLIN PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT FRANKLIN PARK IL 18,333 1,552,879$      862 0 278 57 3.39 0.43 7.58 0.24 0.98 1.09 0.04 2.21 1 0 22.41 92,122 147,210$            

ALTOONA PUBLIC LIBRARY ALTOONA IA 21,225 1,014,185$      861 0 279 10 7.83 1.45 4.14 0.61 0.42 0.44 0.58 2.26 1 0 10.73 43,913 133,192$            

CAMDEN COUNTY LIBRARY CAMDENTON MO 44,002 1,529,319$      861 0 279 4 3.75 0.44 4.91 0.40 0.72 14.86 0.48 0.92 1 5 25.95 87,796 113,132$            

KELLER PUBLIC LIBRARY KELLER TX 47,213 1,544,363$      861 0 279 2 10.65 1.19 2.74 0.71 0.24 0.42 2.01 3.72 1 0 15.33 61,192 184,250$            

VALLEY COTTAGE FREE LIBRARY VALLEY COTTAGE NY 9,107 2,021,492$      860 0 282 56 5.51 1.73 4.14 0.60 0.36 5.53 0.70 6.31 1 0 19.41 91,765 174,674$            

PRESCOTT VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 47,479 2,119,870$      859 0 283 4 6.86 1.61 4.31 0.29 0.75 0.00 0.25 2.30 1 0 30.40 71,807 53,633$              

ALBERT WISNER PUBLIC LIBRARY WARWICK NY 23,647 1,469,368$      854 0 284 57 6.18 1.43 3.97 0.71 0.48 2.17 0.21 2.69 1 0 17.82 59,392 178,802$            

BEVERLY PUBLIC LIBRARY BEVERLY MA 42,312 2,198,990$      853 0 285 40 7.12 0.99 3.84 0.40 0.60 2.33 1.47 8.84 1 1 23.50 165,365 235,853$            

ROCK ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY ROCK ISLAND IL 39,018 2,498,693$      852 0 286 58 7.16 1.69 4.15 0.58 0.44 0.49 0.04 1.82 1 2 25.68 155,519 416,105$            

UNIVERSITY CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY UNIVERSITY CITY MO 35,371 2,102,433$      851 0 287 5 7.36 1.27 4.07 0.17 0.70 0.99 1.03 8.01 1 0 25.63 170,209 248,221$            

NORTH MERRICK PUBLIC LIBRARY NORTH MERRICK NY 14,055 2,178,921$      851 0 287 58 4.49 1.21 5.54 0.72 0.54 0.22 0.49 2.90 1 0 20.37 58,737 210,004$            

WAYNESBORO PUBLIC LIBRARY WAYNESBORO VA 21,955 1,022,818$      851 0 287 5 7.86 0.88 4.46 0.24 0.73 1.08 0.73 2.57 1 0 22.00 82,938 87,812$              

THOMAS CRANE PUBLIC LIBRARY QUINCY MA 94,580 4,157,242$      850 0 290 41 6.31 1.19 4.52 0.29 0.77 0.23 0.83 5.57 1 3 38.90 209,307 432,393$            

MARSHALLTOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY MARSHALLTOWN IA 33,084 1,169,000$      849 0 291 11 5.30 0.71 7.26 0.43 0.58 0.00 0.11 0.00 1 0 12.50 106,678 131,761$            

ANTIOCH PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ANTIOCH IL 26,111 2,915,037$      849 0 291 59 7.04 1.77 3.29 0.65 0.30 0.37 0.85 11.39 1 0 33.96 126,550 198,488$            

HILLSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY HILLSIDE IL 8,157 1,056,700$      849 0 291 59 4.01 0.29 4.35 0.16 1.36 4.08 0.09 2.47 1 0 10.66 49,182 117,493$            

CAROL STREAM PUBLIC LIBRARY CAROL STREAM IL 39,711 2,843,481$      848 0 294 61 9.59 1.30 3.37 0.24 0.58 0.12 0.98 3.30 1 0 31.63 57,585 280,811$            

ELMWOOD PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY ELMWOOD PARK IL 24,883 1,659,368$      848 0 294 61 5.82 0.67 4.14 0.49 0.77 4.25 0.22 2.74 1 0 18.83 68,476 151,510$            

MAHOPAC PUBLIC LIBRARY MAHOPAC NY 26,662 2,997,867$      848 0 294 59 4.62 1.35 5.51 0.56 0.57 0.40 1.28 3.43 1 0 37.54 83,384 176,487$            

EAST ISLIP PUBLIC LIBRARY EAST ISLIP NY 25,176 4,198,836$      848 0 294 59 3.59 1.84 4.92 0.97 0.37 0.19 0.42 2.41 1 0 29.93 190,048 286,019$            

MOLINE PUBLIC LIBRARY MOLINE IL 43,489 3,807,142$      847 0 298 63 6.18 0.80 5.23 0.66 0.53 0.51 0.11 1.97 1 0 30.95 155,192 262,062$            

THAYER PUBLIC LIBRARY BRAINTREE MA 37,250 1,921,249$      845 0 299 42 6.33 1.35 5.40 0.30 0.51 2.10 1.13 2.27 1 0 18.50 76,108 202,726$            

HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY HASTINGS NE 31,363 1,339,904$      842 0 300 3 3.87 1.46 2.19 1.53 0.40 1.65 0.90 0.67 1 0 16.30 60,824 145,829$            

BELLMORE MEMORIAL LIBRARY BELLMORE NY 12,539 2,839,212$      841 0 301 61 5.30 1.36 6.51 0.90 0.00 0.14 0.52 4.31 1 0 22.96 55,549 114,936$            

WAUNAKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY WAUNAKEE WI 20,505 1,297,751$      840 0 302 5 8.10 1.91 4.34 0.26 0.12 6.97 0.23 3.13 1 0 15.60 51,929 124,368$            

WINTER PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY WINTER PARK FL 30,630 2,706,852$      836 0 303 2 6.84 1.76 2.39 1.01 0.25 0.82 0.49 4.61 1 0 27.00 98,121 237,830$            

WEST DES MOINES PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST DES MOINES IA 63,610 3,700,367$      835 0 304 12 7.17 1.54 3.22 0.69 0.37 0.49 2.71 3.28 1 0 30.00 148,120 423,826$            

STAUNTON PUBLIC LIBRARY STAUNTON VA 24,761 1,086,571$      832 0 305 6 5.53 1.35 4.88 0.62 0.46 0.59 0.07 1.70 1 0 19.20 92,305 133,675$            

HILLSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY OF NEW HYDE PARK NEW HYDE PARK NY 22,808 2,463,353$      830 0 306 62 4.03 1.00 3.56 0.91 0.71 0.69 0.27 2.71 1 0 23.63 107,648 119,231$            

PELHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY PELHAM AL 23,744 1,131,812$      829 0 307 3 4.62 4.16 3.49 0.24 0.32 0.22 0.55 1.90 1 0 14.20 56,607 81,187$              

WANTAGH PUBLIC LIBRARY WANTAGH NY 17,808 2,075,398$      829 0 307 63 4.79 1.45 5.06 0.75 0.30 1.09 0.44 4.65 1 0 17.51 71,777 222,753$            

CAROLINE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY DENTON MD 33,193 1,913,528$      827 0 309 2 4.03 0.59 5.56 0.38 0.83 2.60 1.10 1.03 1 2 22.00 69,897 67,938$              

CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY WINCHESTER KY 36,263 1,996,521$      825 0 310 5 6.44 0.85 2.79 1.11 0.39 0.82 1.16 1.39 1 0 24.00 101,314 286,519$            

HEMET PUBLIC LIBRARY HEMET CA 85,175 1,577,202$      824 0 311 10 2.30 3.36 3.01 0.07 0.39 0.54 32.20 5.40 1 0 8.50 73,335 136,695$            

MORRILL MEMORIAL LIBRARY NORWOOD MA 29,327 2,090,717$      824 0 311 43 6.02 1.73 4.01 0.33 0.56 0.35 1.00 5.06 1 0 21.90 89,455 207,431$            

TALBOT COUNTY FREE LIBRARY EASTON MD 37,103 1,893,456$      824 0 311 3 5.81 1.43 3.44 0.51 0.45 0.84 1.10 12.67 1 1 22.60 111,195 84,655$              

BROOKFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY BROOKFIELD WI 45,015 3,068,133$      822 0 314 6 11.16 1.74 3.38 0.11 0.23 0.28 0.08 2.98 1 0 30.38 158,780 426,862$            

CARROLL AND MADISON LIBRARY SYSTEM BERRYVILLE AR 43,718 1,538,801$      820 0 315 2 3.75 0.60 2.30 0.50 0.22 0.00 1.10 61.01 1 6 15.00 107,644 173,874$            

BLUE ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BLUE ISLAND IL 23,706 1,365,601$      820 0 315 64 2.75 0.21 4.94 0.22 1.36 1.04 0.01 2.19 1 0 59.56 71,442 56,195$              

FARMINGDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY FARMINGDALE NY 39,909 3,790,929$      819 0 317 64 3.05 1.12 6.57 0.63 0.45 0.09 0.43 4.10 1 0 31.94 97,561 270,796$            

COEUR D`ALENE PUBLIC COEUR D`ALENE ID 52,414 1,737,510$      818 0 318 3 6.49 1.95 3.34 0.41 0.54 0.19 0.51 1.35 1 1 22.85 83,385 181,356$            

MARSHALL COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BENTON KY 31,100 1,924,516$      818 0 318 6 7.94 1.34 3.70 0.33 0.32 4.48 2.73 1.60 1 2 25.90 189,829 172,185$            

GALESBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY GALESBURG IL 32,195 1,507,854$      817 0 320 65 7.12 0.25 5.56 0.33 0.64 0.21 0.29 0.70 1 0 19.03 128,211 142,910$            

WEST ORANGE FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST ORANGE NJ 46,207 2,097,935$      817 0 320 6 3.31 0.95 1.01 2.15 0.20 0.57 0.02 2.95 1 0 15.97 115,888 143,295$            

AMITYVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY AMITYVILLE NY 26,210 2,372,603$      816 0 322 65 4.62 0.91 8.10 0.60 0.09 0.00 0.29 2.28 1 0 34.92 84,901 296,890$            

FAIRPORT PUBLIC LIBRARY FAIRPORT NY 40,174 2,587,102$      815 0 323 66 6.89 2.11 4.89 0.39 0.11 0.99 0.42 3.31 1 0 30.94 85,096 271,710$            

DOVER PUBLIC LIBRARY DOVER NH 31,326 1,526,140$      814 0 324 2 5.44 1.78 4.49 0.35 0.40 1.79 1.25 5.57 1 0 16.16 82,567 143,137$            

GRAND COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT GRANBY CO 15,718 1,681,790$      813 0 325 5 7.38 2.67 2.97 0.14 0.28 1.19 3.61 6.30 0 5 16.25 57,944 111,634$            

TRANSYLVANIA COUNTY LIBRARY BREVARD NC 35,286 1,410,888$      810 0 326 3 7.09 1.40 4.03 0.40 0.36 0.83 1.39 4.62 1 0 18.16 117,577 154,927$            

SAMUELS PUBLIC LIBRARY FRONT ROYAL VA 39,239 1,369,615$      810 0 326 7 6.83 0.82 3.36 0.74 0.41 0.34 4.22 2.49 1 0 17.50 92,174 139,149$            

MAMMEN FAMILY PUBLIC LIBRARY BULVERDE TX 34,910 1,927,874$      809 0 328 3 7.11 1.35 3.64 0.70 0.26 0.86 0.13 2.42 1 0 15.70 47,818 142,910$            

HENDRICK HUDSON FREE LIBRARY MONTROSE NY 16,618 1,377,191$      807 0 329 67 5.37 1.48 3.72 0.59 0.47 0.68 0.24 4.23 1 0 10.49 66,572 72,472$              

PALM SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY PALM SPRINGS CA 47,427 2,533,871$      806 0 330 11 6.85 0.97 3.44 0.13 0.89 0.53 0.66 2.05 1 1 14.40 96,286 254,364$            

ADA COUNTY DISTRICT BOISE ID 61,201 3,114,867$      806 0 330 4 7.61 1.50 3.13 0.36 0.50 0.52 0.12 2.69 0 4 41.05 122,781 373,262$            

FONDULAC PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT EAST PEORIA IL 22,754 1,609,041$      806 0 330 66 6.63 0.75 3.57 0.31 0.84 0.42 0.55 1.03 1 0 23.81 87,326 136,935$            

BEDFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY BEDFORD IN 34,125 1,778,715$      806 0 330 10 6.47 2.65 1.62 0.28 0.12 10.09 0.02 10.16 1 0 19.50 45,340 196,691$            

SUPERIOR DISTRICT LIBRARY SAULT STE MARIE MI 43,031 1,117,645$      806 0 330 22 2.42 0.32 5.63 0.67 0.79 0.79 0.00 3.97 1 8 9.18 217,304 100,717$            

GOLD COAST PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT GLEN HEAD NY 11,339 1,637,551$      806 0 330 68 2.75 3.08 6.61 0.31 0.07 0.00 2.46 4.29 1 0 12.98 20,284 191,138$            

FRANKFORT PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT FRANKFORT IL 30,484 2,341,633$      805 0 336 67 5.94 1.57 3.61 0.44 0.32 0.17 10.01 5.81 1 0 29.09 91,485 145,722$            

STEVENS MEMORIAL LIBRARY ASHBURNHAM MA 6,346 1,158,960$      805 0 336 44 4.68 0.69 5.80 0.65 0.34 2.37 0.87 2.37 1 0 3.50 19,407 143,458$            

GREEN HILLS PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT PALOS HILLS IL 31,533 2,127,516$      804 0 338 68 5.61 0.92 3.10 0.33 0.47 12.50 0.31 2.23 1 0 21.59 55,207 248,008$            

BURLINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BURLINGTON MA 28,742 1,592,896$      804 0 338 45 5.99 1.01 3.46 0.25 0.76 1.17 2.32 5.07 1 0 17.80 87,700 174,000$            

CORNWALL PUBLIC LIBRARY CORNWALL NY 16,841 1,161,735$      804 0 338 69 6.41 1.60 3.09 0.54 0.39 1.28 0.32 5.80 1 0 13.95 60,072 85,656$              

MOKENA COMMUNITY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT MOKENA IL 20,539 2,105,245$      803 0 341 69 3.42 1.30 3.05 0.43 0.97 0.88 0.77 4.93 1 0 21.03 75,335 258,047$            

BEDFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY BEDFORD TX 49,049 1,448,211$      803 0 341 4 7.59 0.96 2.17 0.51 0.36 0.57 0.08 19.30 1 0 19.43 79,690 181,632$            

HUNTLEY AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT HUNTLEY IL 39,233 2,632,112$      801 0 343 70 9.04 1.62 3.22 0.26 0.26 0.15 0.32 6.76 1 0 32.84 83,152 265,425$            

PEABODY INSTITUTE LIBRARY DANVERS MA 27,727 2,229,171$      801 0 343 46 6.00 1.13 3.03 0.40 0.77 1.13 1.90 0.00 1 0 19.00 92,180 202,055$            

WESTERN PLAINS LIBRARY SYSTEM CLINTON OK 48,393 2,472,370$      800 0 345 3 1.70 1.00 5.25 0.88 0.53 2.66 0.26 1.26 1 6 29.64 146,128 291,548$            
Page 5 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

CHIPPEWA RIVER DISTRICT LIBRARY SYSTEM MOUNT PLEASANT MI 51,640 2,324,292$      799 0 346 23 5.31 0.46 4.34 0.33 0.81 1.07 0.00 4.60 1 4 27.80 125,164 230,015$            

ELWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY ELWOOD NY 13,353 1,550,664$      799 0 346 70 3.10 2.31 2.93 0.83 0.41 2.13 0.66 2.61 1 0 12.25 25,118 109,091$            

EAGLE PUBLIC EAGLE ID 32,560 1,351,306$      798 0 348 5 12.31 0.44 2.64 0.42 0.19 0.32 0.02 2.92 1 0 13.25 60,836 324,852$            

PLYMOUTH PUBLIC LIBRARY PLYMOUTH IN 19,601 1,598,919$      797 0 349 11 7.00 1.14 4.57 0.20 0.48 0.51 3.97 0.90 1 0 26.75 121,181 181,599$            

MCCRACKEN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY PADUCAH KY 65,418 3,325,081$      797 0 349 7 7.04 1.32 3.54 0.22 0.56 0.48 3.86 2.60 1 0 34.25 117,531 587,732$            

BEAUREGARD PARISH LIBRARY DERIDDER LA 37,881 1,779,014$      796 0 351 1 1.29 7.72 0.89 0.10 0.14 0.04 0.47 1.45 1 4 25.03 51,461 145,325$            

NORFOLK PUBLIC LIBRARY NORFOLK NE 24,449 1,545,283$      795 0 352 4 6.33 1.87 3.40 0.26 0.48 2.06 0.75 2.09 1 0 16.31 78,047 213,682$            

CHILI PUBLIC LIBRARY ROCHESTER NY 28,625 1,124,079$      794 0 353 71 3.74 1.47 1.76 0.25 1.32 0.00 0.00 1.32 1 0 15.33 71,950 93,900$              

PATRICK HEATH PUBLIC LIBRARY BOERNE TX 26,866 1,392,479$      794 0 353 5 6.48 1.75 3.24 0.73 0.21 0.83 0.14 1.50 1 0 14.38 39,132 90,852$              

SHOREWOOD-TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT SHOREWOOD IL 19,235 1,250,844$      792 0 355 71 6.97 1.93 2.59 0.59 0.27 1.09 0.31 2.60 1 0 18.18 41,550 188,605$            

MANHATTAN PUBLIC LIBRARY MANHATTAN KS 54,604 3,623,546$      792 0 355 1 5.37 3.59 2.36 0.23 0.29 0.24 1.13 5.93 1 0 43.11 99,785 473,646$            

COMMUNITY LIBRARY OF DEWITT & JAMESVILLE JAMESVILLE NY 16,580 1,286,298$      792 0 355 72 5.80 2.80 2.13 0.74 0.15 0.20 0.57 3.00 1 0 16.31 60,871 175,869$            

MURRAY PUBLIC LIBRARY MURRAY UT 48,917 1,763,497$      792 0 355 3 6.20 0.60 4.46 0.48 0.47 1.38 0.04 4.51 1 0 15.00 47,270 329,297$            

NORTH TONAWANDA PUBLIC LIBRARY NORTH TONAWANDA NY 31,568 1,491,881$      789 0 359 73 5.15 1.99 4.69 0.19 0.39 2.12 0.50 2.19 1 0 18.16 129,832 225,931$            

COMMERCE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY LIBRARY COMMERCE TOWNSHIP MI 40,186 1,470,993$      788 0 360 24 6.63 1.51 3.81 0.47 0.33 0.52 0.05 2.42 1 0 16.78 72,811 269,419$            

LEMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT LEMONT IL 21,685 1,091,261$      787 0 361 72 5.92 1.12 3.82 0.45 0.29 1.64 0.76 12.01 1 0 15.58 55,522 133,398$            

NORTHFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY NORTHFIELD MN 27,273 1,439,151$      787 0 361 1 7.96 1.51 3.55 0.14 0.30 2.73 0.63 5.52 1 0 14.15 50,135 127,567$            

STILLWATER PUBLIC LIBRARY STILLWATER MN 19,767 1,443,980$      786 0 363 2 10.64 1.86 1.89 0.25 0.16 0.36 1.06 3.97 1 0 15.39 75,664 118,129$            

BRANCH DISTRICT LIBRARY COLDWATER MI 46,905 1,970,516$      784 0 364 25 2.64 0.50 3.62 0.52 0.74 10.12 0.23 1.24 1 5 18.75 98,689 125,965$            

ESTES VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ESTES PARK CO 13,638 1,914,779$      783 0 365 6 5.66 2.20 3.32 0.22 0.32 0.00 0.25 13.56 1 0 18.50 28,368 154,416$            

WYCKOFF FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY WYCKOFF NJ 16,696 1,590,522$      783 0 365 7 7.18 2.32 2.70 0.38 0.20 1.17 0.34 4.06 1 0 11.88 62,839 161,530$            

TILLAMOOK COUNTY LIBRARY TILLAMOOK OR 26,500 3,005,886$      783 0 365 10 4.46 0.77 5.72 0.48 0.43 1.69 0.03 1.54 1 5 23.65 148,273 269,519$            

GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY JENISON MI 46,985 1,180,051$      782 0 368 26 9.49 1.58 3.13 0.38 0.10 0.19 0.00 2.84 1 0 15.48 136,299 178,518$            

FRAMINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY FRAMINGHAM MA 73,123 2,949,681$      781 0 369 47 5.03 0.94 5.14 0.34 0.48 0.28 0.60 5.34 1 1 38.50 193,398 219,634$            

NORTH BELLMORE PUBLIC LIBRARY NORTH BELLMORE NY 26,085 2,918,566$      780 0 370 74 2.19 1.28 1.99 0.17 1.40 0.63 0.55 5.49 1 0 35.00 83,734 159,188$            

EMMA S. CLARK MEMORIAL LIBRARY SETAUKET NY 48,424 4,974,124$      780 0 370 74 7.02 3.54 1.96 0.25 0.12 0.24 0.97 3.99 1 0 35.55 188,132 563,649$            

CARY AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT CARY IL 28,245 1,927,615$      778 0 372 73 7.63 1.60 2.97 0.39 0.29 0.43 3.82 1.17 1 0 23.16 81,060 201,852$            

WEST SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST SPRINGFIELD MA 28,747 1,344,866$      777 0 373 48 3.97 0.75 2.58 0.16 0.61 0.21 1.51 36.24 1 0 15.59 72,760 59,072$              

EAST BRUNSWICK PUBLIC LIBRARY EAST BRUNSWICK NJ 47,512 3,530,823$      777 0 373 8 6.23 2.02 1.63 0.48 0.30 0.24 0.00 15.38 1 0 42.38 98,969 177,475$            

ST. MARY`S COUNTY LIBRARY LEONARDTOWN MD 112,667 4,274,457$      776 0 375 4 7.73 1.02 3.62 0.23 0.50 0.18 0.81 1.62 0 3 47.30 136,543 558,302$            

DEDHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY DEDHAM MA 25,334 1,618,493$      775 0 376 49 4.57 1.55 3.78 0.44 0.53 0.62 0.33 2.40 1 1 14.20 46,868 210,027$            

OPELIKA - LEWIS COOPER JR. MEMORIAL LIBRARY OPELIKA AL 30,555 1,029,750$      774 0 377 4 5.57 1.23 2.41 0.08 1.06 0.59 0.06 0.37 1 0 12.00 42,250 152,562$            

HERSHEY PUBLIC LIBRARY HERSHEY PA 24,679 1,122,209$      774 0 377 3 5.90 2.11 2.28 0.48 0.43 0.28 0.33 2.89 1 0 13.25 107,700 87,612$              

NORTHLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY AUTHORITY PITTSBURGH PA 81,118 3,223,055$      773 0 379 4 7.90 2.95 1.40 0.38 0.14 0.14 1.12 3.13 1 0 47.65 168,557 344,272$            

CAMARILLO PUBLIC LIBRARY CAMARILLO CA 70,261 2,980,529$      771 0 380 12 5.95 1.31 3.84 0.36 0.31 3.70 1.83 1.97 1 0 25.75 184,932 379,572$            

JOHNSON CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY JOHNSON CITY TN 66,906 2,059,840$      771 0 380 3 5.31 2.40 2.54 0.33 0.50 0.26 0.32 1.92 1 0 33.81 129,024 163,603$            

BOYLE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY DANVILLE KY 30,060 1,440,351$      770 0 382 8 4.50 1.30 3.57 0.55 0.47 1.52 0.70 3.51 1 0 23.15 132,327 127,682$            

MINEOLA MEMORIAL LIBRARY MINEOLA NY 18,799 1,808,686$      770 0 382 76 3.41 0.98 2.21 0.51 1.05 0.54 0.33 1.50 1 0 15.76 58,372 143,057$            

RUTH ENLOW LIBRARY OF GARRETT COUNTY OAKLAND MD 29,233 1,474,906$      768 0 384 5 5.96 0.94 3.71 0.44 0.40 0.94 4.57 3.28 1 4 22.33 80,061 100,213$            

PASO ROBLES CITY LIBRARY PASO ROBLES CA 31,221 1,153,199$      766 0 385 13 6.26 1.58 3.51 0.23 0.50 0.32 0.52 1.07 1 1 9.80 54,688 69,171$              

URBANDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY URBANDALE IA 47,755 2,629,431$      766 0 385 13 8.35 1.29 2.32 0.31 0.41 0.00 0.75 4.09 1 0 25.63 114,504 154,525$            

CARNEGIE-STOUT PUBLIC LIBRARY DUBUQUE IA 58,261 3,356,489$      766 0 385 13 6.72 1.53 3.46 0.32 0.35 1.30 1.00 1.01 1 0 34.15 193,250 511,606$            

SCARBOROUGH PUBLIC LIBRARY SCARBOROUGH ME 21,527 1,249,524$      764 0 388 1 6.40 1.21 4.16 0.30 0.34 0.98 0.15 3.92 1 0 13.30 61,244 98,823$              

HUNTINGTON CITY-TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY HUNTINGTON IN 21,932 1,819,786$      763 0 389 12 7.32 1.36 3.33 0.25 0.34 1.90 0.67 2.33 1 1 23.13 145,386 183,596$            

WEST NYACK FREE LIBRARY WEST NYACK NY 9,597 1,091,730$      762 0 390 77 3.79 2.15 2.69 0.96 0.08 0.63 1.06 5.81 1 0 14.03 41,828 92,838$              

FOREST GROVE CITY LIBRARY FOREST GROVE OR 29,987 1,252,041$      762 0 390 11 6.33 2.40 3.05 0.23 0.33 0.36 0.79 0.32 1 0 12.33 64,872 88,959$              

TURNER FREE LIBRARY RANDOLPH MA 34,398 1,234,803$      761 0 392 50 3.64 0.59 3.55 0.94 0.50 0.74 0.32 1.21 1 0 13.50 52,995 112,778$            

LYNBROOK PUBLIC LIBRARY LYNBROOK NY 19,427 1,666,824$      761 0 392 78 3.68 1.13 4.62 0.42 0.53 0.72 0.80 2.96 1 0 16.19 61,293 128,649$            

NORTH SHORE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT SHOREHAM NY 30,785 3,651,119$      760 0 394 79 3.74 2.38 3.14 0.79 0.15 0.26 1.06 2.57 1 0 27.65 107,888 351,419$            

DEKALB PUBLIC LIBRARY DEKALB IL 44,030 2,665,073$      759 0 395 74 5.17 0.48 4.08 0.50 0.57 0.87 0.79 1.51 1 0 31.06 129,520 190,260$            

SPEEDWAY PUBLIC LIBRARY SPEEDWAY IN 11,812 1,002,299$      759 0 395 13 3.24 0.91 4.72 0.08 0.95 0.38 0.03 1.93 1 0 9.83 80,939 158,133$            

BRIGHTON DISTRICT LIBRARY BRIGHTON MI 43,254 1,824,891$      759 0 395 27 4.87 1.52 3.55 0.40 0.45 0.23 1.67 3.80 1 0 28.07 77,009 153,846$            

MONROE FREE LIBRARY MONROE NY 19,737 1,183,489$      759 0 395 80 3.52 0.94 5.92 0.64 0.18 0.72 0.04 4.45 1 0 12.16 51,142 74,865$              

TREDYFFRIN PUBLIC LIBRARY WAYNE PA 34,580 1,530,947$      759 0 395 5 4.90 2.91 2.04 0.66 0.15 0.41 0.05 2.28 1 1 19.46 101,065 165,209$            

MARSHALL PUBLIC POCATELLO ID 56,637 1,895,702$      758 0 400 6 7.91 0.61 4.08 0.25 0.26 3.92 0.09 1.56 1 0 23.00 135,614 142,700$            

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC TWIN FALLS ID 50,197 1,769,643$      757 0 401 7 8.55 1.28 2.80 0.17 0.38 0.43 0.63 2.35 1 0 24.80 172,763 255,849$            

ROSELLE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ROSELLE IL 22,791 1,843,664$      757 0 401 75 4.57 2.23 2.63 0.51 0.38 0.17 0.80 2.77 1 0 18.87 81,621 157,545$            

PARIS-BOURBON COUNTY LIBRARY PARIS KY 19,788 1,065,003$      757 0 401 9 3.71 0.87 3.24 0.81 0.47 2.41 0.68 1.11 1 0 15.01 58,283 141,502$            

BRIGHTON MEMORIAL LIBRARY ROCHESTER NY 36,609 1,962,570$      757 0 401 81 7.04 2.28 1.42 0.56 0.17 1.22 0.21 3.42 1 0 27.54 108,290 214,270$            

PARK FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY PARK FOREST IL 21,975 1,539,821$      755 0 405 76 3.46 0.57 3.42 0.24 1.05 0.33 1.50 2.65 1 0 17.03 41,740 181,256$            

NELSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BARDSTOWN KY 46,233 2,395,777$      754 0 406 10 3.49 0.91 1.79 0.66 0.27 16.94 0.10 1.75 1 2 22.50 95,041 186,482$            

TERREBONNE PARISH LIBRARY HOUMA LA 109,859 4,566,363$      754 0 406 2 2.00 0.62 1.62 1.77 0.27 0.26 4.56 1.69 1 8 55.93 303,375 381,281$            

BETHEL PUBLIC LIBRARY BETHEL CT 19,800 1,108,372$      753 0 408 6 4.66 0.91 4.86 0.48 0.36 0.52 0.64 2.45 1 0 13.14 95,200 120,746$            

SCOTT COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM ELDRIDGE IA 27,216 1,217,661$      752 0 409 15 4.61 0.67 3.00 0.85 0.31 1.31 0.67 7.71 1 5 15.78 89,234 130,222$            

WALTHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY WALTHAM MA 62,962 4,038,966$      752 0 409 51 5.03 1.10 2.40 0.36 0.74 0.87 0.96 3.57 1 0 27.70 93,603 359,957$            

WEST BABYLON PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST BABYLON NY 27,918 3,134,981$      752 0 409 82 4.82 1.58 2.84 0.74 0.27 0.51 0.36 3.57 1 0 35.88 100,359 239,002$            

SCOTT COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY GEORGETOWN KY 57,004 2,450,552$      751 0 412 11 4.20 1.66 3.04 0.41 0.31 2.14 11.53 2.46 1 0 31.57 102,780 295,965$            

MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY MADISON NJ 15,845 1,717,121$      751 0 412 9 5.54 1.93 4.58 0.22 0.16 1.20 0.92 3.25 1 0 18.91 84,116 111,844$            

FRANK L. WEYENBERG LIBRARY MEQUON WI 28,357 1,294,851$      751 0 412 7 7.48 1.99 2.84 0.32 0.15 0.15 0.75 3.18 1 0 13.10 92,968 148,649$            
Page 6 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

COZBY LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY COMMONS COPPELL TX 41,419 2,066,169$      750 0 415 6 8.00 1.78 3.07 0.21 0.17 1.35 0.65 1.49 1 0 19.50 77,062 243,646$            

AGAWAM PUBLIC LIBRARY AGAWAM MA 28,854 1,326,216$      749 0 416 52 5.62 1.13 3.33 0.18 0.65 0.15 0.23 3.88 1 0 16.82 110,919 94,550$              

YARMOUTH TOWN LIBRARIES SOUTH YARMOUTH MA 23,315 1,005,027$      748 0 417 53 4.97 1.31 4.24 0.28 0.52 0.00 0.48 0.00 1 1 12.90 50,365 131,456$            

CALABASAS CITY LIBRARY CALABASAS CA 24,193 1,461,943$      747 0 418 14 3.44 1.34 5.21 0.42 0.30 1.49 1.64 2.03 1 0 15.00 71,584 200,567$            

ANKENY KIRKENDALL PUBLIC LIBRARY ANKENY IA 61,614 1,711,170$      747 0 418 16 6.49 1.39 3.31 0.20 0.44 0.69 0.70 2.37 1 0 19.08 102,612 242,386$            

LIVERPOOL PUBLIC LIBRARY LIVERPOOL NY 50,947 3,850,622$      747 0 418 83 3.42 2.00 6.14 0.18 0.16 0.05 2.87 2.97 1 0 46.40 54,020 208,286$            

PORT CHESTER-RYE BROOK PUBLIC LIBRARY PORT CHESTER NY 38,314 1,671,972$      746 0 421 84 2.57 0.46 3.98 0.27 1.08 0.27 0.09 1.11 1 0 14.95 63,465 68,572$              

GUERNSEY MEMORIAL LIBRARY OF NORWICH NORWICH NY 13,368 1,000,514$      746 0 421 84 3.96 0.54 6.03 0.15 0.36 1.77 0.09 11.60 1 0 15.01 70,076 89,791$              

GRANT COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT WILLIAMSTOWN KY 25,069 1,069,564$      745 0 423 12 2.87 3.87 2.31 0.31 0.33 0.21 0.40 1.28 1 0 14.41 48,310 117,050$            

LITTLE DIXIE REGIONAL LIBRARIES MOBERLY MO 32,334 1,230,115$      745 0 423 6 3.59 0.68 7.37 0.22 0.33 0.56 0.51 0.49 1 3 19.00 161,915 230,213$            

ROLLING HILLS CONSOLIDATED ST. JOSEPH MO 41,428 2,155,241$      744 0 425 7 7.56 0.93 3.52 0.22 0.39 0.28 0.15 1.95 1 1 28.63 129,591 333,820$            

RYE FREE READING ROOM RYE NY 15,720 1,658,678$      744 0 425 86 3.83 2.54 2.51 0.64 0.20 0.40 0.62 4.03 1 1 11.72 41,057 141,328$            

LOUISVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY LOUISVILLE CO 33,884 2,835,216$      743 0 427 7 8.25 2.38 1.69 0.12 0.17 0.94 1.14 5.49 1 0 12.00 71,560 120,640$            

VAN BUREN DISTRICT LIBRARY DECATUR MI 44,265 2,047,791$      743 0 427 28 5.43 0.68 4.16 0.38 0.48 0.85 0.56 1.25 1 6 31.17 138,060 233,623$            

OCONOMOWOC PUBLIC LIBRARY OCONOMOWOC WI 27,986 1,132,221$      743 0 427 8 8.18 1.93 2.75 0.13 0.20 0.13 0.06 4.28 1 0 13.83 91,999 126,648$            

STRATFORD LIBRARY ASSOCIATION STRATFORD CT 51,849 3,322,960$      742 0 430 7 4.00 1.17 2.91 0.79 0.38 0.91 0.23 3.23 1 0 28.67 113,096 239,468$            

FLORAL PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY FLORAL PARK NY 15,863 1,315,138$      742 0 430 87 3.63 0.28 7.90 0.36 0.20 0.20 0.13 2.55 1 0 11.82 45,769 82,999$              

STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY STOUGHTON MA 28,950 1,485,510$      741 0 432 54 4.22 1.32 3.61 0.48 0.53 0.00 0.05 0.00 1 0 15.40 70,884 166,336$            

BARTLETT PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT BARTLETT IL 37,555 2,135,296$      740 0 433 77 7.26 0.72 3.09 0.44 0.28 0.41 1.47 4.95 1 0 30.61 76,957 203,613$            

COPIAGUE MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY COPIAGUE NY 30,505 3,484,494$      740 0 433 88 2.20 1.03 3.28 0.85 0.35 0.79 0.58 11.74 1 0 31.06 78,773 138,787$            

CEDARBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY CEDARBURG WI 20,308 1,022,258$      740 0 433 9 6.89 1.59 3.65 0.24 0.18 0.89 1.02 2.73 1 0 12.55 66,160 94,700$              

CHICOPEE PUBLIC LIBRARY CHICOPEE MA 55,582 1,801,266$      739 0 436 55 4.87 0.45 2.68 0.19 0.98 0.21 1.22 3.19 1 1 27.60 90,957 204,379$            

BABYLON SCHOOL DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY BABYLON NY 11,797 1,865,071$      739 0 436 89 4.23 1.35 4.67 0.56 0.19 0.31 0.83 2.49 1 0 32.38 72,592 98,045$              

BENTONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY BENTONVILLE AR 54,909 1,777,960$      737 0 438 3 6.46 2.00 2.53 0.28 0.12 0.00 0.00 12.75 1 0 22.60 135,411 261,266$            

BOYD COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ASHLAND KY 46,718 3,153,940$      737 0 438 13 6.32 1.90 2.88 0.06 0.44 1.06 1.90 1.13 1 2 34.13 130,624 564,683$            

SAN RAFAEL PUBLIC LIBRARY SAN RAFAEL CA 59,807 4,486,395$      736 0 440 15 3.93 2.20 3.36 0.34 0.27 1.33 3.76 2.33 1 2 22.00 119,064 152,741$            

GOSHEN PUBLIC LIBRARY AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY GOSHEN NY 18,063 1,574,538$      736 0 440 90 4.86 0.97 3.04 0.70 0.27 0.47 0.64 6.92 1 0 17.10 47,128 131,721$            

ROMEO DISTRICT LIBRARY ROMEO MI 33,839 2,186,811$      734 0 442 29 7.61 1.28 3.26 0.16 0.31 1.09 0.00 1.31 1 1 20.05 66,592 266,673$            

SOUTH BRUNSWICK PUBLIC LIBRARY MONMOUTH JUNCTIONNJ 43,417 3,170,794$      733 0 443 10 3.49 1.48 1.13 1.29 0.17 0.45 1.51 4.55 1 0 33.60 133,251 245,880$            

NEW CITY FREE LIBRARY NEW CITY NY 46,030 4,644,371$      733 0 443 91 5.84 1.05 3.33 0.36 0.33 1.14 1.79 4.19 1 0 28.36 118,196 360,172$            

SHELTER ROCK PUBLIC LIBRARY ALBERTSON NY 27,188 3,192,829$      732 0 445 92 3.76 2.01 3.21 0.21 0.28 0.05 3.15 15.06 1 0 31.52 70,692 174,370$            

LEDDING LIBRARY MILWAUKIE OR 41,695 2,684,167$      732 0 445 12 8.40 1.13 2.73 0.31 0.25 0.16 0.30 1.10 1 0 16.15 65,809 157,538$            

PENFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY PENFIELD NY 36,242 1,821,594$      731 0 447 93 6.34 1.76 2.51 0.33 0.12 5.01 0.31 2.99 1 0 21.47 97,249 214,534$            

DICKINSON COUNTY LIBRARY IRON MOUNTAIN MI 26,168 1,115,713$      730 0 448 30 5.77 0.39 4.02 0.36 0.50 0.71 0.07 1.32 1 2 13.55 91,555 108,090$            

STILLWATER PUBLIC LIBRARY STILLWATER OK 50,299 1,525,946$      730 0 448 4 4.00 2.34 3.14 0.27 0.33 1.00 0.25 4.54 1 0 25.70 86,074 187,802$            

WESTFIELD-WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY WESTFIELD IN 32,884 1,066,496$      729 0 450 14 6.93 2.44 2.53 0.17 0.13 0.45 2.34 1.87 1 0 18.95 94,179 113,395$            

RED WING PUBLIC LIBRARY RED WING MN 21,222 1,297,455$      729 0 450 3 5.46 0.84 2.55 0.27 0.08 0.17 0.13 35.90 1 0 9.80 69,388 147,420$            

SPENCER COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ROCKPORT IN 9,605 1,192,417$      728 0 452 15 4.32 0.74 3.45 0.68 0.35 0.73 0.54 4.34 1 3 19.20 97,899 88,260$              

WARREN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOWLING GREEN KY 132,896 3,432,120$      728 0 452 14 5.04 1.06 1.82 0.60 0.58 0.28 0.79 1.69 1 3 40.55 160,126 481,247$            

FINDLAY HANCOCK CNTY DIST PUBLIC LIBRARY FINDLAY OH 66,437 3,015,492$      728 0 452 7 8.41 2.19 2.27 0.06 0.16 0.32 1.83 1.71 1 1 48.78 207,793 439,509$            

SANDY PUBLIC LIBRARY SANDY OR 33,335 1,592,621$      728 0 452 13 6.90 0.95 3.67 0.25 0.32 0.82 0.37 1.20 1 1 13.34 54,544 113,517$            

BELLWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY BELLWOOD IL 19,071 1,394,506$      727 0 456 78 1.71 0.23 4.95 0.30 0.97 0.27 0.22 0.45 1 0 19.99 32,448 90,616$              

MUSKEGON AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY MUSKEGON MI 105,852 4,754,279$      725 0 457 31 5.21 0.79 3.50 0.31 0.59 0.21 0.18 1.13 1 9 45.20 163,563 432,383$            

IMAGINEIF KALISPELL KALISPELL MT 84,571 2,480,929$      725 0 457 2 4.59 1.25 2.76 0.37 0.58 1.09 0.07 0.95 1 3 27.50 85,409 243,176$            

THE JERVIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION, INC. ROME NY 33,725 1,698,381$      725 0 457 94 2.38 0.87 1.04 1.77 0.19 0.13 0.07 0.68 1 0 18.04 106,686 112,764$            

MALDEN PUBLIC LIBRARY MALDEN MA 61,036 1,467,683$      724 0 460 56 3.45 0.77 4.94 0.11 0.63 1.76 0.08 2.66 1 0 20.55 212,382 115,133$            

ROWAN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY MOREHEAD KY 24,460 1,241,695$      723 0 461 15 5.00 0.75 3.65 0.25 0.58 1.35 0.05 1.34 1 0 19.75 58,380 183,417$            

MOUNT LAUREL LIBRARY MOUNT LAUREL NJ 41,864 1,899,395$      722 0 462 11 5.53 2.31 1.88 0.22 0.36 0.16 1.28 4.47 1 0 20.44 106,941 363,765$            

HOWELL CARNEGIE DISTRICT LIBRARY HOWELL MI 52,529 2,148,113$      721 0 463 32 4.80 2.63 1.70 0.47 0.23 0.81 1.27 1.33 1 0 24.17 110,760 311,229$            

SUN PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY SUN PRAIRIE WI 47,380 2,123,758$      721 0 463 10 5.98 2.16 1.63 0.44 0.13 3.13 0.49 3.20 1 0 25.88 117,201 191,038$            

CRETE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT CRETE IL 18,086 1,579,357$      719 0 465 79 5.44 0.73 2.92 0.49 0.45 0.38 0.35 2.64 1 0 18.97 53,469 115,946$            

SOUTH ORANGE PUBLIC LIBRARY SOUTH ORANGE NJ 16,198 1,394,789$      719 0 465 12 3.89 0.93 3.42 0.33 0.42 0.59 0.08 13.55 1 0 12.50 81,564 69,487$              

REDFORD TOWNSHIP DISTRICT LIBRARY REDFORD MI 48,362 1,879,402$      717 0 467 33 4.48 0.69 3.23 0.20 0.69 2.54 0.60 1.19 1 0 23.14 122,007 211,370$            

MUNICIPAL LIBRARY DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF CAPE GIRARDEAU CAPE GIRARDEAU MO 35,549 1,224,265$      716 0 468 8 3.91 1.05 2.47 0.81 0.40 0.10 0.13 1.38 1 0 20.38 93,980 164,087$            

MCMILLAN MEMORIAL LIBRARY WISCONSIN RAPIDS WI 35,687 1,846,036$      716 0 468 11 5.03 1.10 2.05 0.84 0.20 1.17 0.45 3.31 1 0 19.25 92,090 149,613$            

ELISHA D. SMITH PUBLIC LIBRARY MENASHA WI 23,297 1,652,129$      716 0 468 11 6.92 1.81 1.34 0.46 0.19 1.07 0.13 3.50 1 0 16.81 105,974 193,480$            

MADISON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY RICHMOND KY 92,987 2,985,679$      713 0 471 16 4.03 0.96 2.40 0.85 0.31 1.63 0.34 1.32 1 1 41.75 97,891 396,575$            

EAST LANSING PUBLIC LIBRARY EAST LANSING MI 48,579 2,181,500$      713 0 471 34 3.81 2.26 1.36 0.55 0.36 1.28 0.04 3.80 1 0 16.26 72,721 343,834$            

ROSENBERG LIBRARY GALVESTON TX 58,568 4,497,651$      713 0 471 7 2.86 1.36 2.81 0.34 0.56 0.47 6.38 4.59 1 0 37.00 100,656 373,758$            

MUSSER PUBLIC LIBRARY MUSCATINE IA 33,235 1,153,161$      712 0 474 17 4.20 0.92 4.23 0.38 0.32 2.19 0.46 1.76 1 0 10.40 62,362 132,996$            

WHITE OAK LIBRARY DISTRICT ROMEOVILLE IL 77,893 4,457,171$      712 0 474 80 5.49 0.75 2.99 0.47 0.43 0.13 0.10 1.79 1 2 49.15 238,110 384,162$            

JEFFERSON COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT PORT HADLOCK WA 22,525 1,918,360$      712 0 474 2 3.34 3.16 2.00 0.16 0.20 2.18 1.36 8.90 1 0 18.25 45,171 178,446$            

LA PORTE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY LA PORTE IN 64,696 4,019,237$      711 0 477 16 4.94 1.26 2.41 0.08 0.29 0.28 0.95 25.41 1 6 55.58 168,881 453,880$            

BARTHOLOMEW COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY COLUMBUS IN 76,418 4,052,295$      711 0 477 16 5.77 2.61 1.77 0.21 0.26 0.11 0.93 2.46 1 1 45.36 164,314 534,590$            

SEVIER COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM SEVIERVILLE (S) TN 88,124 1,342,551$      711 0 477 4 2.45 0.99 2.08 0.85 0.59 1.04 0.14 0.22 1 2 26.05 74,117 61,713$              

PERRY COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY HAZARD KY 25,758 1,607,718$      710 0 480 17 2.72 1.11 2.77 0.69 0.53 0.58 0.52 1.19 1 0 19.05 54,210 160,934$            

FRANKLIN COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT FRANKFORT KY 50,991 2,923,156$      709 0 481 18 4.90 1.45 2.27 0.51 0.31 0.38 2.88 2.35 1 0 28.00 143,361 334,557$            

FRIENDSWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY FRIENDSWOOD TX 44,926 1,295,204$      709 0 481 8 4.24 1.45 2.52 0.63 0.22 0.84 3.01 3.68 1 0 14.65 86,723 148,519$            

CASA GRANDE PUBLIC LIBRARY CASA GRANDE AZ 58,880 1,441,943$      707 0 483 5 4.60 1.66 3.47 0.15 0.48 0.00 0.01 0.07 1 1 20.00 77,469 106,626$            
Page 7 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY TROY NY 50,129 1,210,948$      707 0 483 95 0.99 0.92 0.63 0.08 0.12 0.20 0.01 79.87 1 1 25.38 78,192 67,049$              

ALPHA PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT BARTONVILLE IL 28,436 1,085,387$      706 0 485 81 3.93 0.52 2.49 0.33 0.80 0.62 0.03 4.00 1 0 18.15 78,326 104,283$            

OYSTER BAY-EAST NORWICH PUBLIC LIBRARY OYSTER BAY NY 13,207 1,995,686$      706 0 485 96 3.50 1.30 5.04 0.36 0.16 0.21 3.26 2.43 1 0 19.56 69,908 147,641$            

PENINSULA PUBLIC LIBRARY LAWRENCE NY 35,590 2,995,270$      706 0 485 96 5.75 1.08 3.74 0.29 0.29 0.00 0.19 1.94 1 0 35.01 96,423 151,949$            

YORK COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY YORKTOWN VA 68,890 3,344,065$      706 0 485 8 4.37 1.29 4.26 0.26 0.30 0.94 1.46 1.08 1 1 32.50 98,313 341,782$            

EVERETT ROEHL MARSHFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY MARSHFIELD WI 31,373 1,561,598$      706 0 485 13 6.63 1.78 2.21 0.08 0.37 0.45 0.18 3.13 1 0 19.63 95,486 184,669$            

LEWIS AND CLARK LIBRARY HELENA MT 63,395 3,387,142$      705 0 490 3 4.07 1.42 3.05 0.26 0.50 0.54 0.04 3.30 1 3 32.70 98,064 302,480$            

WISSAHICKON VALLEY PUB LIBRARY BLUE BELL PA 36,697 1,194,869$      705 0 490 6 5.19 1.35 2.74 0.49 0.17 0.23 5.05 3.20 1 1 16.71 82,426 101,159$            

PFLUGERVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY PFLUGERVILLE TX 65,380 1,652,533$      705 0 490 9 2.59 4.04 1.45 0.26 0.18 0.00 3.97 3.43 1 0 20.50 63,902 313,105$            

ELLENSBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY ELLENSBURG WA 20,640 1,001,797$      703 0 493 3 5.08 2.10 2.38 0.41 0.23 0.00 0.27 1.20 1 0 11.10 48,447 65,567$              

FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT EAST DUNDEE IL 69,338 3,120,163$      702 0 494 82 5.27 1.08 2.00 0.42 0.43 0.15 0.93 5.53 1 1 39.28 110,140 324,794$            

FOX LAKE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT FOX LAKE IL 25,284 2,572,141$      701 0 495 83 3.74 1.06 3.77 0.26 0.51 1.02 0.72 1.40 1 0 21.76 93,818 144,793$            

SAINT CLAIR COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM PORT HURON MI 160,312 4,693,782$      701 0 495 35 2.86 0.44 2.86 0.17 0.45 0.18 0.22 32.78 1 10 69.28 354,997 522,376$            

JOSEPHINE COMMUNITY LIBRARY DISTRICT GRANTS PASS OR 40,771 1,400,864$      701 0 495 14 6.03 1.25 2.45 0.32 0.27 1.80 0.03 3.92 1 3 17.00 107,042 192,450$            

MASON CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY MASON CITY IA 28,938 1,164,511$      699 0 498 18 2.73 0.90 6.42 0.16 0.34 0.44 0.23 0.96 1 0 15.73 73,535 82,410$              

BROWNSBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY BROWNSBURG IN 40,258 1,595,311$      699 0 498 18 8.38 1.17 2.67 0.08 0.21 0.94 0.11 1.79 1 0 20.89 88,832 178,284$            

WOBURN PUBLIC LIBRARY WOBURN MA 40,397 1,860,074$      699 0 498 57 5.06 0.72 2.31 0.57 0.42 0.87 0.61 1.66 1 0 19.20 69,976 174,402$            

GLENDORA LIBRARY & CULTURAL CENTER GLENDORA CA 52,067 2,003,743$      698 0 501 16 3.15 0.64 3.26 0.51 0.25 8.14 1.62 2.51 1 0 19.90 84,025 161,594$            

ISLIP PUBLIC LIBRARY ISLIP NY 19,401 3,444,724$      698 0 501 98 4.58 1.67 1.41 0.81 0.18 0.33 0.22 2.74 1 0 25.85 152,399 258,346$            

ATHENS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES NELSONVILLE OH 64,757 3,233,788$      698 0 501 8 6.15 1.37 2.70 0.11 0.34 2.28 0.56 2.08 1 6 38.51 132,204 390,316$            

SAN BRUNO PUBLIC LIBRARY SAN BRUNO CA 45,454 2,411,406$      697 0 504 17 6.44 0.64 3.56 0.26 0.27 2.04 0.21 0.77 1 0 7.50 76,705 166,257$            

RUTLAND FREE RUTLAND VT 21,593 1,108,423$      695 0 505 2 5.32 0.82 3.56 0.19 0.41 1.69 0.06 1.70 1 0 11.68 70,184 105,380$            

ROUND LAKE AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ROUND LAKE IL 40,400 3,201,982$      694 0 506 84 4.50 0.57 3.09 0.32 0.57 0.89 0.15 2.81 1 0 37.06 113,308 304,114$            

THOMAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM THOMASVILLE GA 44,431 1,198,529$      693 0 507 1 2.38 0.22 2.87 0.61 0.78 0.91 0.07 0.59 1 5 19.85 127,436 86,262$              

HUMBOLDT COUNTY LIBRARY WINNEMUCCA NV 17,079 1,001,482$      693 0 507 3 3.51 0.27 3.02 0.72 0.40 3.67 0.44 0.47 1 2 11.00 44,267 97,947$              

ORANGE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ORANGE VA 34,521 1,131,216$      693 0 507 9 6.58 0.88 2.91 0.13 0.33 1.80 0.36 3.73 1 2 17.00 99,973 195,321$            

SALEM PUBLIC LIBRARY SALEM MA 43,559 1,809,904$      692 0 510 58 4.72 0.77 2.77 0.13 0.58 0.76 0.55 7.70 1 0 17.50 117,975 235,211$            

WATERFORD TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY WATERFORD MI 71,997 1,970,243$      692 0 510 36 5.61 0.78 2.30 0.23 0.56 0.22 0.62 3.74 1 0 22.10 109,510 168,149$            

CHARLESTOWN-CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY CHARLESTOWN IN 51,170 1,548,508$      691 0 512 19 3.40 1.31 1.80 0.05 0.81 1.61 3.58 3.87 1 4 23.50 138,158 310,706$            

HAYNER PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ALTON IL 49,374 2,427,531$      690 0 513 85 4.38 0.49 2.27 0.22 0.57 0.04 3.47 13.37 1 2 35.85 199,953 213,529$            

WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP LIBRARY WHITE LAKE MI 30,019 1,126,413$      690 0 513 37 4.20 1.16 2.52 0.39 0.49 0.16 0.09 2.18 1 0 14.05 64,312 162,906$            

SUSSEX COUNTY DEPT. OF LIBRARIES GEORGETOWN DE 58,799 2,984,736$      689 0 515 1 4.06 0.98 3.05 0.51 0.33 0.61 0.20 3.82 0 3 38.90 93,113 142,447$            

BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY BALDWIN NY 32,837 4,077,375$      689 0 515 99 3.72 0.90 4.03 0.45 0.27 0.18 0.26 4.93 1 0 47.15 127,684 200,114$            

TUSCALOOSA PUBLIC LIBRARY TUSCALOOSA AL 208,911 3,999,232$      688 0 517 5 1.43 0.74 2.37 0.07 0.66 15.51 0.05 0.99 1 2 45.08 167,003 611,884$            

TAUNTON PUBLIC LIBRARY TAUNTON MA 57,296 1,453,002$      688 0 517 59 1.92 0.38 2.21 0.26 0.86 0.96 0.20 15.80 1 0 26.20 173,669 149,471$            

RIVERSIDE REGIONAL LIBRARY JACKSON MO 81,379 1,287,016$      688 0 517 9 3.90 0.11 2.76 0.52 0.20 0.12 0.31 26.64 1 5 20.14 171,569 151,534$            

GEORGETOWN COUNTY LIBRARY GEORGETOWN SC 60,158 2,093,127$      688 0 517 1 2.45 0.41 3.24 0.50 0.63 0.17 0.00 6.63 1 3 50.50 179,975 128,385$            

CEDAR PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY CEDAR PARK TX 79,462 1,934,167$      688 0 517 10 6.74 1.22 2.02 0.21 0.20 5.13 0.13 1.35 1 0 21.45 118,768 295,181$            

GREENWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY GREENWOOD IN 31,658 1,672,284$      687 0 522 20 5.61 1.42 1.99 0.36 0.27 0.51 0.00 5.30 1 0 23.19 80,114 195,632$            

MANHEIM TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY LANCASTER PA 38,133 1,139,440$      687 0 522 7 7.46 2.05 1.29 0.25 0.11 0.17 1.35 2.63 1 0 14.23 58,713 131,223$            

CABELL COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY HUNTINGTON WV 96,319 3,730,016$      687 0 522 1 3.57 1.52 3.05 0.52 0.18 0.05 2.72 4.40 1 7 70.63 409,413 543,128$            

NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES ROBSTOWN TX 31,427 1,135,914$      686 0 525 11 1.60 4.15 0.75 0.45 0.05 3.00 2.15 3.66 1 2 11.00 37,072 173,630$            

LINDENHURST MEMORIAL LIBRARY LINDENHURST NY 42,011 4,012,113$      685 0 526 100 2.44 1.23 3.26 0.45 0.44 0.51 1.28 3.65 1 0 28.52 91,876 228,574$            

PIKE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT PIKEVILLE KY 57,876 2,158,064$      684 0 527 19 4.40 1.30 1.50 0.33 0.56 1.26 1.39 1.92 1 5 27.00 266,579 205,674$            

NORTH RICHLAND HILLS PUBLIC LIBRARY NORTH RICHLAND HILLS TX 70,670 2,067,231$      684 0 527 12 8.23 0.98 2.03 0.19 0.22 0.00 0.25 3.45 1 0 27.03 126,548 243,841$            

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT PLACENTIA CA 51,494 2,909,264$      682 0 529 18 1.98 0.87 2.54 1.10 0.23 0.41 0.83 2.01 1 0 21.63 69,572 273,983$            

CARBONDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY CARBONDALE IL 25,902 1,047,420$      682 0 529 86 3.58 0.41 3.32 0.32 0.65 0.18 0.10 2.86 1 0 12.82 89,280 138,842$            

BARRY-LAWRENCE REGIONAL LIBRARY MONETT MO 74,231 1,954,801$      682 0 529 10 3.62 0.70 2.39 0.86 0.34 0.10 0.06 0.65 1 8 32.90 180,194 146,579$            

FRANKLIN SQUARE PUBLIC LIBRARY FRANKLIN SQUARE NY 25,069 2,077,624$      682 0 529 101 3.76 0.75 2.43 0.38 0.64 0.28 0.50 2.21 1 0 20.62 118,397 187,767$            

NEENAH PUBLIC LIBRARY NEENAH WI 56,561 2,169,288$      682 0 529 14 7.81 1.81 1.57 0.15 0.11 0.85 0.12 3.24 1 0 24.34 147,788 269,778$            

LEE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY LEESBURG GA 29,971 1,232,922$      681 0 534 2 5.69 0.56 2.19 0.45 0.42 1.07 0.12 1.10 1 3 13.40 69,061 142,825$            

SOMERVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY SOMERVILLE MA 81,562 2,630,820$      680 0 535 60 2.48 1.91 1.78 0.16 0.74 0.00 0.52 3.12 1 2 35.60 119,682 262,341$            

PLAINSBORO FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY PLAINSBORO NJ 22,999 1,933,760$      680 0 535 13 5.88 1.97 2.15 0.19 0.08 1.21 3.81 3.68 1 0 17.54 109,545 157,841$            

RIVERHEAD FREE LIBRARY RIVERHEAD NY 38,457 3,779,722$      680 0 535 102 2.56 1.53 3.97 0.48 0.19 0.32 1.18 2.72 1 0 40.26 119,957 254,917$            

OREGON CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY OREGON CITY OR 60,992 2,261,344$      680 0 535 15 6.23 0.98 2.70 0.31 0.25 0.30 0.43 2.51 1 0 16.15 43,930 195,842$            

EASTON AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY EASTON PA 65,313 2,073,222$      680 0 535 8 2.67 2.81 2.41 0.12 0.41 0.16 0.70 1.48 1 1 26.16 127,118 215,134$            

NORTH OLYMPIC LIBRARY SYSTEM PORT ANGELES WA 76,770 4,319,440$      680 0 535 4 6.29 2.30 1.82 0.10 0.17 0.48 0.99 2.89 1 3 56.00 156,332 417,819$            

THRALL PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT OF MIDDLETOWN AND WALLKILL MIDDLETOWN NY 54,179 3,152,925$      679 0 541 103 1.39 0.47 0.99 0.01 0.21 0.35 1.38 69.30 1 0 32.38 168,741 278,930$            

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT WEST CHICAGO IL 29,924 2,158,698$      678 0 542 87 4.25 1.14 2.29 0.25 0.27 7.64 0.78 2.74 1 0 22.40 69,715 150,414$            

BERWYN PUBLIC LIBRARY BERWYN IL 56,657 3,729,446$      678 0 542 87 4.78 0.60 2.43 0.28 0.62 0.33 0.38 1.57 1 0 40.48 80,311 419,000$            

NORTHVILLE DISTRICT LIBRARY NORTHVILLE MI 34,467 2,787,131$      678 0 542 38 4.60 1.29 2.27 0.57 0.15 0.17 1.55 5.76 1 0 27.75 98,253 299,519$            

WEBSTER PUBLIC LIBRARY WEBSTER NY 42,641 2,078,020$      678 0 542 104 6.07 1.79 2.41 0.28 0.13 0.00 0.00 1.95 1 0 30.47 93,959 67,144$              

OHIO COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY WHEELING WV 44,443 1,649,309$      677 0 546 2 4.08 1.51 2.40 0.38 0.30 0.03 1.08 5.24 1 0 18.31 154,120 255,488$            

DOVER PUBLIC LIBRARY DOVER DE 64,366 2,092,167$      676 0 547 2 4.01 0.65 2.99 0.29 0.59 0.75 0.14 0.79 1 0 20.00 86,261 253,321$            

COUNCIL BLUFFS PUBLIC LIBRARY COUNCIL BLUFFS IA 72,537 2,731,814$      676 0 547 19 3.63 1.04 2.52 0.54 0.41 0.20 2.26 0.00 1 0 25.33 103,541 270,199$            

JASPER-DUBOIS COUNTY CONTRACTUAL PUBLIC LIBRARY JASPER IN 32,247 1,873,359$      676 0 547 21 6.34 0.93 3.07 0.12 0.20 1.55 0.84 5.20 1 3 25.63 145,003 305,194$            

ATTLEBORO PUBLIC LIBRARY ATTLEBORO MA 45,117 1,473,204$      676 0 547 61 3.36 0.97 3.86 0.22 0.35 0.15 0.57 9.23 1 0 15.38 73,934 103,745$            

LUCIUS E. AND ELSIE C. BURCH, JR. LIBRARY COLLIERVILLE TN 51,040 1,048,781$      676 0 547 5 5.39 1.81 3.33 0.23 0.09 0.13 0.23 1.59 1 0 16.23 107,685 210,085$            

SUMMIT COUNTY LIBRARY FRISCO CO 30,983 1,575,615$      675 0 552 8 3.54 3.30 1.77 0.10 0.23 1.28 0.34 1.36 1 2 30.00 61,803 102,372$            
Page 8 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

PULASKI COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SOMERSET KY 64,979 1,628,397$      675 0 552 20 2.88 0.64 2.11 0.74 0.51 0.27 0.91 2.26 1 4 28.67 119,935 163,412$            

LOVELAND PUBLIC LIBRARY LOVELAND CO 77,553 3,185,648$      674 0 554 9 6.14 1.90 1.85 0.14 0.22 0.16 1.02 3.62 1 0 31.00 107,250 246,532$            

HENDERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY HENDERSONVILLE NC 117,425 3,374,397$      674 0 554 4 5.23 1.31 3.26 0.21 0.24 0.19 0.77 1.70 1 5 39.94 255,194 451,583$            

ALLEN PUBLIC LIBRARY ALLEN TX 105,623 3,153,969$      674 0 554 13 8.76 1.10 1.86 0.27 0.11 0.00 0.01 0.00 1 0 37.79 118,974 333,052$            

FLAGSTAFF CITY-COCONINO COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FLAGSTAFF AZ 145,326 4,393,065$      673 0 557 6 3.95 0.44 3.75 0.11 0.63 0.50 0.14 2.28 1 4 53.83 261,030 282,659$            

BENBROOK PUBLIC LIBRARY BENBROOK TX 23,502 1,365,106$      673 0 557 14 5.28 1.22 1.94 0.44 0.36 0.00 0.02 0.00 1 0 12.90 40,037 99,823$              

MISSOURI RIVER REGIONAL LIBRARY JEFFERSON CITY MO 89,868 2,981,256$      671 0 559 11 5.55 0.83 2.59 0.37 0.32 0.08 0.36 1.77 1 1 43.65 183,665 330,634$            

CLIFTON PARK-HALFMOON PUBLIC LIBRARY CLIFTON PARK NY 56,138 3,717,022$      671 0 559 105 6.03 1.92 2.07 0.14 0.17 0.50 0.21 4.30 1 0 39.19 130,458 305,779$            

QUEEN ANNE`S COUNTY FREE LIBRARY CENTREVILLE MD 49,770 2,335,114$      670 0 561 6 5.86 1.11 2.66 0.21 0.26 0.61 0.46 3.15 1 1 23.70 72,693 138,642$            

PICKERINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY PICKERINGTON OH 47,944 1,914,025$      670 0 561 9 7.10 1.61 1.81 0.22 0.11 0.18 0.32 3.65 1 1 24.81 84,128 255,051$            

ECKHART PUBLIC LIBRARY AUBURN IN 13,665 1,413,495$      669 0 563 22 5.37 1.58 2.12 0.20 0.25 0.99 1.27 3.86 1 2 24.68 46,654 142,940$            

HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP FREE LIBRARY ASSOCIATION HAVERTOWN PA 48,484 1,244,350$      669 0 563 9 3.29 1.62 1.54 0.79 0.10 3.15 0.00 2.19 1 0 14.53 87,291 104,097$            

CHAPIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY MYRTLE BEACH SC 27,109 1,165,264$      668 0 565 2 3.48 0.50 3.19 0.34 0.53 1.92 0.28 1.31 1 0 11.00 79,565 111,049$            

SCARSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY SCARSDALE NY 17,166 2,799,444$      666 0 566 106 4.80 2.46 1.22 0.22 0.25 0.19 0.67 2.91 1 0 17.50 70,584 124,226$            

WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY BOWLING GREEN OH 62,158 2,348,421$      665 0 567 10 5.23 2.92 1.21 0.15 0.10 0.31 0.82 3.62 1 1 32.75 157,337 412,320$            

K.O. LEE ABERDEEN PUBLIC LIBRARY ABERDEEN SD 38,839 1,196,938$      665 0 567 1 2.80 1.51 2.53 0.14 0.65 0.24 0.56 1.10 1 0 16.15 70,474 116,960$            

GARLAND COUNTY LIBRARY HOT SPRINGS AR 99,386 3,176,145$      664 0 569 4 4.73 1.49 1.54 0.24 0.21 0.13 0.44 15.68 1 0 25.00 116,512 419,897$            

ATHENS REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM ATHENS GA 231,682 4,600,343$      663 0 570 3 3.09 0.57 2.56 0.33 0.66 0.50 0.19 3.68 1 10 77.90 384,006 436,568$            

HIGH POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY HIGH POINT NC 113,457 4,805,464$      663 0 570 5 3.05 1.96 1.81 0.54 0.25 0.10 2.09 1.46 1 0 60.50 241,512 336,712$            

MONTEREY PARK BRUGGEMEYER LIBRARY MONTEREY PARK CA 60,734 2,565,755$      661 0 572 19 2.12 0.08 2.90 0.45 0.82 0.31 0.01 1.00 1 0 24.69 109,643 60,043$              

ROYAL OAK PUBLIC LIBRARY ROYAL OAK MI 57,236 2,034,130$      661 0 572 39 2.86 2.11 2.22 0.24 0.38 0.19 2.61 1.79 1 0 22.98 125,051 344,470$            

HENDERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY HENDERSON KY 45,210 2,954,781$      660 0 574 21 3.76 1.32 2.25 0.31 0.23 0.11 0.07 13.64 1 0 29.00 97,324 295,776$            

OLDHAM COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY LAGRANGE KY 66,799 2,314,893$      660 0 574 21 3.91 1.60 2.58 0.39 0.20 0.61 0.05 3.13 1 2 29.93 84,559 184,525$            

PETER WHITE PUBLIC LIBRARY MARQUETTE MI 36,441 1,837,570$      660 0 574 40 3.61 1.16 2.21 0.55 0.29 0.27 0.40 3.83 1 0 24.65 156,758 104,974$            

HUTCHINSON PUBLIC LIBRARY HUTCHINSON KS 40,383 2,252,123$      659 0 577 2 4.99 1.99 1.74 0.21 0.27 1.15 0.03 0.19 1 0 38.00 259,369 411,500$            

MADISON LIBRARY DISTRICT REXBURG ID 42,801 1,027,012$      658 0 578 8 8.18 0.80 2.12 0.19 0.10 0.99 0.05 2.69 1 0 16.00 101,565 80,554$              

TIPPECANOE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY LAFAYETTE IN 142,817 4,507,002$      658 0 578 23 6.49 2.05 0.87 0.09 0.26 0.16 0.04 4.01 1 3 67.00 236,242 702,834$            

MARLBOROUGH PUBLIC LIBRARY MARLBOROUGH MA 39,825 1,029,041$      658 0 578 62 3.39 0.66 3.61 0.35 0.43 0.30 0.18 0.88 1 0 7.10 68,284 108,803$            

GRAND FORKS PUBLIC LIBRARY GRAND FORKS ND 69,451 2,666,051$      658 0 578 1 1.70 1.26 0.57 1.44 0.09 0.75 0.04 2.09 1 0 23.25 128,674 219,833$            

WELLS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BLUFFTON IN 27,188 1,865,244$      657 0 582 24 5.61 1.49 2.56 0.17 0.16 1.47 0.43 2.13 1 1 27.10 90,250 228,743$            

ROSWELL P. FLOWER MEMORIAL LIBRARY WATERTOWN NY 27,023 1,462,286$      657 0 582 107 3.12 0.54 3.13 0.42 0.43 1.41 0.20 2.86 1 0 8.76 88,271 118,395$            

PLAINFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT PLAINFIELD IL 75,337 3,630,095$      656 0 584 89 4.34 1.13 1.58 0.70 0.17 0.42 1.33 2.51 1 0 39.82 124,573 483,387$            

SUMMIT COUNTY LIBRARY PARK CITY UT 33,619 1,279,290$      656 0 584 4 4.90 2.64 1.23 0.11 0.07 3.62 0.05 4.46 1 2 18.00 80,039 95,605$              

BOONSLICK REGIONAL LIBRARY SEDALIA MO 58,748 1,251,321$      655 0 586 12 3.23 0.57 5.56 0.04 0.23 0.22 0.40 8.02 0 4 20.08 197,702 229,486$            

CULPEPER COUNTY LIBRARY CULPEPER VA 50,272 1,134,758$      655 0 586 10 4.72 0.79 2.63 0.17 0.31 1.53 0.72 8.32 1 0 12.55 68,512 167,193$            

NORTH SUBURBAN PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT LOVES PARK IL 70,389 3,358,232$      654 0 588 90 3.55 1.07 2.77 0.20 0.42 0.23 0.44 6.90 1 1 40.69 267,276 397,171$            

AMES FREE LIBRARY OF EASTON, INC. NORTH EASTON MA 25,050 1,149,017$      654 0 588 63 4.40 1.03 3.13 0.32 0.22 0.31 0.45 3.38 1 0 12.50 42,927 74,575$              

GLOUCESTER COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY GLOUCESTER VA 37,169 1,178,143$      654 0 588 11 2.58 0.91 3.24 0.28 0.35 1.62 2.50 6.94 1 1 15.00 75,888 102,156$            

VERMILION PARISH LIBRARY ABBEVILLE LA 59,378 1,513,802$      653 0 591 3 0.87 5.36 0.82 0.04 0.12 0.24 0.19 1.40 1 5 31.51 181,581 137,192$            

MILFORD TOWN LIBRARY MILFORD MA 29,105 1,495,680$      653 0 591 64 3.86 0.59 2.86 0.35 0.48 0.15 0.16 1.54 1 0 17.70 115,253 117,643$            

ALLEGAN DISTRICT LIBRARY ALLEGAN MI 17,401 1,140,183$      653 0 591 41 2.81 0.95 2.45 0.34 0.59 0.48 0.00 1.12 1 0 9.25 40,666 44,030$              

MOUNT OLIVE PUBLIC LIBRARY FLANDERS NJ 28,117 1,138,410$      653 0 591 14 1.73 0.92 0.69 1.30 0.25 0.09 0.92 2.47 1 0 12.06 69,262 71,548$              

ABILENE PUBLIC LIBRARY ABILENE TX 123,420 2,729,835$      652 0 595 15 3.29 2.00 2.42 0.22 0.34 0.00 0.06 1.27 1 2 36.00 161,225 305,351$            

NEW BRAUNFELS PUBLIC LIBRARY NEW BRAUNFELS TX 90,309 2,394,756$      652 0 595 15 5.63 1.90 1.62 0.11 0.28 0.24 1.08 0.85 1 1 25.50 103,189 214,404$            

PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY CHATHAM VA 62,166 1,610,139$      648 0 597 12 3.67 0.25 1.98 0.32 0.75 0.33 0.19 1.24 1 4 22.20 102,551 119,425$            

WESTFIELD ATHENAEUM WESTFIELD MA 41,680 1,190,627$      647 0 598 65 3.45 0.69 3.36 0.19 0.52 0.13 0.26 1.68 1 0 24.30 48,504 112,403$            

FRANKLIN PUBLIC LIBRARY FRANKLIN WI 36,552 1,480,957$      647 0 598 15 6.70 1.20 2.56 0.13 0.12 0.56 0.44 1.60 1 0 15.15 102,765 114,023$            

RICHARDSON PUBLIC LIBRARY RICHARDSON TX 121,323 3,735,945$      646 0 600 17 7.25 0.78 1.83 0.23 0.13 0.00 3.86 3.48 1 0 46.10 239,799 552,983$            

MICHIGAN CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY MICHIGAN CITY IN 35,339 3,639,855$      645 0 601 25 2.89 0.31 2.19 0.22 0.44 0.29 0.00 23.17 1 0 37.00 71,145 321,126$            

GATES PUBLIC LIBRARY ROCHESTER NY 28,400 1,903,631$      645 0 601 108 5.19 0.73 2.31 0.40 0.18 2.61 0.07 1.72 1 0 25.32 148,661 105,336$            

EAGLE VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT EAGLE CO 43,994 4,419,154$      643 0 603 10 3.78 1.16 3.58 0.15 0.23 0.69 2.59 2.72 0 3 34.28 152,028 506,879$            

ENFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY ENFIELD CT 43,659 1,647,972$      643 0 603 8 3.40 0.56 2.18 0.29 0.61 0.10 1.55 3.16 1 1 23.60 109,611 163,781$            

HURST PUBLIC LIBRARY HURST TX 38,655 2,044,915$      643 0 603 18 4.67 1.61 1.59 0.21 0.35 0.48 0.13 1.81 1 0 19.50 85,432 228,580$            

GOSHEN PUBLIC LIBRARY GOSHEN IN 37,608 2,162,859$      642 0 606 26 6.52 0.91 2.12 0.18 0.17 0.94 1.24 3.53 1 0 26.90 149,270 271,564$            

ROSEVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY ROSEVILLE CA 145,163 4,645,433$      641 0 607 20 5.75 0.97 2.27 0.10 0.26 0.07 0.16 6.98 1 2 31.50 148,745 285,316$            

KNOX COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY VINCENNES IN 33,924 1,439,451$      641 0 607 27 1.28 0.15 1.47 0.13 0.68 0.32 34.00 0.77 1 0 13.80 62,818 177,383$            

COLLEYVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY COLLEYVILLE TX 27,091 1,014,440$      641 0 607 19 5.31 2.14 1.80 0.26 0.05 0.00 0.06 1.86 1 0 12.75 51,359 119,009$            

MARION PUBLIC LIBRARY MARION IN 29,817 1,671,824$      640 0 610 28 4.62 1.17 3.53 0.04 0.24 0.36 2.44 1.30 1 0 22.26 118,765 171,003$            

BERGENFIELD FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY BERGENFIELD NJ 26,764 1,483,605$      639 0 611 15 4.88 0.81 1.72 0.09 0.54 2.01 0.00 1.63 1 0 18.35 90,589 132,513$            

PHOENIXVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY PHOENIXVILLE PA 37,706 1,001,428$      639 0 611 10 3.56 1.07 2.50 0.46 0.28 0.28 0.00 1.87 1 0 14.15 49,012 114,729$            

RITA & TRUETT SMITH PUBLIC LIBRARY WYLIE TX 59,655 2,053,735$      639 0 611 20 6.54 0.85 2.56 0.17 0.16 0.00 0.43 2.80 1 0 25.98 103,110 256,056$            

WASHINGTON COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM ST. GEORGE UT 177,556 3,963,294$      639 0 611 5 3.11 1.83 2.63 0.17 0.33 0.26 0.01 1.71 1 7 49.50 390,080 677,469$            

BIENVILLE PARISH LIBRARY ARCADIA LA 12,983 1,342,627$      638 0 615 4 3.61 0.66 3.03 0.48 0.19 1.43 2.09 2.00 1 3 16.00 79,901 68,953$              

BROOMFIELD/EISENHOWER PUBLIC LIBRARY BROOMFIELD CO 70,762 2,427,538$      637 0 616 11 6.42 1.45 2.09 0.05 0.18 0.17 0.99 2.03 1 0 30.17 98,197 234,021$            

DECATUR PUBLIC LIBRARY DECATUR IL 75,407 3,783,379$      637 0 616 91 3.76 0.44 3.05 0.28 0.46 0.15 0.44 1.68 1 0 32.50 192,432 344,175$            

NILES DISTRICT LIBRARY NILES MI 24,520 1,155,541$      637 0 616 42 3.11 0.66 2.69 0.26 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.74 1 0 16.25 75,558 87,113$              

SCENIC REGIONAL LIBRARY UNION MO 141,988 3,303,439$      637 0 616 13 3.42 1.12 2.22 0.39 0.35 0.40 1.38 1.41 1 8 55.95 216,464 709,877$            

TEANECK PUBLIC LIBRARY TEANECK NJ 39,776 2,767,708$      637 0 616 16 4.52 1.64 1.89 0.38 0.12 0.39 0.00 3.11 1 0 21.75 87,218 280,234$            

MONTCLAIR PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTCLAIR NJ 37,669 3,412,046$      637 0 616 16 3.70 2.37 1.81 0.20 0.19 0.16 0.31 2.86 1 1 21.88 153,757 259,998$            
Page 9 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

AUGUSTA COUNTY LIBRARY FISHERSVILLE VA 75,013 1,470,803$      637 0 616 13 3.43 0.50 4.49 0.36 0.19 0.57 0.17 0.86 1 5 28.00 146,846 199,522$            

MONROVIA PUBLIC LIBRARY MONROVIA CA 37,935 2,473,151$      636 0 623 21 4.08 0.42 2.94 0.26 0.42 0.78 0.12 2.41 1 0 17.25 87,079 120,836$            

DANBURY PUBLIC LIBRARY DANBURY CT 84,694 1,881,746$      636 0 623 9 2.59 0.61 2.62 0.34 0.58 0.10 1.01 1.65 1 0 26.38 85,163 165,000$            

BIBLIOTECH SAN ANTONIO TX 85,947 3,009,210$      636 0 623 21 0.06 3.46 1.54 0.04 0.40 0.00 7.13 2.59 1 4 32.90 0 878,124$            

DESOTO PUBLIC LIBRARY DE SOTO TX 52,988 1,395,050$      635 0 626 22 4.80 0.15 1.79 0.13 0.77 0.00 0.41 0.34 1 0 12.50 40,175 104,288$            

WASILLA PUBLIC LIBRARY WASILLA AK 38,953 1,225,403$      633 0 627 3 3.82 0.90 2.34 0.24 0.47 0.18 0.79 0.86 1 0 10.00 55,224 98,192$              

CHRISTIAN COUNTY LIBRARY NIXA MO 77,422 2,297,428$      633 0 627 14 5.68 0.60 2.15 0.26 0.29 0.43 1.98 1.28 1 2 35.65 183,519 291,874$            

MISSOULA PUBLIC LIBRARY MISSOULA MT 109,299 3,124,454$      633 0 627 4 4.13 1.48 2.15 0.19 0.29 1.02 0.28 2.15 1 6 40.30 185,584 331,322$            

WAUKESHA PUBLIC LIBRARY WAUKESHA WI 87,080 4,106,978$      633 0 627 16 6.22 1.41 1.98 0.10 0.17 0.05 0.06 2.85 1 0 45.98 231,465 425,854$            

NEWTON PUBLIC LIBRARY NEWTON IA 22,137 1,066,123$      632 0 631 20 3.83 0.94 2.30 0.47 0.25 0.38 0.66 1.43 1 0 9.58 58,799 85,884$              

ZION-BENTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ZION IL 42,403 2,332,229$      632 0 631 92 3.56 0.42 2.60 0.26 0.51 0.68 0.42 3.12 1 0 26.76 91,460 206,492$            

PLYMOUTH PUBLIC LIBRARY PLYMOUTH MA 60,803 4,720,178$      632 0 631 66 3.72 1.22 2.18 0.27 0.26 0.70 3.02 3.93 1 1 21.30 108,452 264,616$            

IRONDEQUOIT PUBLIC LIBRARY ROCHESTER NY 51,692 2,131,203$      632 0 631 109 4.39 1.68 1.94 0.22 0.17 1.70 0.50 2.90 1 0 24.50 90,831 178,781$            

SUTTER COUNTY LIBRARY YUBA CITY CA 100,750 1,611,577$      631 0 635 22 2.08 0.08 1.89 0.40 0.89 0.15 0.01 0.27 1 2 13.00 103,091 57,296$              

NORTHLAKE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT NORTHLAKE IL 26,658 1,772,205$      631 0 635 93 3.81 0.28 2.18 0.24 0.61 1.49 0.01 2.10 1 0 18.48 73,682 114,843$            

BERKSHIRE ATHENAEUM PITTSFIELD MA 42,533 1,312,558$      631 0 635 67 3.88 0.73 3.95 0.16 0.21 0.54 0.85 3.73 1 0 23.60 147,861 86,715$              

JACKSON-GEORGE REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM PASCAGOULA MS 168,117 4,283,142$      631 0 635 1 3.47 0.12 2.49 0.73 0.19 2.35 1.28 1.47 1 7 68.55 227,668 352,793$            

CONCORD PUBLIC LIBRARY CONCORD NH 43,079 1,847,686$      631 0 635 3 4.14 1.47 2.74 0.12 0.24 0.04 2.16 2.18 1 2 19.40 121,957 190,709$            

FAUQUIER COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY WARRENTON VA 69,098 2,564,132$      630 0 640 14 4.76 1.20 2.15 0.21 0.25 0.11 2.70 1.89 1 2 31.75 169,589 248,551$            

PAMUNKEY REGIONAL LIBRARY HANOVER VA 152,642 4,340,553$      630 0 640 14 3.07 1.14 2.64 0.23 0.38 0.92 0.60 2.12 0 10 70.00 252,285 596,611$            

LAWRENCEBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT LAWRENCEBURG IN 32,807 1,708,129$      629 0 642 29 2.31 1.59 1.82 0.13 0.22 1.59 10.47 9.84 1 1 23.43 114,388 221,825$            

COLUMBUS PUBLIC LIBRARY COLUMBUS NE 33,470 1,224,713$      629 0 642 5 2.61 1.77 1.81 0.31 0.36 0.67 0.29 1.71 1 0 15.03 54,064 147,535$            

ALHAMBRA CIVIC CENTER LIBRARY ALHAMBRA CA 86,792 3,299,814$      626 0 644 23 2.18 0.18 4.76 0.15 0.41 1.14 1.27 3.23 1 0 31.90 105,785 188,273$            

SALINA PUBLIC LIBRARY SALINA KS 46,550 2,254,169$      626 0 644 3 3.95 2.17 1.39 0.16 0.24 0.61 0.00 2.70 1 0 35.85 141,685 240,783$            

GEORGE F. JOHNSON MEMORIAL LIBRARY ENDICOTT NY 13,392 1,027,395$      626 0 644 110 4.07 0.68 2.50 0.23 0.39 0.80 0.17 3.18 1 0 13.49 87,085 89,497$              

GREENUP COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY GREENUP KY 35,098 1,465,658$      625 0 647 23 4.10 0.98 2.35 0.27 0.33 1.06 0.50 0.10 1 2 23.10 138,245 258,420$            

BISMARCK VETERANS MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY BISMARCK ND 95,626 3,159,285$      625 0 647 2 2.85 1.00 1.63 0.58 0.38 0.34 0.12 1.09 1 0 31.00 173,084 373,220$            

KINGSPORT PUBLIC LIBRARY KINGSPORT (S) TN 54,127 1,376,112$      625 0 647 6 2.60 2.26 2.32 0.15 0.20 0.11 0.36 5.60 1 0 22.95 93,255 190,416$            

DEER PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY DEER PARK NY 25,760 2,994,068$      624 0 650 111 2.53 0.76 3.19 0.38 0.32 0.93 0.51 2.13 1 0 25.53 97,554 198,674$            

VIRGINIA PUBLIC LIBRARY VIRGINIA MN 8,374 1,147,665$      623 0 651 4 4.59 1.63 2.36 0.17 0.12 0.00 1.71 2.55 1 0 8.75 57,417 94,504$              

NORTH BABYLON PUBLIC LIBRARY NORTH BABYLON NY 30,052 2,958,665$      623 0 651 112 2.15 1.16 3.27 0.28 0.33 0.33 1.19 1.66 1 0 24.47 123,045 189,122$            

MEM LIBRARY OF RADNOR TWNSHP WAYNE PA 31,531 1,219,135$      623 0 651 11 3.26 1.71 1.41 0.43 0.07 4.20 0.00 3.25 1 0 14.98 115,302 133,370$            

MONROE PUBLIC LIBRARY MONROE WI 18,607 1,091,521$      623 0 651 17 4.61 1.18 2.23 0.08 0.29 1.98 0.23 2.02 1 0 13.71 62,205 109,351$            

LITTLETON/BEMIS PUBLIC LIBRARY LITTLETON CO 48,140 3,082,711$      622 0 655 12 5.65 1.28 1.89 0.08 0.23 0.21 1.30 2.70 1 0 24.99 160,875 288,248$            

DELRAY BEACH LIBRARY DELRAY BEACH FL 67,168 2,264,976$      622 0 655 3 1.45 0.52 3.74 0.29 0.44 2.61 0.11 1.69 1 0 26.00 131,860 193,203$            

STICKNEY-FOREST VIEW PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT STICKNEY IL 10,412 1,097,463$      620 0 657 94 3.88 0.35 2.60 0.30 0.46 0.14 0.40 0.70 1 0 14.43 30,998 31,979$              

GLENWOOD-LYNWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT LYNWOOD IL 17,976 1,631,857$      620 0 657 94 2.18 0.07 3.41 0.27 0.64 0.19 0.18 0.73 1 0 15.00 64,183 57,049$              

EASTCHESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY EASTCHESTER NY 19,649 1,636,999$      620 0 657 113 3.29 1.66 0.84 0.70 0.13 0.14 0.33 2.01 1 0 13.00 82,476 53,533$              

SEGUIN PUBLIC LIBRARY SEGUIN TX 43,391 1,254,895$      620 0 657 23 4.34 0.70 2.22 0.17 0.45 0.30 0.31 1.40 1 0 18.50 71,037 101,234$            

BOTETOURT COUNTY LIBRARY ROANOKE VA 33,350 1,153,257$      620 0 657 16 4.76 0.65 2.82 0.23 0.29 0.00 0.27 0.48 1 3 19.00 116,161 87,486$              

ROUND ROCK PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM ROUND ROCK TX 133,372 3,057,941$      619 0 662 24 5.79 1.18 1.65 0.17 0.22 0.13 0.04 2.27 1 0 32.63 151,223 450,590$            

MANITOWOC PUBLIC LIBRARY MANITOWOC WI 52,820 2,360,750$      619 0 662 18 5.03 0.89 1.15 0.44 0.24 0.33 0.26 3.18 1 0 30.70 144,128 208,827$            

WEBSTER PARISH LIBRARY MINDEN LA 37,943 3,199,722$      618 0 664 5 3.47 0.84 2.36 0.27 0.40 0.20 0.19 2.47 1 6 41.13 65,249 276,576$            

BILLERICA PUBLIC LIBRARY BILLERICA MA 43,784 1,936,312$      618 0 664 68 3.72 0.53 2.87 0.27 0.35 0.18 0.85 2.72 1 0 20.50 113,474 188,382$            

LOCKPORT PUBLIC LIBRARY LOCKPORT NY 36,270 1,404,265$      618 0 664 114 4.21 0.81 2.49 0.13 0.34 2.13 0.24 1.79 1 0 16.94 100,011 145,672$            

CLACKAMAS COUNTY LIBRARY OAK GROVE OR 31,885 1,057,725$      618 0 664 16 5.61 0.76 2.64 0.08 0.30 0.12 0.31 0.33 1 0 7.27 47,922 74,545$              

SAN BENITO COUNTY FREE LIBRARY HOLLISTER CA 60,241 1,238,217$      617 0 668 24 3.49 0.32 1.91 0.35 0.55 0.27 0.23 2.45 1 0 9.47 104,315 268,968$            

NANTAHALA REGIONAL LIBRARY MURPHY NC 49,721 1,104,054$      617 0 668 6 3.06 0.09 3.18 0.22 0.53 0.24 0.11 3.96 0 4 17.12 120,819 88,906$              

MENOMONEE FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY MENOMONEE FALLS WI 39,828 1,932,500$      617 0 668 19 5.80 1.47 1.79 0.11 0.14 0.26 0.05 2.46 1 0 20.61 105,249 195,500$            

SUWANNEE RIVER REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM LIVE OAK FL 78,987 3,551,583$      616 0 671 4 1.55 0.28 2.26 0.76 0.31 0.56 5.93 1.77 1 8 41.00 200,796 244,309$            

FONTANA REGIONAL LIBRARY BRYSON CITY NC 95,020 3,061,752$      616 0 671 7 2.67 0.98 2.71 0.36 0.28 1.92 0.15 1.37 0 6 50.00 232,407 231,428$            

DUNHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY WHITESBORO NY 26,133 1,043,882$      616 0 671 115 2.60 0.71 2.61 0.29 0.49 0.11 0.05 1.90 1 0 13.93 43,230 65,582$              

EAST CLEVELAND PUBLIC LIBRARY EAST CLEVELAND OH 20,869 2,198,835$      616 0 671 11 1.63 0.20 6.14 0.11 0.25 2.15 0.01 0.52 1 0 25.75 55,011 58,329$              

GEORGETOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY GEORGETOWN TX 79,604 2,174,800$      616 0 671 25 5.40 1.08 2.82 0.11 0.17 0.00 0.26 0.00 1 0 25.38 90,209 314,648$            

GREENFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY GREENFIELD WI 36,759 1,250,126$      616 0 671 20 4.64 0.80 2.87 0.13 0.25 0.64 0.17 2.51 1 0 15.08 83,581 106,195$            

WEST BEND COMMUNITY MEMORIAL LIBRARY WEST BEND WI 58,566 1,511,164$      616 0 671 20 5.86 1.22 2.08 0.18 0.12 0.41 0.13 0.85 1 0 19.70 177,565 152,690$            

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP LIBRARY CHESTERFIELD MI 43,381 1,305,824$      615 0 678 43 4.59 1.16 1.66 0.43 0.16 0.48 0.49 0.44 1 0 13.19 59,328 146,498$            

FLINT RIVER REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM GRIFFIN GA 277,762 4,603,130$      614 0 679 4 2.61 0.34 1.94 0.18 0.68 0.51 0.07 6.33 1 8 55.03 449,792 443,712$            

RAPID CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY RAPID CITY SD 113,775 3,047,345$      614 0 679 2 3.22 1.49 1.68 0.02 0.53 1.20 0.45 0.53 1 1 33.25 130,801 500,889$            

ANDERSON PUBLIC LIBRARY ANDERSON IN 70,954 4,559,068$      613 0 681 30 4.58 0.98 1.82 0.05 0.39 0.23 2.53 4.26 1 1 40.03 204,653 643,135$            

FRANKFORT COMMUNITY PUBLIC LIBRARY-CLINTON COUNTY CONTRACTUAFRANKFORT IN 30,385 2,092,791$      613 0 681 30 3.61 1.09 2.09 0.14 0.39 0.28 0.76 4.04 1 3 32.08 154,513 189,217$            

STERLING HEIGHTS PUBLIC LIBRARY STERLING HEIGHTS MI 129,699 2,816,554$      613 0 681 44 2.94 0.86 1.16 0.58 0.28 0.71 0.14 7.28 1 0 26.58 172,302 261,457$            

THE LIBRARY OF HATTIESBURG, PETAL & FORREST C HATTIESBURG MS 74,897 1,655,404$      613 0 681 2 2.63 0.32 2.09 0.16 0.78 0.83 0.35 0.06 1 1 21.55 131,765 219,199$            

HARRISON PUBLIC LIBRARY HARRISON NY 27,472 2,581,385$      613 0 681 116 3.94 1.10 1.05 0.67 0.10 0.19 1.07 3.88 1 1 14.88 81,623 132,933$            

ROCKBRIDGE REGIONAL LIBRARY LEXINGTON VA 40,860 1,621,522$      613 0 681 17 3.13 0.76 3.01 0.21 0.37 0.46 0.34 1.92 1 4 13.00 106,684 125,014$            

CASS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY HARRISONVILLE MO 99,478 2,506,516$      612 0 687 15 3.94 0.56 1.94 0.41 0.28 0.22 0.28 5.61 0 7 32.43 186,565 236,440$            

LAMAR COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM PURVIS MS 63,343 1,041,377$      612 0 687 3 1.86 0.12 1.69 1.12 0.22 0.94 0.27 0.40 1 3 18.00 52,832 101,060$            

MONROEVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY MONROEVILLE PA 31,680 1,241,958$      612 0 687 12 4.70 1.77 1.05 0.22 0.22 0.13 0.13 2.21 1 0 13.78 79,254 163,384$            

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT COLLINSVILLE IL 35,129 1,044,887$      611 0 690 96 3.09 0.59 2.85 0.29 0.39 0.02 0.10 2.05 1 1 17.10 62,739 44,486$              
Page 10 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

NEWBURGH CHANDLER PUBLIC LIBRARY NEWBURGH IN 37,749 2,100,934$      611 0 690 32 5.45 1.14 2.00 0.18 0.18 0.18 0.05 1.38 1 2 37.40 122,544 165,223$            

HANDLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY WINCHESTER VA 128,137 3,143,044$      611 0 690 18 4.29 0.81 2.15 0.35 0.21 0.38 0.00 3.25 1 2 42.69 239,693 339,411$            

CARVER COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM CHASKA MN 105,089 4,225,259$      610 0 693 5 4.65 1.82 1.16 0.28 0.13 0.00 0.58 2.29 0 7 44.00 195,334 525,279$            

MARTIN COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM STUART FL 161,301 4,419,632$      609 0 694 5 2.70 0.76 2.12 0.42 0.29 2.51 2.03 1.31 1 5 69.00 240,852 631,191$            

SOMERSET COUNTY LIBRARY PRINCESS ANNE MD 25,918 1,049,120$      609 0 694 7 3.65 0.36 2.48 0.26 0.42 1.04 0.60 1.58 1 2 15.23 46,066 71,556$              

NEUSE REGIONAL LIBRARY KINSTON NC 88,028 1,825,497$      609 0 694 8 1.41 0.36 2.56 0.37 0.60 1.72 0.08 1.43 1 7 31.43 106,344 168,931$            

MARION COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FAIRMONT WV 56,418 1,585,155$      609 0 694 3 2.39 1.47 1.69 0.49 0.26 0.59 0.43 0.96 1 2 20.96 89,180 203,296$            

CALLOWAY COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY MURRAY KY 39,001 1,036,446$      608 0 698 24 4.24 1.05 1.82 0.17 0.27 0.90 0.61 4.86 1 0 9.59 88,481 215,134$            

SAINT JOSEPH PUBLIC LIBRARY ST. JOSEPH MO 65,064 2,856,321$      608 0 698 16 2.84 0.60 2.16 0.25 0.48 1.81 0.60 1.61 1 3 42.58 256,540 254,052$            

THREE RIVERS PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT CHANNAHON IL 26,600 1,409,697$      605 0 700 97 3.57 0.87 2.13 0.26 0.23 0.53 7.18 2.01 1 1 18.90 64,185 192,894$            

GRANDE PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT HAZEL CREST IL 30,641 1,237,406$      605 0 700 97 1.74 0.18 3.74 0.16 0.61 0.10 1.42 0.10 1 0 19.94 53,005 64,766$              

SOUTHEAST STEUBEN COUNTY LIBRARY CORNING NY 34,748 1,191,364$      605 0 700 117 2.42 1.16 1.32 0.77 0.16 0.71 0.41 0.87 1 0 21.00 96,421 96,376$              

LAFAYETTE PUBLIC LIBRARY LAFAYETTE CO 30,653 1,303,622$      603 0 703 13 5.62 1.88 0.06 0.15 0.19 0.24 0.71 4.57 1 0 15.37 70,883 79,615$              

SOUTHWEST GEORGIA REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM BAINBRIDGE GA 40,226 1,342,415$      603 0 703 5 2.30 0.30 2.10 0.27 0.63 0.62 0.07 3.12 1 2 17.53 155,629 86,921$              

MOFFAT LIBRARY OF WASHINGTONVILLE WASHINGTONVILLE NY 24,399 1,116,497$      603 0 703 118 3.01 0.97 2.54 0.24 0.33 1.05 0.27 0.45 1 0 12.91 31,287 97,504$              

BOSLER FREE LIBRARY CARLISLE PA 53,325 3,228,847$      603 0 703 13 3.93 1.12 1.99 0.05 0.24 0.21 1.98 9.87 1 0 41.73 77,170 281,010$            

CALUMET CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY CALUMET CITY IL 37,042 1,336,536$      602 0 707 99 1.86 0.18 2.91 0.11 0.77 0.39 0.29 0.34 1 0 24.09 139,837 154,259$            

CROWN POINT COMMUNITY PUBLIC LIBRARY CROWN POINT IN 41,810 1,486,973$      601 0 708 33 5.66 0.31 1.89 0.18 0.23 0.49 2.21 4.66 1 1 15.48 123,106 145,405$            

APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY APPLETON WI 103,259 4,607,430$      601 0 708 22 3.22 1.75 1.02 0.20 0.10 0.22 11.12 5.90 1 0 53.03 212,887 624,203$            

HENRIETTA PUBLIC LIBRARY ROCHESTER NY 42,581 1,778,246$      600 0 710 119 4.68 1.31 1.63 0.23 0.18 0.14 0.12 1.95 1 0 21.76 68,916 165,274$            

DELTA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT HOTCHKISS CO 31,273 1,156,762$      599 0 711 14 2.64 1.48 1.72 0.17 0.23 3.62 1.98 3.02 0 5 17.35 91,765 97,440$              

GASTON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY GASTONIA NC 221,610 4,293,179$      598 0 712 9 2.84 0.75 1.74 0.58 0.27 0.19 0.56 1.23 1 9 59.50 383,229 426,315$            

INDIAN VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY TELFORD PA 42,017 1,153,476$      598 0 712 14 4.69 1.24 1.39 0.38 0.13 0.02 0.53 0.88 1 0 24.38 106,464 170,869$            

AUBURN PUBLIC LIBRARY AUBURN AL 65,738 2,372,986$      595 0 714 6 4.08 1.14 1.50 0.17 0.34 0.00 1.17 1.67 1 0 21.00 57,710 354,773$            

RAMPART REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT WOODLAND PARK CO 20,163 1,070,458$      595 0 714 15 3.90 1.19 2.19 0.09 0.33 0.11 0.00 0.62 1 1 13.50 51,956 37,575$              

GRACE A. DOW MEMORIAL LIBRARY MIDLAND MI 76,707 3,319,816$      594 0 716 45 5.21 1.42 1.34 0.14 0.17 0.00 1.10 0.99 1 0 28.58 174,224 310,343$            

PAULDING COUNTY CARNEGIE LIBRARY PAULDING OH 19,614 1,232,022$      594 0 716 12 5.29 1.31 1.28 0.18 0.16 0.32 0.64 1.49 1 4 25.08 51,102 82,436$              

BEDFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BEDFORD VA 77,807 1,907,387$      594 0 716 19 3.74 0.58 2.58 0.23 0.31 0.31 0.10 1.62 1 5 41.45 126,685 147,015$            

BAXTER COUNTY LIBRARY MOUNTAIN HOME AR 41,932 1,114,199$      593 0 719 5 3.22 1.34 1.80 0.33 0.18 0.22 0.31 3.15 1 0 19.00 92,076 95,970$              

HIGHLAND PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY HIGHLAND PARK NJ 13,982 1,037,080$      592 0 720 18 3.44 1.15 2.26 0.23 0.24 0.02 0.00 2.19 1 0 7.37 51,438 64,275$              

PLAINEDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY MASSAPEQUA NY 19,244 2,067,853$      592 0 720 120 2.71 1.14 1.60 0.52 0.17 0.20 0.37 3.59 1 0 16.25 98,442 165,700$            

PETTIGREW REGIONAL LIBRARY PLYMOUTH NC 43,767 1,224,816$      591 0 722 10 1.91 0.35 3.25 0.26 0.44 1.34 0.14 0.30 0 4 8.00 117,928 64,796$              

LA GRANGE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY LAGRANGE IN 37,128 1,155,227$      590 0 723 34 5.11 0.63 1.40 0.23 0.32 0.17 0.22 0.61 1 2 19.25 112,873 162,164$            

ALLEGANY COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM CUMBERLAND MD 71,615 2,185,912$      590 0 723 8 3.53 0.61 1.70 0.33 0.27 0.33 6.64 1.39 1 5 29.40 107,281 157,389$            

CASS DISTRICT LIBRARY CASSOPOLIS MI 38,002 1,043,668$      590 0 723 46 2.53 0.59 1.85 0.16 0.60 0.54 0.33 1.84 1 4 14.90 68,221 121,964$            

GRAPEVINE PUBLIC LIBRARY GRAPEVINE TX 55,281 1,938,163$      590 0 723 26 5.42 0.93 1.25 0.20 0.19 0.00 3.99 1.00 1 0 28.20 148,188 289,791$            

HAVERHILL PUBLIC LIBRARY HAVERHILL MA 64,041 1,970,761$      589 0 727 69 3.35 0.45 2.75 0.11 0.41 0.00 1.20 2.57 1 0 22.50 140,616 252,401$            

GLEN COVE PUBLIC LIBRARY GLEN COVE NY 26,964 3,029,325$      588 0 728 121 2.56 0.70 3.63 0.28 0.17 0.00 0.23 2.19 1 0 25.81 58,175 167,651$            

SIOUX CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY SIOUX CITY IA 82,684 3,235,369$      587 0 729 21 2.55 0.68 2.68 0.15 0.39 1.65 0.78 0.99 1 2 32.99 147,044 263,076$            

DEARBORN HEIGHTS CITY LIBRARIES DEARBORN HEIGHTS MI 57,774 1,859,605$      587 0 729 47 2.15 0.14 3.22 0.14 0.58 0.37 0.01 0.62 1 1 22.13 116,288 181,818$            

NORTHWESTERN REGIONAL LIBRARY ELKIN NC 169,770 2,427,589$      587 0 729 11 1.99 0.19 1.44 0.83 0.32 0.71 0.12 0.53 0 13 48.19 332,109 146,240$            

CLEVE J. FREDRICKSEN LIBRARY CAMP HILL PA 81,763 1,513,692$      586 0 732 15 4.61 1.00 1.67 0.24 0.18 0.17 0.00 2.62 1 1 24.25 105,060 145,872$            

NEW LENOX PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT NEW LENOX IL 40,733 1,954,068$      585 0 733 100 3.64 0.74 2.24 0.23 0.23 0.98 0.60 2.44 1 0 25.05 122,542 202,115$            

WESTBURY MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY WESTBURY NY 26,294 2,964,313$      585 0 733 122 3.20 0.74 1.83 0.52 0.16 0.18 0.24 2.95 1 1 42.88 86,044 138,022$            

JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT HIGH RIDGE MO 131,842 3,394,756$      584 0 735 17 3.49 0.71 2.10 0.33 0.25 0.14 1.30 0.89 0 3 50.23 166,571 488,651$            

RIO RANCHO PUBLIC LIBRARY RIO RANCHO NM 87,521 2,310,866$      584 0 735 3 2.16 1.59 1.97 0.15 0.35 0.24 0.06 1.41 1 1 42.00 117,514 437,355$            

CARSON CITY LIBRARY CARSON CITY NV 56,151 1,739,021$      584 0 735 4 2.66 0.78 2.25 0.15 0.41 0.65 0.09 3.29 1 0 16.17 71,105 203,958$            

CRAWFORDSVILLE DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY CRAWFORSDSVILLE IN 24,587 1,544,558$      582 0 738 35 3.18 1.31 2.20 0.13 0.25 0.41 0.37 1.58 1 1 22.15 95,456 136,105$            

HOWLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BEACON NY 27,294 1,141,100$      582 0 738 123 3.18 0.52 3.15 0.32 0.16 0.39 0.26 1.26 1 0 15.90 40,364 65,347$              

BROCKTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BROCKTON MA 95,777 3,009,759$      581 0 740 70 1.46 0.36 2.04 0.13 0.65 0.07 0.24 7.94 1 2 29.40 136,060 290,509$            

BEAUFORT COUNTY LIBRARY BEAUFORT SC 162,233 4,916,907$      581 0 740 3 3.75 1.07 2.42 0.16 0.16 0.35 0.20 2.21 1 4 82.00 253,959 598,268$            

PIEDMONT REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM JEFFERSON GA 181,065 1,413,511$      580 0 742 6 2.44 0.34 1.75 0.38 0.50 0.76 0.03 0.33 1 10 45.09 238,621 187,592$            

CALDWELL PUBLIC CALDWELL ID 58,481 1,081,235$      580 0 742 9 3.57 0.90 1.70 0.11 0.30 3.32 0.21 0.96 1 0 16.00 43,046 120,191$            

GREENBURGH PUBLIC LIBRARY ELMSFORD NY 42,863 3,842,971$      580 0 742 124 2.47 1.93 1.43 0.26 0.16 0.31 0.84 2.66 1 0 21.17 94,186 174,221$            

GREENWOOD COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM GREENWOOD SC 69,661 1,984,923$      580 0 742 4 1.44 0.31 2.71 0.14 0.54 1.12 3.19 2.77 1 2 27.00 102,638 157,362$            

BURNET COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM BURNET TX 41,632 1,095,170$      580 0 742 27 4.00 0.82 2.35 0.18 0.20 0.23 1.20 1.42 1 4 14.58 79,773 148,752$            

AMARILLO PUBLIC LIBRARY AMARILLO TX 201,224 3,851,558$      580 0 742 27 4.10 0.20 3.03 0.30 0.18 0.01 0.09 1.21 1 4 67.50 340,728 293,186$            

NEW RIVER PUBLIC LIBRARY COOPERATIVE LAKE BUTLER FL 72,667 1,576,149$      579 0 748 6 0.96 0.59 2.49 0.68 0.23 0.84 0.02 0.90 0 3 27.78 135,973 155,472$            

WILMINGTON INSTITUTE LIBRARY WILMINGTON DE 65,391 2,239,958$      578 0 749 3 1.77 0.17 3.26 0.15 0.53 0.65 0.04 1.49 1 1 22.25 149,359 158,590$            

STERLING MUNICIPAL LIBRARY BAYTOWN TX 77,192 2,477,289$      578 0 749 29 2.47 0.58 1.62 0.24 0.56 0.00 0.01 1.84 1 0 26.80 115,482 217,449$            

BLACKWATER REGIONAL LIBRARY COURTLAND VA 82,042 2,412,568$      578 0 749 20 3.43 0.35 2.45 0.33 0.25 0.36 0.24 2.87 1 8 45.00 132,815 296,045$            

NEVINS MEMORIAL LIBRARY METHUEN MA 50,698 1,793,739$      576 0 752 71 3.13 0.38 1.62 0.25 0.45 0.35 1.21 2.81 1 0 23.18 78,960 134,156$            

SCHLOW CENTRE REGION LIBRARY STATE COLLEGE PA 92,096 2,674,829$      576 0 752 16 3.61 1.65 0.56 0.19 0.07 0.16 0.52 13.73 1 0 23.50 136,212 279,833$            

ELKO-LANDER-EUREKA COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM ELKO NV 63,180 1,531,898$      575 0 754 5 3.48 0.52 3.17 0.15 0.19 0.18 0.37 3.22 1 9 20.18 105,303 192,185$            

LOMPOC PUBLIC LIBRARY LOMPOC CA 59,726 1,485,459$      574 0 755 25 3.47 0.59 2.07 0.13 0.42 0.21 0.05 0.65 1 1 14.00 42,271 85,294$              

ALAMANCE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES BURLINGTON NC 164,997 3,085,582$      574 0 755 12 2.83 0.57 2.16 0.18 0.42 0.27 0.71 1.39 1 3 65.00 168,855 298,832$            

PORTAGE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY STEVENS POINT WI 70,573 1,698,844$      574 0 755 23 3.14 1.25 2.05 0.12 0.14 3.44 0.18 1.47 1 3 28.17 138,084 111,309$            

LAUREL COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY LONDON KY 60,813 2,037,497$      573 0 758 25 5.15 0.57 1.56 0.21 0.22 0.14 0.05 1.52 1 0 29.10 222,547 272,023$            

HAYWOOD COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY WAYNESVILLE NC 63,092 1,368,327$      573 0 758 13 2.97 1.10 2.61 0.17 0.18 0.40 0.37 1.62 1 3 13.00 116,803 126,738$            
Page 11 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

FARGO PUBLIC LIBRARY FARGO ND 124,662 4,757,050$      573 0 758 3 3.77 1.34 1.67 0.05 0.27 0.21 0.62 1.64 1 2 43.60 215,099 649,896$            

CAMPBELL COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY RUSTBURG VA 55,503 1,200,018$      573 0 758 21 2.01 0.48 2.98 0.18 0.38 0.81 0.03 2.86 1 3 21.50 119,216 100,811$            

KAUKAUNA PUBLIC LIBRARY KAUKAUNA WI 24,255 1,072,040$      573 0 758 24 3.98 1.00 1.46 0.36 0.11 0.27 0.18 2.54 1 0 9.54 50,072 57,376$              

WATSONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY WATSONVILLE CA 51,515 3,929,470$      571 0 763 26 2.60 0.31 3.41 0.11 0.38 0.15 0.09 0.91 1 1 36.00 106,627 181,520$            

YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY YPSILANTI MI 82,974 4,327,487$      571 0 763 48 2.51 1.44 0.81 0.15 0.23 0.08 0.63 13.79 1 2 43.80 210,024 447,150$            

BELLEVUE PUBLIC LIBRARY BELLEVUE NE 53,544 1,079,341$      571 0 763 6 4.34 1.00 1.62 0.28 0.14 0.37 0.17 0.00 1 0 16.38 132,873 118,196$            

CRANFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY CRANFORD NJ 22,625 1,437,644$      571 0 763 19 4.20 0.98 1.69 0.20 0.08 0.79 2.04 4.38 1 0 15.80 137,253 131,804$            

CHELTENHAM TWNSHP LIB SYSTEM GLENSIDE PA 36,793 1,605,786$      571 0 763 17 3.22 1.62 1.30 0.20 0.17 0.11 0.63 3.29 1 4 18.26 106,164 189,079$            

LONESOME PINE REGIONAL LIBRARY WISE VA 104,437 2,186,310$      571 0 763 22 2.93 0.16 1.79 0.28 0.41 0.42 0.04 6.30 1 8 41.50 445,156 126,445$            

WASHINGTON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ABINGDON VA 53,789 1,691,729$      571 0 763 22 3.81 0.97 2.18 0.14 0.20 0.13 0.12 2.18 1 4 24.00 97,788 147,032$            

WATERLOO PUBLIC LIBRARY WATERLOO IA 72,309 2,454,002$      570 0 770 22 2.76 0.58 1.28 0.27 0.42 1.14 3.59 0.99 1 0 30.26 75,761 209,975$            

NOBLE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ALBION IN 24,218 1,010,436$      569 0 771 36 3.22 1.15 2.60 0.10 0.15 1.52 0.20 0.69 1 2 15.15 71,540 94,997$              

JOHN C. HART MEMORIAL LIBRARY SHRUB OAK NY 36,081 2,078,119$      569 0 771 125 3.14 1.99 1.60 0.14 0.09 0.11 0.92 1.57 1 0 22.09 78,494 139,699$            

NAMPA PUBLIC NAMPA ID 99,277 2,091,638$      568 0 773 10 4.04 0.94 1.45 0.15 0.16 3.42 0.07 1.43 1 0 41.00 120,545 240,376$            

A. K. SMILEY PUBLIC LIBRARY REDLANDS CA 70,952 3,027,224$      567 0 774 27 2.66 0.38 2.78 0.35 0.16 0.30 0.40 4.54 1 0 25.50 173,552 298,636$            

BURLESON PUBLIC LIBRARY BURLESON TX 48,225 1,178,413$      567 0 774 30 4.15 1.20 1.44 0.13 0.21 0.18 0.05 2.27 1 0 10.68 42,547 149,246$            

LEWISTON CITY PUBLIC LEWISTON ID 32,788 1,340,746$      565 0 776 11 2.85 0.91 1.97 0.14 0.36 0.36 0.49 0.68 1 0 16.58 36,208 118,422$            

LINCOLN PARISH LIBRARY RUSTON LA 46,552 2,114,087$      565 0 776 6 2.88 1.00 2.16 0.04 0.34 0.08 1.17 2.53 1 0 29.50 110,649 255,000$            

NORTH SHELBY LIBRARY BIRMINGHAM AL 50,936 1,365,867$      564 0 778 7 2.41 2.49 0.77 0.21 0.11 0.16 0.71 1.13 1 1 17.50 66,728 93,134$              

COLUSA COUNTY FREE LIBRARY COLUSA CA 21,902 1,103,235$      562 0 779 28 1.54 0.07 1.28 0.43 0.29 9.49 0.04 0.20 1 6 9.00 68,857 104,442$            

LATAH COUNTY DISTRICT MOSCOW ID 40,108 1,433,058$      561 0 780 12 3.73 1.41 1.30 0.13 0.17 0.33 0.23 2.60 1 6 17.75 103,149 175,709$            

ROOSEVELT PUBLIC LIBRARY ROOSEVELT NY 17,626 2,522,665$      561 0 780 126 0.57 0.21 2.28 0.27 0.68 0.18 0.24 0.55 1 0 31.00 53,993 154,643$            

SHASTA PUBLIC LIBRARIES REDDING CA 178,045 2,569,466$      560 0 782 29 1.71 0.34 4.24 0.08 0.30 0.15 0.28 1.03 1 2 24.33 152,141 282,192$            

MARSHALL-LYON COUNTY LIBRARY MARSHALL MN 22,128 1,023,277$      559 0 783 6 5.04 0.37 1.94 0.11 0.18 1.02 0.46 1.72 1 2 11.89 74,388 81,578$              

BELOIT PUBLIC LIBRARY BELOIT WI 45,546 2,176,145$      559 0 783 25 3.35 0.65 2.02 0.10 0.27 1.81 0.12 2.52 1 0 21.72 123,011 165,763$            

PRAIRIE TRAILS PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT BURBANK IL 30,031 1,620,461$      558 0 785 101 3.03 0.38 2.38 0.26 0.28 0.05 0.16 1.66 1 0 15.44 76,336 222,278$            

AVON-WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY AVON IN 44,764 1,323,289$      558 0 785 37 3.66 0.85 1.63 0.04 0.13 3.44 3.20 3.69 1 0 17.26 88,833 134,495$            

SAN MARCOS PUBLIC LIBRARY SAN MARCOS TX 81,631 1,855,093$      557 0 787 31 3.25 0.78 1.53 0.28 0.29 0.00 0.29 0.00 1 0 21.33 158,718 159,252$            

MENOMONIE PUBLIC LIBRARY MENOMONIE WI 35,573 1,005,478$      557 0 787 26 4.39 1.20 1.39 0.06 0.16 1.13 0.17 1.18 1 1 10.72 40,028 70,932$              

EAST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY EAST CHICAGO IN 29,698 3,045,799$      554 0 789 38 0.31 0.02 0.35 0.22 1.09 0.64 0.19 0.61 1 5 35.26 580,426 283,593$            

SHELBY TOWNSHIP LIBRARY SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI 73,804 1,122,371$      554 0 789 49 3.67 0.63 2.11 0.19 0.20 0.54 0.00 1.65 1 0 12.24 104,337 165,087$            

AMHERST PUBLIC LIBRARY AMHERST OH 29,383 1,119,376$      554 0 789 13 3.39 1.02 1.76 0.17 0.17 0.87 0.33 1.70 1 0 16.26 57,093 152,219$            

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY MADISON IN 32,428 1,179,653$      553 0 792 39 3.26 0.76 1.75 0.21 0.24 0.75 0.43 1.17 1 1 17.40 85,567 111,810$            

LAPEER DISTRICT LIBRARY LAPEER MI 60,006 1,928,056$      553 0 792 50 2.57 0.46 1.72 0.36 0.30 0.63 0.04 1.65 1 6 20.78 84,701 190,143$            

SCOTCH PLAINS PUBLIC LIBRARY SCOTCH PLAINS NJ 23,510 1,399,812$      553 0 792 20 3.51 1.14 1.10 0.27 0.11 0.61 1.59 3.25 1 0 11.58 73,828 181,934$            

NORTHEAST GEORGIA REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM CLARKESVILLE GA 120,872 2,034,247$      551 0 795 7 2.09 0.21 1.64 0.14 0.62 1.16 0.02 0.37 1 6 30.14 207,298 102,304$            

HARLAN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY HARLAN KY 26,010 1,010,173$      551 0 795 26 2.82 0.32 2.27 0.17 0.39 0.15 0.11 0.30 1 2 22.00 136,421 112,957$            

BERKELEY COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM MONCKS CORNER SC 177,843 3,995,843$      551 0 795 5 3.08 0.90 1.93 0.13 0.26 0.16 0.01 1.66 1 6 52.00 295,650 380,210$            

DOUGHERTY COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ALBANY GA 89,905 2,857,350$      550 0 798 8 2.95 0.19 2.17 0.08 0.50 0.00 0.18 0.52 1 4 44.40 326,121 321,874$            

SAINT CLAIR SHORES PUBLIC LIBRARY ST. CLAIR SHORES MI 59,715 1,480,843$      550 0 798 51 3.15 0.69 1.69 0.25 0.22 0.67 0.94 1.33 1 0 16.38 100,627 130,218$            

WICOMICO COUNTY FREE LIBRARY SALISBURY MD 102,923 2,660,177$      549 0 800 9 3.98 0.77 1.47 0.08 0.28 0.69 0.19 1.28 1 2 50.04 177,094 187,888$            

IOSCO-ARENAC DISTRICT LIBRARY EAST TAWAS MI 41,786 1,170,019$      549 0 800 52 1.62 0.61 2.58 0.14 0.33 1.95 0.00 1.82 0 8 8.00 110,272 160,556$            

SHENANDOAH COUNTY LIBRARY EDINBURG VA 42,525 1,092,634$      549 0 800 24 3.02 0.71 2.12 0.08 0.21 1.05 1.14 4.77 1 5 12.85 113,268 172,742$            

SHELBY COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT SHELBYVILLE KY 49,024 1,110,669$      548 0 803 27 3.26 0.63 1.04 0.23 0.39 0.41 0.25 0.45 1 0 16.54 57,934 108,525$            

LYNCHBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY LYNCHBURG VA 80,380 1,668,282$      548 0 803 25 3.16 0.50 1.75 0.09 0.41 0.30 0.02 1.87 1 1 26.77 91,308 136,548$            

MANCHESTER CITY LIBRARY MANCHESTER NH 110,865 2,977,537$      547 0 805 4 2.01 0.59 1.75 0.19 0.44 0.16 0.38 2.14 1 1 35.37 141,346 163,218$            

WHARTON COUNTY LIBRARY WHARTON TX 41,556 1,074,301$      547 0 805 32 2.37 0.35 3.44 0.14 0.25 0.00 0.05 0.70 1 3 14.75 112,892 75,664$              

BUENA PARK LIBRARY DISTRICT BUENA PARK CA 81,998 3,049,347$      546 0 807 30 2.94 0.58 1.91 0.28 0.24 0.39 0.16 0.78 1 0 30.00 98,170 199,814$            

THREE RIVERS REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM JESUP GA 166,443 2,010,996$      546 0 807 9 1.09 0.04 2.25 0.38 0.50 0.20 0.06 0.34 1 8 33.31 227,862 113,138$            

FARMERS BRANCH MANSKE PUBLIC LIBRARY FARMERS BRANCH TX 48,158 1,689,388$      546 0 807 33 2.62 0.58 1.91 0.14 0.36 0.00 1.09 1.99 1 0 16.00 84,618 216,786$            

DANVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY DANVILLE VA 41,358 1,047,268$      546 0 807 26 2.38 0.56 1.94 0.21 0.37 0.19 0.14 0.82 1 1 17.00 61,112 189,497$            

TEMPE PUBLIC LIBRARY TEMPE AZ 192,008 3,236,415$      545 0 811 7 2.17 1.23 1.60 0.15 0.28 0.00 1.45 1.12 1 0 30.43 182,982 393,438$            

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY LIBRARY VERO BEACH FL 158,834 3,815,949$      545 0 811 7 3.56 0.84 1.59 0.16 0.19 0.04 1.78 1.44 1 4 44.00 348,812 519,944$            

UTICA PUBLIC LIBRARY UTICA NY 62,235 1,266,151$      545 0 811 127 1.32 0.20 2.06 0.16 0.59 0.24 0.12 2.02 1 0 18.60 98,550 68,773$              

RANDOLPH PUBLIC LIBRARY ASHEBORO NC 144,578 3,346,292$      544 0 814 14 2.39 0.34 2.09 0.27 0.33 0.18 0.34 1.64 1 6 45.38 251,405 271,907$            

CRANDALL PUBLIC LIBRARY GLENS FALLS NY 57,329 3,770,560$      543 0 815 128 3.13 1.46 1.23 0.13 0.13 0.07 0.62 3.75 1 0 40.80 158,807 299,043$            

RUTHERFORD COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM MURFREESBORO TN 296,569 3,172,708$      543 0 815 7 2.54 1.19 1.34 0.16 0.24 0.82 1.76 0.76 1 4 53.49 186,809 345,969$            

MCKINNEY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM MCKINNEY TX 199,177 3,508,645$      543 0 815 34 5.19 0.94 1.18 0.04 0.17 0.00 0.29 0.00 1 1 43.73 181,843 413,517$            

COMMUNITY LIBRARY SALEM WI 32,404 1,203,787$      543 0 815 27 3.01 1.31 0.89 0.07 0.20 0.81 1.66 5.99 1 1 18.16 65,673 118,483$            

WOODLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY WOODLAND CA 60,742 2,044,920$      541 0 819 31 3.04 0.33 2.64 0.30 0.11 1.04 0.02 0.56 1 0 14.52 101,852 166,465$            

TIPTON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY TIPTON IN 15,936 1,455,768$      541 0 819 40 4.95 0.24 1.42 0.17 0.18 0.38 1.87 1.26 1 1 21.43 60,778 195,069$            

WILLIAM P. FAUST PUBLIC LIBRARY OF WESTLAND WESTLAND MI 84,094 2,561,524$      541 0 819 53 1.82 0.55 1.63 0.16 0.49 0.66 0.65 0.45 1 0 32.35 134,428 223,841$            

WILLIAM K SANFORD TOWN LIBRARY LOUDONVILLE NY 81,591 2,666,229$      541 0 819 129 3.23 1.60 1.14 0.17 0.08 0.33 0.00 2.34 1 0 29.27 131,384 313,297$            

MANISTEE COUNTY LIBRARY MANISTEE MI 22,995 1,112,165$      540 0 823 54 2.65 0.98 1.48 0.14 0.28 0.45 0.69 1.91 1 5 14.75 63,545 106,004$            

UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP LIBRARY KING OF PRUSSIA PA 28,390 2,332,274$      540 0 823 18 3.13 0.96 0.92 0.19 0.20 0.19 0.58 6.64 1 0 9.28 105,805 204,220$            

STEVENS COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT LOON LAKE WA 45,920 1,843,608$      538 0 825 5 2.35 1.50 1.56 0.03 0.24 0.37 0.90 1.16 1 7 20.40 63,272 182,884$            

LONOKE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM LONOKE AR 73,309 1,259,759$      537 0 826 6 2.39 0.59 1.28 0.09 0.11 1.58 0.00 19.28 1 4 22.00 65,714 109,070$            

BILLINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY BILLINGS MT 141,254 3,405,051$      537 0 826 5 3.51 0.95 1.74 0.13 0.12 0.16 1.08 2.48 1 1 35.70 171,888 255,097$            

WHITE COUNTY REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM SEARCY AR 78,753 1,417,965$      536 0 828 7 2.13 1.06 0.75 0.57 0.12 0.19 0.05 1.00 1 8 18.10 117,578 222,138$            
Page 12 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

MADISON COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM CANTON MS 106,272 2,400,735$      536 0 828 4 2.40 0.47 1.45 0.47 0.22 0.13 0.12 0.97 1 4 32.31 176,895 238,928$            

MID-MISSISSIPPI REGIONAL LIBRARY KOSCIUSKO MS 85,700 1,974,036$      536 0 828 4 1.45 0.21 1.49 0.65 0.24 0.44 0.09 1.26 1 12 33.95 311,829 284,470$            

HALTOM CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY HALTOM CITY TX 43,874 1,098,327$      536 0 828 35 2.43 0.17 1.63 0.40 0.31 0.00 0.60 0.98 1 0 15.80 64,246 115,542$            

WAUKEGAN PUBLIC LIBRARY WAUKEGAN IL 89,078 4,225,232$      535 0 832 102 2.48 0.12 2.68 0.18 0.32 0.02 0.12 0.93 1 1 29.44 113,471 269,446$            

ACORN PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT OAK FOREST IL 37,332 1,153,620$      535 0 832 102 2.45 0.69 1.72 0.19 0.29 0.20 1.00 1.52 1 0 12.43 58,923 101,047$            

DESOTO PARISH LIBRARY MANSFIELD LA 27,650 2,133,707$      535 0 832 7 3.58 0.49 2.26 0.10 0.22 0.25 0.08 0.29 1 3 28.00 163,961 170,571$            

POPE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM RUSSELLVILLE AR 64,072 1,300,685$      534 0 835 8 2.46 1.33 1.16 0.37 0.08 0.64 0.00 0.40 1 3 18.00 100,329 125,056$            

NEW CASTLE-HENRY COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY NEW CASTLE IN 40,389 1,797,447$      534 0 835 41 4.06 0.58 1.92 0.05 0.19 0.70 0.32 0.90 1 0 26.76 157,194 172,540$            

JACKSON PARISH LIBRARY JONESBORO LA 15,574 1,146,754$      533 0 837 8 2.03 0.38 2.83 0.13 0.28 0.68 0.10 1.16 1 1 16.30 66,308 102,608$            

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY GREAT FALLS MT 78,322 1,530,057$      533 0 837 6 2.88 0.74 1.48 0.12 0.31 0.66 0.01 1.27 1 0 17.77 128,257 163,399$            

HICKSVILLE FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY HICKSVILLE NY 39,700 4,470,050$      533 0 837 130 2.26 0.57 1.42 0.46 0.17 0.73 0.94 0.27 1 0 31.94 158,159 238,593$            

MOUNT VERNON PUBLIC LIBRARY MOUNT VERNON NY 67,292 4,797,022$      533 0 837 130 1.33 0.25 0.52 0.01 0.94 0.00 0.02 0.55 1 0 14.01 281,174 243,441$            

MID ARKANSAS REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM MALVERN AR 189,438 3,792,938$      530 0 841 9 0.82 0.80 4.78 0.06 0.04 0.00 0.00 1.64 1 6 61.00 249,783 941,063$            

STARKE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM KNOX IN 18,822 1,156,886$      530 0 841 42 2.88 0.60 1.66 0.07 0.34 1.04 0.48 0.55 1 3 21.15 74,204 125,847$            

MOUNT PLEASANT PUBLIC LIBRARY PLEASANTVILLE NY 41,287 2,625,253$      530 0 841 132 2.66 1.68 1.20 0.17 0.04 0.15 1.62 2.16 1 1 15.46 79,066 373,979$            

PARKERSBURG/WOOD CO. PUBLIC LIBRARY PARKERSBURG WV 76,207 1,916,145$      530 0 841 4 2.83 0.77 1.95 0.09 0.27 0.08 0.13 1.00 1 3 27.45 166,242 259,273$            

APPOMATTOX REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM HOPEWELL VA 88,342 2,091,383$      529 0 845 27 2.34 0.23 2.49 0.18 0.31 0.09 0.07 0.87 1 7 44.00 157,505 182,241$            

AVONDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY AVONDALE AZ 85,108 1,464,563$      528 0 846 8 2.20 0.26 1.68 0.09 0.35 0.00 8.90 1.69 1 1 14.75 67,820 126,184$            

CITRUS COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM BEVERLY HILLS FL 149,383 3,183,884$      528 0 846 8 2.60 0.67 1.69 0.13 0.30 0.17 0.13 1.84 0 5 45.35 182,739 206,156$            

WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY WARREN MI 134,056 3,896,934$      528 0 846 55 3.57 0.41 1.35 0.13 0.29 0.60 0.71 1.12 1 3 26.90 244,176 350,460$            

DULUTH PUBLIC LIBRARY DULUTH MN 87,306 4,228,432$      528 0 846 7 3.35 1.14 1.05 0.04 0.18 0.00 2.30 3.97 1 2 48.64 407,314 390,710$            

TEMPLE PUBLIC LIBRARY TEMPLE TX 78,439 1,681,220$      528 0 846 36 3.01 0.63 2.01 0.17 0.21 0.00 0.12 0.00 1 0 25.10 146,645 188,298$            

HARRISON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY CORYDON IN 39,364 2,123,508$      527 0 851 43 2.41 0.56 1.78 0.12 0.30 1.47 0.75 0.93 1 4 36.13 145,938 173,559$            

CHERRY HILL FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY CHERRY HILL NJ 71,045 3,373,194$      527 0 851 21 2.27 0.91 1.25 0.27 0.18 0.08 1.14 3.84 1 0 44.21 130,028 221,650$            

ALEXANDRIAN PUBLIC LIBRARY MOUNT VERNON IN 19,845 1,848,582$      526 0 853 44 2.33 1.10 1.30 0.16 0.25 0.55 0.71 0.42 1 0 18.88 89,604 224,047$            

SCOTT COUNTY LIBRARY SHAKOPEE MN 147,081 4,190,322$      526 0 853 8 4.30 1.29 0.86 0.04 0.08 0.00 0.71 3.19 0 8 32.20 187,878 355,441$            

SOUTH GEORGIA REGIONAL LIBRARY VALDOSTA GA 132,198 1,751,749$      524 0 855 10 1.25 0.32 1.71 0.14 0.52 0.36 0.05 2.25 1 5 19.93 139,976 148,139$            

NORTHERN ONONDAGA PUBLIC LIBRARY CICERO NY 56,167 2,270,875$      524 0 855 133 4.13 1.06 0.91 0.09 0.13 0.14 0.08 2.57 1 2 29.75 85,381 246,873$            

UPPER DARBY TOWNSHIP & SELLERS MEMORIAL FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY UPPER DARBY PA 179,093 4,013,947$      524 0 855 19 0.32 2.93 0.24 0.20 0.08 0.00 1.42 3.18 1 2 40.13 103,621 675,221$            

MOUNTAIN REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM YOUNG HARRIS GA 63,689 1,042,479$      523 0 858 11 2.51 0.24 2.58 0.08 0.31 0.23 0.07 0.58 1 3 18.85 113,477 52,340$              

EAST ALBEMARLE REGIONAL LIBRARY ELIZABETH CITY NC 115,788 3,059,163$      523 0 858 15 2.54 0.30 1.95 0.20 0.28 0.32 0.29 1.41 1 7 44.89 212,840 178,045$            

HORRY COUNTY MEMORIAL LIBRARY CONWAY SC 269,291 4,705,779$      523 0 858 6 3.24 0.67 1.74 0.10 0.22 0.07 0.21 1.35 1 9 69.00 256,018 863,644$            

RALEIGH COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BECKLEY WV 78,859 1,344,785$      523 0 858 5 2.68 0.45 2.00 0.19 0.12 0.04 0.18 7.14 1 2 25.50 127,494 178,725$            

OKALOOSA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY COOPERATIVE NICEVILLE FL 203,951 3,863,776$      522 0 862 9 2.18 1.28 1.36 0.21 0.15 0.09 0.11 1.31 0 6 52.78 239,061 416,854$            

PICKENS COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM EASLEY SC 119,224 3,429,383$      522 0 862 7 2.49 0.57 1.83 0.19 0.25 0.30 0.28 0.53 1 3 49.00 215,814 367,351$            

JACKSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SEYMOUR IN 35,296 2,204,126$      521 0 864 45 2.20 1.25 1.23 0.16 0.20 0.87 0.27 0.62 1 2 25.85 47,007 273,943$            

CHULA VISTA PUBLIC LIBRARY CHULA VISTA CA 272,202 4,098,702$      520 0 865 32 1.69 0.15 3.53 0.15 0.21 0.13 0.04 0.99 1 2 38.53 234,120 97,414$              

MUNCIE-CENTER TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY MUNCIE IN 72,057 4,021,901$      520 0 865 46 3.81 0.56 1.09 0.06 0.22 0.82 1.01 3.20 1 3 49.33 120,153 241,179$            

TROUP-HARRIS REGIONAL LIBRARY LAGRANGE GA 105,126 1,355,636$      519 0 867 12 1.74 0.17 1.24 0.08 0.65 0.06 0.05 0.40 1 2 15.00 117,627 99,720$              

ORANGE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY HILLSBOROUGH NC 86,257 2,532,127$      519 0 867 16 3.48 0.46 1.79 0.10 0.21 0.56 0.22 0.82 1 2 31.63 88,480 298,917$            

APPALACHIAN REGIONAL LIBRARY WEST JEFFERSON NC 154,918 2,634,792$      518 0 869 17 2.72 0.32 1.84 0.22 0.24 0.22 0.26 1.06 0 5 49.77 199,399 154,728$            

HEMPSTEAD PUBLIC LIBRARY HEMPSTEAD NY 53,891 2,667,807$      518 0 869 134 0.61 0.44 2.31 0.02 0.57 0.00 0.15 1.05 1 0 22.32 203,973 75,357$              

BELLEVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY BELLEVILLE MI 42,361 1,517,118$      517 0 871 56 2.47 0.54 1.45 0.10 0.37 0.30 0.21 0.83 1 1 19.87 83,214 249,502$            

LAKE AGASSIZ REGIONAL LIBRARY MOORHEAD MN 148,697 3,672,601$      517 0 871 9 2.53 1.18 1.77 0.04 0.17 0.21 0.22 1.43 1 12 48.15 180,872 431,604$            

CHILLICOTHE AND ROSS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY CHILLICOTHE OH 78,064 3,443,806$      517 0 871 14 2.79 1.21 1.16 0.10 0.17 0.61 0.21 1.15 1 8 45.90 105,410 433,073$            

OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY OSHKOSH WI 78,310 3,694,545$      517 0 871 28 3.38 1.46 0.59 0.07 0.11 0.74 0.45 2.76 1 0 29.05 210,476 339,324$            

LEAVENWORTH PUBLIC LIBRARY LEAVENWORTH KS 35,957 1,277,964$      516 0 875 4 1.68 1.17 1.06 0.38 0.14 0.04 0.01 1.28 1 0 19.00 72,895 168,365$            

MINOT PUBLIC LIBRARY MINOT ND 47,382 2,015,548$      516 0 875 4 1.32 1.44 1.18 0.22 0.16 0.46 2.25 1.06 1 0 14.60 117,272 207,508$            

NATIONAL CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY NATIONAL CITY CA 62,099 2,161,629$      515 0 877 33 1.10 0.09 1.73 0.21 0.53 0.21 0.21 1.29 1 0 20.70 204,284 157,078$            

BROADVIEW PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT BROADVIEW IL 7,932 1,138,402$      515 0 877 104 1.61 0.37 0.76 0.23 0.45 0.62 4.21 0.63 1 0 14.11 31,385 52,394$              

NATCHITOCHES PARISH LIBRARY NATCHITOCHES LA 37,655 1,796,466$      515 0 877 9 1.71 0.78 1.55 0.40 0.13 0.14 0.25 1.34 1 1 25.55 72,674 164,673$            

EAST ORANGE PUBLIC LIBRARY EAST ORANGE NJ 64,270 4,305,538$      515 0 877 22 1.96 0.22 1.91 0.06 0.41 2.11 0.00 0.38 1 3 38.76 323,241 128,865$            

ARKANSAS RIVER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY DARDANELLE AR 87,100 2,217,848$      514 0 881 10 1.14 0.53 0.52 0.82 0.09 0.00 0.00 2.38 1 6 31.00 126,790 284,786$            

SIX MILE REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT GRANITE CITY IL 43,757 2,000,569$      514 0 881 105 1.57 0.37 1.66 0.08 0.49 0.31 0.16 1.45 1 1 27.98 61,599 142,715$            

BEAVER DAM COMMUNITY LIBRARY BEAVER DAM WI 30,647 1,174,925$      514 0 881 29 3.67 0.84 1.48 0.08 0.13 0.12 0.21 0.83 1 0 9.50 130,445 175,107$            

DALY CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY DALY CITY CA 109,142 3,795,168$      513 0 884 34 2.74 0.38 1.82 0.05 0.25 2.34 0.02 0.89 1 3 20.96 194,455 229,402$            

DODGE CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY DODGE CITY KS 27,104 1,155,672$      513 0 884 5 1.60 0.95 1.80 0.02 0.34 0.80 0.00 0.63 1 0 18.45 61,099 109,881$            

JEFFERSON DAVIS PARISH LIBRARY JENNINGS LA 31,208 1,071,073$      513 0 884 10 1.20 0.94 1.72 0.10 0.37 0.12 0.09 0.41 1 3 13.45 60,186 87,850$              

ROWAN PUBLIC LIBRARY SALISBURY NC 142,753 3,198,230$      513 0 884 18 2.31 0.57 1.78 0.13 0.27 0.29 0.44 1.28 1 2 46.68 213,245 288,661$            

BLUE RIDGE REGIONAL LIBRARY MARTINSVILLE VA 83,287 1,778,973$      512 0 888 28 2.36 0.20 1.88 0.26 0.25 0.11 0.00 1.45 1 4 25.00 274,854 228,815$            

DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY MINDEN NV 49,537 1,718,204$      511 0 889 6 2.81 0.55 1.54 0.10 0.13 0.44 0.41 8.07 1 1 17.44 107,911 207,431$            

ISLAND TREES PUBLIC LIBRARY LEVITTOWN NY 15,424 1,221,185$      511 0 889 135 2.79 0.94 1.10 0.31 0.08 0.00 0.19 1.14 1 0 13.48 39,649 72,442$              

EASTERN SHORE PUBLIC LIBRARY ACCOMAC VA 45,041 1,005,144$      510 0 891 29 1.90 0.08 2.09 0.16 0.34 0.19 0.39 2.58 1 3 20.00 116,180 86,669$              

CARROLLTON PUBLIC LIBRARY CARROLLTON TX 167,447 3,140,013$      509 0 892 37 1.83 1.50 1.23 0.08 0.17 0.00 0.77 1.79 1 1 37.60 152,445 426,006$            

GADSDEN - ETOWAH COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY GADSDEN AL 66,454 1,055,203$      506 0 893 8 0.95 0.31 0.30 0.93 0.10 0.10 0.47 1.18 1 2 16.00 76,159 65,403$              

CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI REGIONAL LIBRARY BRANDON MS 225,979 2,692,859$      506 0 893 6 2.60 0.28 1.31 0.24 0.24 0.24 2.28 1.28 1 19 67.05 519,282 259,377$            

THE FIELD LIBRARY PEEKSKILL NY 23,583 1,297,520$      506 0 893 136 2.01 0.14 2.92 0.11 0.22 0.24 0.03 1.39 1 0 14.78 75,656 63,159$              

UNIONDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY UNIONDALE NY 31,630 3,270,055$      504 0 896 137 0.82 0.21 1.79 0.26 0.44 0.00 0.14 0.41 1 0 26.95 94,659 155,361$            

COASTAL PLAIN REGIONAL LIBRARY TIFTON GA 111,697 2,142,947$      503 0 897 13 1.49 0.15 1.41 0.20 0.41 1.67 0.04 0.36 1 6 32.98 292,422 83,999$              
Page 13 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

BARTOW COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM CARTERSVILLE GA 110,771 1,926,251$      503 0 897 13 2.33 0.55 0.97 0.32 0.19 0.59 0.04 1.29 1 2 24.10 122,379 169,660$            

NEW ALBANY-FLOYD COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY NEW ALBANY IN 74,578 3,203,915$      503 0 897 47 2.09 0.81 1.17 0.21 0.11 0.65 3.11 3.37 1 2 55.30 120,623 374,109$            

HANCOCK COUNTY LIBRARY BAY SAINT LOUIS MS 47,632 1,705,012$      503 0 897 7 1.46 0.45 2.03 0.17 0.27 1.14 0.14 0.55 1 4 27.95 90,131 121,434$            

LINCOLN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY LINCOLNTON NC 86,909 1,702,111$      503 0 897 19 1.88 0.61 1.51 0.23 0.25 0.12 0.24 0.55 1 2 23.50 127,260 281,805$            

VICTORIA PUBLIC LIBRARY VICTORIA TX 92,084 2,175,669$      503 0 897 38 2.66 0.38 1.23 0.26 0.19 0.10 3.05 0.55 1 0 26.68 78,722 310,284$            

HELEN HALL LIBRARY LEAGUE CITY TX 124,530 2,362,229$      503 0 897 38 2.39 1.13 0.87 0.11 0.18 0.00 4.49 0.00 1 0 32.55 82,579 299,255$            

KENNETT LIBRRARY KENNETT SQUARE PA 42,932 1,575,654$      502 0 904 20 1.88 1.44 0.70 0.35 0.06 0.11 0.00 0.15 1 0 14.00 42,046 103,813$            

BUCKEYE PUBLIC LIBRARY BUCKEYE AZ 87,480 1,252,771$      501 0 905 9 1.59 0.45 1.21 0.17 0.38 1.03 0.19 0.75 1 1 15.68 33,193 96,624$              

DURANGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DURANGO CO 56,272 2,213,802$      501 0 905 16 2.63 0.79 1.16 0.05 0.24 0.47 0.31 2.50 1 0 35.50 72,607 190,527$            

LYNN PUBLIC LIBRARY LYNN MA 94,654 1,364,184$      501 0 905 72 1.03 0.18 1.50 0.04 0.31 0.41 0.13 15.70 1 0 14.00 83,735 151,847$            

AUGUSTA-RICHMOND COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM AUGUSTA GA 202,240 3,554,736$      500 0 908 15 1.41 0.16 1.47 0.15 0.48 0.16 0.56 0.50 1 5 56.24 275,818 85,800$              

GREATER CLARKS HILL REGIONAL LIBRARY EVANS GA 194,308 2,708,916$      500 0 908 15 2.35 0.63 1.60 0.14 0.22 0.31 0.25 0.19 1 7 47.53 301,615 325,282$            

FLOWER MOUND PUBLIC LIBRARY FLOWER MOUND TX 79,135 1,771,234$      500 0 908 40 3.22 1.13 1.23 0.09 0.06 0.00 0.21 1.15 1 0 21.00 77,983 258,742$            

BRASWELL MEMORIAL LIBRARY ROCKY MOUNT NC 90,850 2,230,412$      499 0 911 20 1.38 0.32 1.22 0.24 0.38 0.70 0.29 0.98 1 4 27.15 96,605 125,985$            

SOUTHFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY SOUTHFIELD MI 75,814 4,904,442$      498 0 912 57 3.11 0.18 0.92 0.15 0.29 0.00 0.39 3.54 1 0 51.75 200,224 280,350$            

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN PUBLIC LIBRARY MATAWAN NJ 27,020 1,152,668$      498 0 912 23 1.19 0.73 0.61 0.55 0.13 0.11 1.98 1.51 1 0 11.45 73,457 187,676$            

CHEROKEE REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM LAFAYETTE GA 85,772 1,223,301$      497 0 914 17 1.95 0.29 1.34 0.27 0.26 0.28 0.04 1.98 1 3 17.62 140,185 63,442$              

CRAVEN-PAMLICO-CARTERET REGIONAL LIBRARY NEW BERN NC 187,261 3,642,784$      496 0 915 21 1.70 0.24 1.99 0.21 0.26 0.25 0.47 0.81 0 10 64.13 311,274 288,391$            

OCONEE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY WALHALLA SC 74,273 1,558,742$      496 0 915 8 2.98 0.43 1.97 0.03 0.16 0.16 0.18 2.29 1 3 26.00 133,708 285,737$            

FLAGLER COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY PALM COAST FL 114,173 1,216,237$      495 0 917 10 2.84 0.47 1.61 0.04 0.17 0.91 1.37 1.94 1 1 17.50 135,132 202,610$            

OKEFENOKEE REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM WAYCROSS GA 92,019 1,371,468$      495 0 917 18 1.03 0.13 0.91 0.17 0.57 0.70 0.04 1.10 1 4 14.73 98,332 59,814$              

KERSHAW COUNTY LIBRARY CAMDEN SC 61,697 1,092,350$      495 0 917 9 1.64 0.60 1.66 0.02 0.36 0.53 0.64 0.35 1 2 15.58 100,277 156,012$            

WYANDANCH PUBLIC LIBRARY WYANDANCH NY 11,702 1,646,987$      493 0 920 138 1.10 0.01 2.37 0.62 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.84 1 0 32.00 54,235 24,047$              

PORTSMOUTH PUBLIC LIBRARY PORTSMOUTH VA 95,440 2,491,405$      493 0 920 30 1.28 0.19 2.47 0.15 0.26 0.58 0.37 1.06 1 3 36.00 195,106 242,969$            

SUFFOLK PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM SUFFOLK VA 92,533 3,323,649$      493 0 920 30 1.95 0.47 1.45 0.24 0.21 0.44 0.04 0.67 1 2 42.89 117,080 185,499$            

MORRISSON-REEVES LIBRARY RICHMOND IN 51,760 2,336,416$      491 0 923 48 2.68 0.81 0.80 0.06 0.12 3.71 0.32 1.20 1 0 34.84 70,284 249,992$            

AMHERST PUBLIC LIBRARY AMHERST NY 122,366 1,944,694$      489 0 924 139 3.46 0.00 1.61 0.17 0.16 0.29 0.00 0.49 1 3 25.58 228,343 392,185$            

BEAUMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BEAUMONT TX 116,825 2,418,220$      488 0 925 41 2.14 0.23 1.57 0.04 0.38 0.46 0.01 0.00 1 5 49.23 301,982 231,697$            

FORT SMITH PUBLIC LIBRARY FORT SMITH AR 87,891 2,905,879$      487 0 926 11 1.60 0.77 1.01 0.04 0.17 1.92 0.55 7.59 1 3 33.00 267,593 219,669$            

SANTA MARIA PUBLIC LIBRARY SANTA MARIA CA 152,851 3,607,421$      487 0 926 35 2.35 0.45 1.37 0.07 0.28 0.56 0.07 0.55 1 4 44.50 168,754 202,584$            

MCALLEN PUBLIC LIBRARY MCALLEN TX 218,448 4,464,587$      486 0 928 42 1.54 0.35 1.52 0.13 0.23 2.18 0.11 2.35 1 2 82.73 292,350 212,502$            

JEFFERSONVILLE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY JEFFERSONVILLE IN 59,062 2,009,067$      485 0 929 49 1.88 0.24 1.28 0.09 0.34 0.12 1.56 2.19 1 1 28.63 131,599 208,946$            

TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ITHACA NY 101,564 4,074,206$      485 0 929 140 2.63 1.13 0.77 0.11 0.08 0.10 0.02 3.20 1 0 32.25 193,981 238,109$            

TAZEWELL COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY TAZEWELL VA 42,574 1,023,852$      485 0 929 32 1.84 0.29 1.45 0.31 0.18 0.25 0.24 0.60 1 2 20.50 84,911 55,069$              

SARA HIGHTOWER REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM ROME GA 143,398 2,133,864$      484 0 932 19 2.13 0.27 1.69 0.05 0.33 0.13 0.12 0.34 1 3 19.73 251,120 233,445$            

OCONEE REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM DUBLIN GA 87,113 1,571,589$      482 0 933 20 1.11 0.13 1.23 0.08 0.51 0.85 0.09 0.17 1 4 23.25 164,103 107,499$            

ALBEMARLE REGIONAL LIBRARY WINTON NC 75,759 1,275,444$      482 0 933 22 0.81 0.05 1.29 0.14 0.46 0.35 0.03 3.88 1 6 24.00 187,067 104,421$            

JOHNSON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY HACKENSACK NJ 43,010 2,859,254$      481 0 935 24 1.29 0.65 2.09 0.14 0.14 0.47 0.00 1.42 1 0 26.27 102,242 127,505$            

WICHITA FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY WICHITA FALLS TX 104,683 1,612,277$      481 0 935 43 2.60 1.04 0.84 0.03 0.14 0.85 1.05 1.02 1 0 19.00 155,883 290,080$            

MASSANUTTEN REGIONAL LIBRARY HARRISONBURG VA 159,020 2,277,131$      481 0 935 33 3.00 0.24 1.26 0.21 0.13 0.03 0.38 1.27 1 6 28.75 239,479 330,466$            

CENTRAL ISLIP PUBLIC LIBRARY CENTRAL ISLIP NY 37,383 3,234,092$      480 0 938 141 2.88 0.02 2.01 0.11 0.16 0.17 0.04 1.40 1 0 48.13 108,231 149,897$            

GREECE PUBLIC LIBRARY GREECE NY 96,095 2,572,371$      480 0 938 141 2.32 1.22 1.00 0.07 0.09 0.18 0.40 0.98 1 1 16.65 79,011 310,181$            

MANSFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY MANSFIELD TX 72,419 1,027,510$      480 0 938 44 2.22 0.84 1.15 0.10 0.15 0.43 0.25 0.88 1 0 8.95 59,091 79,216$              

HAMPTON PUBLIC LIBRARY HAMPTON VA 136,743 2,696,333$      480 0 938 34 1.00 0.07 2.03 0.07 0.42 0.19 0.00 0.82 1 3 63.00 239,128 217,746$            

AZALEA REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM MADISON GA 177,946 2,957,074$      479 0 942 21 1.58 0.07 1.78 0.14 0.28 0.23 0.15 3.19 1 9 43.78 300,139 246,100$            

FRANKLIN TWP PUBLIC LIBRARY/SOMERSET SOMERSET NJ 62,300 3,024,027$      479 0 942 25 3.35 0.71 1.11 0.10 0.08 0.00 0.06 0.32 1 1 28.78 182,701 284,543$            

MORGANTOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY MORGANTOWN WV 96,189 1,784,951$      479 0 942 6 1.73 1.26 1.19 0.07 0.13 0.00 0.21 0.54 1 4 24.78 174,610 229,560$            

MORGAN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY MARTINSVILLE IN 55,921 1,947,322$      478 0 945 50 2.44 1.09 0.84 0.07 0.08 0.83 1.77 0.76 1 5 26.18 132,640 184,966$            

ROSEVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY ROSEVILLE MI 47,299 1,287,006$      478 0 945 58 2.05 0.36 1.42 0.05 0.28 0.66 0.05 1.30 1 0 15.33 78,706 85,779$              

IREDELL COUNTY LIBRARY STATESVILLE NC 138,477 2,276,594$      478 0 945 23 1.95 0.56 1.25 0.15 0.22 0.25 0.32 0.53 1 2 30.85 189,550 323,632$            

NICHOLAS P SIMS LIBRARY & LYCEUM WAXAHACHIE TX 37,988 1,321,246$      478 0 945 45 1.48 0.62 1.32 0.38 0.06 0.20 0.27 0.78 1 0 12.15 46,848 95,315$              

HOUSTON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY PERRY GA 157,039 1,298,578$      477 0 949 22 2.31 0.29 1.02 0.08 0.35 0.03 0.11 0.41 0 3 21.73 187,415 170,416$            

MIDDLE GEORGIA REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM MACON GA 218,267 4,602,732$      476 0 950 23 1.66 0.19 1.33 0.15 0.34 0.20 0.17 0.75 1 12 64.42 449,739 290,683$            

SCRANTON PUBLIC LIBRARY SCRANTON PA 95,865 3,613,953$      476 0 950 21 2.06 0.32 0.82 0.05 0.37 0.04 1.18 2.35 1 2 41.74 170,256 340,435$            

ESCONDIDO PUBLIC LIBRARY ESCONDIDO CA 153,008 2,685,634$      475 0 952 36 2.09 0.34 1.53 0.11 0.20 0.50 0.12 1.65 1 2 23.50 102,535 238,095$            

CLARKSVILLE MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY CLARKSVILLE TN 208,993 2,231,672$      475 0 952 8 2.09 0.81 0.80 0.12 0.20 0.15 0.28 1.45 1 0 36.75 187,213 253,607$            

GRAND PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM GRAND PRAIRIE TX 194,543 2,824,233$      475 0 952 46 1.04 0.45 1.30 0.25 0.23 0.00 0.39 2.18 1 2 34.00 112,700 387,110$            

ADAMS SYS ADMIN UNIT GETTYSBURG PA 91,576 2,252,535$      474 0 955 22 1.98 0.86 0.63 0.24 0.06 0.74 0.87 2.71 1 4 34.65 97,482 219,406$            

HEARTLAND LIBRARY COOPERATIVE SEBRING FL 225,080 2,329,280$      473 0 956 11 1.86 0.33 1.32 0.19 0.14 0.10 0.32 4.96 0 7 36.26 478,028 255,754$            

STATESBORO REGIONAL PUBLIC LIBRARIES STATESBORO GA 162,792 2,285,993$      470 0 957 24 1.47 0.19 1.49 0.10 0.34 0.24 0.04 0.60 1 5 37.38 178,855 141,769$            

HARRISON COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM GULFPORT MS 208,080 2,718,447$      470 0 957 8 1.69 0.11 1.01 0.39 0.18 0.24 0.11 0.66 1 8 51.93 293,689 129,850$            

ROWLETT PUBLIC LIBRARY ROWLETT TX 67,339 1,344,038$      470 0 957 47 2.44 0.79 1.20 0.08 0.11 0.29 0.18 0.69 1 0 13.38 59,370 176,741$            

LONGVIEW PUBLIC LIBRARY LONGVIEW TX 99,178 1,795,730$      469 0 960 48 1.90 0.63 0.98 0.23 0.15 0.01 0.81 0.00 1 1 22.70 130,022 228,925$            

SEQUOYAH REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM CANTON GA 331,564 4,636,735$      468 0 961 25 2.00 0.46 1.21 0.10 0.21 0.25 0.11 1.79 1 7 77.80 276,741 354,662$            

MUHLENBERG COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES GREENVILLE KY 30,622 1,303,114$      468 0 961 28 2.83 0.46 0.88 0.12 0.17 0.05 0.46 0.43 1 1 13.00 91,608 234,041$            

DEER PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY DEER PARK TX 33,474 1,050,483$      468 0 961 49 1.65 0.82 0.80 0.10 0.24 0.29 0.21 0.64 1 0 12.50 73,557 128,398$            

LAKE BLACKSHEAR REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM AMERICUS GA 70,363 1,133,673$      467 0 964 26 0.85 0.12 1.22 0.23 0.35 0.62 0.02 0.86 1 5 16.80 128,402 71,057$              

BLOOMFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY BLOOMFIELD NJ 47,315 1,439,638$      467 0 964 26 1.35 1.35 0.36 0.20 0.12 0.08 0.00 0.82 1 0 12.25 103,182 92,367$              

TYLER PUBLIC LIBRARY TYLER TX 106,985 1,613,103$      467 0 964 50 1.68 0.50 2.09 0.10 0.11 0.00 0.98 0.00 1 0 24.88 163,746 135,214$            
Page 14 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

MAYWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT MAYWOOD IL 24,090 1,187,962$      466 0 967 106 1.09 0.02 2.56 0.07 0.27 0.03 0.02 0.50 1 0 7.13 58,403 48,502$              

ROGERS PUBLIC LIBRARY ROGERS AR 68,669 2,276,348$      464 0 968 12 1.52 1.49 0.61 0.06 0.08 0.23 0.12 2.67 1 0 32.10 130,269 362,150$            

NIAGARA FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY NIAGARA FALLS NY 50,193 1,911,861$      464 0 968 143 1.41 0.20 2.02 0.08 0.20 0.21 0.00 2.52 1 1 26.70 201,015 100,841$            

LEWISVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY LEWISVILLE TX 146,169 2,712,827$      464 0 968 51 2.31 0.58 1.09 0.09 0.15 0.36 0.05 1.33 1 0 30.03 133,426 464,197$            

WASHINGTON COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM FAYETTEVILLE AR 151,597 3,489,137$      463 0 971 13 2.36 0.91 0.74 0.15 0.03 0.14 0.87 2.32 1 8 42.00 247,524 548,141$            

CORONA PUBLIC LIBRARY CORONA CA 168,248 3,031,676$      463 0 971 37 1.69 0.16 1.47 0.23 0.16 0.17 0.42 1.36 1 0 25.66 96,252 162,166$            

ST. MARY PARISH LIBRARY FRANKLIN LA 37,588 2,244,192$      461 0 973 11 1.95 0.60 1.07 0.07 0.17 0.09 0.17 2.70 1 6 36.98 187,795 200,589$            

WEST FARGO PUBLIC LIBRARY WEST FARGO ND 37,058 1,316,885$      461 0 973 5 2.20 0.80 0.80 0.08 0.10 1.05 0.86 1.22 1 0 14.00 64,088 95,304$              

CICERO PUBLIC LIBRARY CICERO IL 83,891 2,073,215$      458 0 975 107 1.79 0.05 1.20 0.04 0.36 0.39 0.26 0.65 1 0 21.96 92,068 202,857$            

CHEMUNG COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT ELMIRA NY 88,830 3,320,776$      458 0 975 144 1.76 0.64 0.82 0.21 0.08 0.82 0.80 1.65 1 4 38.91 191,592 348,849$            

MURRYSVILLE COMMUNITY LIBRARY MURRYSVILLE PA 28,418 1,219,367$      458 0 975 23 2.05 0.69 0.92 0.24 0.03 0.03 0.02 1.57 1 0 15.09 62,548 51,509$              

BUTTE COUNTY LIBRARY OROVILLE CA 210,291 3,471,111$      457 0 978 38 2.18 0.38 1.42 0.07 0.17 0.12 0.00 0.76 0 6 22.50 167,559 64,999$              

NORTHWEST REGIONAL LIBRARY THIEF RIVER FALLS MN 47,268 1,136,237$      457 0 978 10 2.21 0.37 1.27 0.15 0.12 0.10 0.08 0.91 1 6 14.93 120,206 85,602$              

WAYNE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY GOLDSBORO NC 125,789 2,001,565$      456 0 980 24 1.30 0.32 1.10 0.14 0.28 0.45 0.17 0.45 1 3 35.45 131,334 207,401$            

LAWTON PUBLIC LIBRARY LAWTON OK 93,025 1,207,418$      456 0 980 5 1.42 0.50 1.55 0.03 0.22 0.26 0.26 0.45 1 1 15.50 114,735 81,485$              

FAULKNER-VAN BUREN REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM CONWAY AR 142,552 2,143,333$      455 0 982 14 1.40 1.14 1.09 0.08 0.08 0.00 0.05 0.94 1 7 29.00 204,960 224,465$            

ORANGEBURG COUNTY LIBRARY COMMISSION ORANGEBURG SC 92,501 1,606,934$      455 0 982 10 1.60 0.11 1.47 0.11 0.26 0.09 0.09 0.38 1 6 27.19 187,249 153,366$            

READING PUBLIC LIBRARY READING PA 126,344 3,943,027$      453 0 984 24 1.04 0.29 0.68 0.30 0.21 0.07 0.71 2.18 1 3 49.21 204,617 310,493$            

DUSTIN MICHAEL SEKULA MEMORIAL LIBRARY EDINBURG TX 154,259 1,803,870$      453 0 984 52 0.65 0.07 0.81 0.19 0.42 0.15 0.21 1.32 1 0 32.50 106,907 90,630$              

CLAYTON COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM JONESBORO GA 304,838 3,910,158$      452 0 986 27 0.60 0.14 1.49 0.14 0.33 0.10 0.07 1.01 1 5 47.00 458,995 603,181$            

TOM GREEN COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM SAN ANGELO TX 119,200 2,599,854$      452 0 986 53 1.67 0.76 1.24 0.11 0.09 0.00 0.16 1.14 1 2 38.13 226,756 466,079$            

CHESTATEE REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM DAHLONEGA GA 60,823 1,190,610$      451 0 988 28 2.44 0.18 1.54 0.09 0.10 0.11 0.16 1.26 1 2 18.28 114,022 99,470$              

EULESS PUBLIC LIBRARY EULESS TX 57,197 1,836,697$      451 0 988 54 2.78 0.61 0.61 0.11 0.11 0.00 0.37 0.00 1 0 17.00 54,310 135,798$            

VERNON PARISH LIBRARY LEESVILLE LA 47,894 1,152,668$      450 0 990 12 2.45 0.60 1.18 0.00 0.13 0.06 0.02 0.47 1 2 17.68 92,799 141,864$            

WACO-MCLENNAN COUNTY LIBRARY WACO TX 215,404 3,982,345$      450 0 990 55 2.01 0.31 0.92 0.05 0.26 0.10 0.29 0.87 1 3 46.63 295,634 611,023$            

TULARE PUBLIC LIBRARY TULARE CA 67,834 1,338,262$      448 0 992 39 1.69 0.21 1.29 0.09 0.22 0.33 0.16 0.97 1 0 13.25 73,438 82,893$              

HERNANDO COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BROOKSVILLE FL 192,186 2,906,682$      446 0 993 12 1.52 0.59 0.96 0.06 0.19 0.35 0.25 0.93 1 3 32.00 134,274 386,683$            

CORPUS CHRISTI PUBLIC LIBRARIES CORPUS CHRISTI TX 326,586 4,359,299$      446 0 993 56 1.17 0.18 1.02 0.07 0.31 0.00 0.02 3.81 1 5 54.23 357,802 398,140$            

CONYERS-ROCKDALE LIBRARY SYSTEM CONYERS GA 94,960 1,521,918$      445 0 995 29 1.38 0.06 1.37 0.04 0.33 0.21 0.08 0.29 1 0 19.50 99,413 152,167$            

PIONEERLAND LIBRARY SYSTEM WILLMAR MN 159,576 4,996,961$      444 0 996 11 2.01 0.39 0.71 0.09 0.18 0.64 0.01 1.57 1 31 76.98 563,245 372,754$            

WEST GEORGIA REGIONAL LIBRARY CARROLLTON GA 487,659 2,823,858$      443 0 997 30 1.61 0.12 1.08 0.18 0.19 0.30 0.04 0.67 1 20 94.54 605,699 664,372$            

ALPENA COUNTY LIBRARY ALPENA MI 29,598 1,290,342$      443 0 997 59 0.65 0.84 0.46 0.34 0.06 0.03 2.20 1.11 1 0 17.03 70,456 55,312$              

BLUE EARTH COUNTY LIBRARY MANKATO MN 68,583 1,181,368$      443 0 997 12 3.08 0.50 0.85 0.02 0.06 0.18 0.14 1.02 1 2 15.39 108,172 90,159$              

HAMMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY HAMMOND IN 80,830 3,710,156$      442 0 1000 51 0.90 0.35 1.13 0.03 0.26 0.10 2.63 1.94 1 0 36.35 138,345 369,878$            

AUSTIN PUBLIC LIBRARY AUSTIN MN 36,690 1,218,731$      441 0 1001 13 2.36 0.47 0.75 0.04 0.14 0.25 0.01 1.44 1 0 10.50 76,384 132,275$            

ROCKWALL COUNTY LIBRARY ROCKWALL TX 82,986 1,322,045$      440 0 1002 57 2.24 0.32 1.06 0.14 0.11 0.00 0.03 0.00 1 0 16.83 105,221 186,585$            

LUBBOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY LUBBOCK TX 290,964 3,576,015$      439 0 1003 58 1.85 0.74 0.96 0.05 0.10 0.00 0.17 0.85 1 3 49.00 353,085 366,908$            

BROWNSVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY BROWNSVILLE TX 258,462 3,713,360$      438 0 1004 59 0.47 0.22 1.68 0.05 0.25 1.32 0.13 0.17 1 1 60.00 245,906 824,481$            

FARIBAULT: BUCKHAM MEMORIAL LIBRARY FARIBAULT MN 34,000 1,019,539$      437 0 1005 14 1.63 0.68 1.03 0.09 0.08 0.15 0.04 1.09 1 0 11.54 79,429 111,457$            

ABBE REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM AIKEN SC 225,692 3,236,470$      436 0 1006 11 1.37 0.22 1.33 0.05 0.23 0.08 0.05 1.02 1 13 54.50 321,197 282,628$            

FLORENCE - LAUDERDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY FLORENCE AL 89,490 1,199,817$      435 0 1007 9 1.12 0.35 0.93 0.25 0.13 0.06 0.12 0.47 1 0 18.00 81,683 66,448$              

LEE-ITAWAMBA LIBRARY SYSTEM TUPELO MS 108,826 1,469,636$      435 0 1007 9 1.54 0.13 1.12 0.07 0.21 0.23 0.33 1.76 1 1 22.23 144,506 122,380$            

CROWLEY RIDGE REGIONAL LIBRARY JONESBORO AR 133,860 3,071,234$      434 0 1009 15 1.13 0.82 1.02 0.03 0.12 0.00 0.00 2.25 1 7 42.00 172,424 566,820$            

EAST CENTRAL REGIONAL LIBRARY CAMBRIDGE MN 183,878 3,464,743$      434 0 1009 15 1.88 0.85 0.65 0.02 0.08 0.88 0.14 0.56 1 13 45.69 196,976 458,573$            

NEWTON COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM COVINGTON GA 112,354 1,390,172$      433 0 1011 31 1.30 0.31 0.96 0.02 0.27 0.09 0.03 0.99 1 2 13.58 90,693 60,174$              

ALLENTOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY ALLENTOWN PA 131,537 2,653,672$      433 0 1011 25 1.18 0.19 1.24 0.04 0.24 0.17 1.05 1.14 1 0 27.48 209,368 304,654$            

ST. LUCIE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM FORT PIERCE FL 322,265 4,984,387$      432 0 1013 13 1.43 0.48 1.10 0.06 0.15 0.10 0.33 0.85 0 7 63.50 264,796 754,014$            

NORTH LAS VEGAS LIBRARY DISTRICT NORTH LAS VEGAS NV 255,327 2,282,598$      432 0 1013 7 0.98 0.68 0.98 0.05 0.19 0.18 0.02 0.46 1 2 23.00 174,084 182,902$            

TOWN OF TONAWANDA PUBLIC LIBRARY KENMORE NY 73,567 1,034,940$      432 0 1013 145 2.02 0.00 1.12 0.09 0.19 0.22 0.00 0.35 1 1 13.78 75,603 190,966$            

MESQUITE PUBLIC LIBRARY MESQUITE TX 140,937 2,239,676$      431 0 1016 60 1.22 0.39 0.95 0.03 0.26 0.00 0.23 0.26 1 1 32.63 178,744 142,798$            

SHELBY COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SHELBYVILLE IN 44,436 1,204,469$      429 0 1017 52 1.29 0.70 0.71 0.12 0.12 0.02 0.01 0.50 1 2 27.30 109,904 107,410$            

CLIFTON PUBLIC LIBRARY CLIFTON NJ 84,136 3,389,056$      429 0 1017 27 1.50 0.44 0.56 0.03 0.11 3.74 0.00 0.99 1 1 32.03 172,128 149,293$            

HARLINGEN PUBLIC LIBRARY HARLINGEN TX 91,944 1,197,640$      429 0 1017 61 1.31 0.32 0.90 0.09 0.21 0.33 0.10 0.17 1 0 20.75 84,096 141,423$            

WEATHERFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY WEATHERFORD TX 108,834 1,114,226$      429 0 1017 61 2.38 0.42 0.71 0.05 0.09 0.08 0.00 1.42 1 0 12.38 86,709 152,000$            

JAMES V BROWN LIBRARY WILLIAMSPORT PA 84,702 2,265,617$      428 0 1021 26 2.07 0.58 0.68 0.04 0.09 0.52 0.02 1.09 1 0 32.06 118,658 191,489$            

WARREN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION WARREN PA 28,502 1,077,234$      428 0 1021 26 1.34 0.44 0.77 0.23 0.05 0.35 0.68 0.52 1 0 15.56 69,897 108,101$            

BRYAN+COLLEGE STATION PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BRYAN TX 204,187 2,774,959$      428 0 1021 63 2.02 0.06 1.13 0.14 0.10 0.00 0.14 0.75 1 3 37.00 165,972 204,832$            

PARIS PUBLIC LIBRARY PARIS TX 24,847 1,320,019$      428 0 1021 63 1.00 0.39 1.61 0.02 0.17 0.00 0.01 0.20 1 0 10.50 70,701 100,531$            

MARTINSBURG-BERKELEY CO. PUBLIC LIBRARY MARTINSBURG WV 104,169 1,456,953$      428 0 1021 7 1.80 0.28 1.10 0.07 0.12 0.30 0.28 0.56 1 3 20.00 151,313 246,299$            

SUMTER COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM SUMTER SC 107,457 1,358,501$      427 0 1026 12 0.79 0.08 1.61 0.08 0.22 0.32 0.00 0.34 1 2 23.75 194,213 106,998$            

CRAWFORD COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM VAN BUREN AR 63,257 1,141,519$      426 0 1027 16 2.31 0.18 0.54 0.17 0.08 0.38 0.00 1.02 1 5 21.00 139,681 131,477$            

CHEEKTOWAGA PUBLIC LIBRARY CHEEKTOWAGA NY 88,226 1,100,210$      426 0 1027 146 1.89 0.00 1.00 0.09 0.19 0.21 0.00 0.35 1 1 14.89 104,217 220,374$            

SCHERTZ PUBLIC LIBRARY SCHERTZ TX 116,923 1,044,890$      424 0 1029 65 1.57 0.32 0.87 0.06 0.13 1.44 0.09 0.37 1 0 14.00 78,723 132,815$            

WEST BATON ROUGE PARISH LIBRARY PORT ALLEN LA 26,792 1,684,926$      422 0 1030 13 0.83 0.21 1.10 0.07 0.18 0.09 1.05 3.18 1 0 17.13 55,620 124,728$            

FLINT PUBLIC LIBRARY FLINT MI 102,434 3,501,552$      422 0 1030 60 1.19 0.20 0.90 0.20 0.11 0.07 0.71 0.96 1 0 32.55 165,426 273,208$            

JACKSON/HINDS LIBRARY SYSTEM JACKSON MS 231,840 4,075,532$      422 0 1030 10 0.54 0.06 1.04 0.11 0.29 0.55 0.07 0.22 1 13 68.63 368,183 136,455$            

SANDHILL REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM ROCKINGHAM NC 237,852 2,745,009$      422 0 1030 25 0.91 0.15 1.05 0.22 0.14 0.08 0.09 0.58 0 15 42.90 250,786 208,185$            

FRANKLIN COUNTY LIBRARY LOUISBURG NC 70,157 1,058,028$      421 0 1034 26 1.32 0.24 1.49 0.02 0.14 0.16 0.15 0.28 1 3 14.07 98,404 75,306$              

BETHLEHEM AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY BETHLEHEM PA 114,175 2,885,299$      420 0 1035 28 1.65 0.30 0.64 0.18 0.08 0.08 0.39 1.54 1 1 34.90 138,402 279,269$            
Page 15 of 16



LIBRARY JOURNAL

2022 INDEX OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE

$1 MILLION - $4.9 MILLION PEER GROUP RANKINGS

LIBRARY CITY

STAT

E

POPULATION 

OF LEGAL 

SERVICE 

AREA

 TOTAL 

OPERATING 

EXPENDITURES 

SCOR

E

STAR

S

NATIONA

L RANK

STATE 

RANK

PHYSICAL 

CIRCULATION 

PER CAPITA

CIRCULATION 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

MATERIALS 

PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

PROGRAM 

ATTENDANCE 

PER CAPITA

PUBLIC 

INTERNET 

COMPUTE

R USERS 

PER 

CAPITA

WIFI 

SESSIONS 

PER 

CAPITA

SUCCESSFUL 

RETRIEVALS 

OF 

ELECTRONIC 

INFORMATIO

N PER CAPITA

LIBRARY 

WEBSITE 

VISITS 

PER 

CAPITA

CENTRAL 

LIBRARIE

S

BRANCH 

LIBRARIE

S

TOTAL 

FTE 

STAFF

 BOOK 

VOLUME

S HELD 

 TOTAL 

COLLECTION 

EXPENDITURES 

HENRY COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM MCDONOUGH GA 239,866 3,493,016$      419 0 1036 32 1.05 0.35 0.78 0.12 0.18 0.20 0.06 0.28 1 4 55.00 261,281 284,227$            

LANCASTER PUBLIC LIBRARY LANCASTER PA 206,824 1,851,298$      419 0 1036 29 1.42 0.78 0.52 0.03 0.05 0.05 3.58 1.23 1 2 22.75 134,612 246,745$            

HALL COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM GAINESVILLE GA 206,349 3,247,819$      418 0 1038 33 1.59 0.18 0.83 0.11 0.13 0.12 0.40 0.89 1 4 49.45 268,803 218,429$            

OCMULGEE REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM EASTMAN GA 76,459 1,012,080$      418 0 1038 33 0.70 0.08 1.13 0.07 0.25 0.74 0.01 0.28 1 5 14.03 114,760 42,974$              

EASTERN MONROE PUBLIC LIBRARY STROUDSBURG PA 89,474 2,031,541$      417 0 1040 30 1.44 0.30 1.04 0.04 0.13 0.48 0.32 0.84 1 2 30.25 204,755 252,622$            

PANHANDLE PUBLIC LIBRARY COOPERATIVE SYSTEM MARIANNA FL 81,077 1,444,942$      416 0 1041 14 0.78 0.22 1.10 0.07 0.22 0.02 0.02 0.49 0 10 30.00 121,034 44,877$              

WINONA PUBLIC LIBRARY WINONA MN 50,830 1,177,856$      416 0 1041 16 1.36 0.68 0.56 0.10 0.06 0.09 0.03 1.38 1 0 14.00 90,756 111,295$            

OXNARD PUBLIC LIBRARY OXNARD CA 206,352 3,343,197$      415 0 1043 40 0.76 0.07 1.22 0.03 0.26 0.38 0.01 0.71 1 2 26.00 331,204 144,213$            

TANGIPAHOA PARISH LIBRARY AMITE LA 136,765 3,223,855$      415 0 1043 14 0.70 0.19 1.11 0.21 0.10 0.17 0.57 0.62 1 5 45.63 188,188 257,051$            

PINE MOUNTAIN REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM MANCHESTER GA 61,413 1,018,588$      414 0 1045 35 0.66 0.11 0.88 0.04 0.31 0.20 0.01 0.65 1 7 15.00 111,943 41,196$              

IBERIA PARISH LIBRARY NEW IBERIA LA 68,991 2,007,278$      410 0 1046 15 1.04 0.41 0.72 0.02 0.19 0.11 0.87 0.16 1 7 22.00 280,382 223,763$            

ST. MARTIN PARISH LIBRARY ST. MARTINVILLE LA 52,954 1,908,453$      410 0 1046 15 0.99 0.26 0.73 0.02 0.25 0.23 0.07 0.30 1 3 24.75 120,300 175,008$            

MIDLAND COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY MIDLAND TX 176,832 3,509,840$      410 0 1046 66 1.45 0.29 0.75 0.07 0.13 0.00 0.43 0.74 1 1 41.30 234,265 347,641$            

SAMUEL S. POLLARD MEMORIAL LIBRARY LOWELL MA 111,670 1,724,361$      407 0 1049 73 0.78 0.23 1.00 0.04 0.18 0.00 0.49 1.39 1 1 23.85 162,304 147,487$            

TRENTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY TRENTON NJ 84,913 1,742,376$      407 0 1049 28 0.46 0.03 0.85 0.05 0.33 0.19 0.00 0.04 1 0 21.50 93,959 97,753$              

SANTA ROSA COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM MILTON FL 184,653 2,364,235$      405 0 1051 15 1.55 0.13 0.86 0.03 0.13 0.04 0.62 1.69 0 6 28.00 129,907 356,870$            

NEW CASTLE PUBLIC LIBRARY NEW CASTLE PA 65,825 1,028,296$      404 0 1052 31 0.84 0.14 0.54 0.18 0.17 0.11 0.05 0.26 1 0 18.01 62,564 119,276$            

GARY PUBLIC LIBRARY GARY IN 75,242 3,021,699$      402 0 1053 53 0.36 0.09 0.21 0.03 0.14 0.01 0.22 14.24 1 2 36.57 561,316 287,768$            

ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH LIBRARY LAPLACE LA 42,516 3,620,153$      402 0 1053 17 0.69 0.31 0.93 0.06 0.15 0.18 0.93 0.23 1 3 33.90 167,236 356,793$            

LONG BRANCH FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY LONG BRANCH NJ 30,719 1,557,002$      402 0 1053 29 1.09 0.40 0.62 0.07 0.12 0.09 0.00 1.20 1 1 17.01 66,274 89,603$              

THE COLONY PUBLIC LIBRARY THE COLONY TX 59,643 1,130,708$      402 0 1053 67 1.30 0.38 0.57 0.10 0.10 0.09 0.15 0.58 1 0 15.21 58,966 103,421$            

LINDEN FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY LINDEN NJ 40,499 2,397,995$      399 0 1057 30 0.77 0.13 0.54 0.27 0.08 0.26 0.00 0.44 1 0 18.01 86,023 78,746$              

SPEER MEMORIAL LIBRARY MISSION TX 128,584 1,254,406$      399 0 1057 68 0.40 0.05 0.75 0.10 0.26 0.16 0.01 0.69 1 0 25.50 127,115 72,440$              

KILLEEN CITY LIBRARY SYSTEM KILLEEN TX 151,666 1,355,538$      397 0 1059 69 0.74 0.45 0.84 0.04 0.14 0.00 0.05 0.00 1 1 22.20 129,889 123,350$            

SULLIVAN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY SULLIVAN IN 21,475 1,225,010$      396 0 1060 54 1.41 0.00 0.47 0.06 0.14 0.84 1.10 1.52 1 5 19.07 85,655 154,455$            

ST. JAMES PARISH LIBRARY LUTCHER LA 20,727 1,170,688$      394 0 1061 18 0.76 0.12 1.30 0.01 0.14 0.04 0.03 0.23 1 1 15.00 127,477 71,069$              

FRANKLIN SYS ADMIN UNIT CHAMBERSBURG PA 129,725 2,376,825$      393 0 1062 32 1.19 0.25 0.67 0.10 0.08 0.03 0.11 0.57 1 5 20.86 219,084 201,374$            

CHAMBERS COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM ANAHUAC TX 39,657 1,268,895$      393 0 1062 70 1.00 0.46 0.60 0.03 0.07 0.00 0.77 2.31 1 3 21.35 93,504 123,936$            

MADERA COUNTY LIBRARY MADERA CA 158,147 1,687,021$      391 0 1064 41 0.97 0.07 0.70 0.11 0.14 0.03 0.01 0.38 1 4 20.00 190,272 104,412$            

MARGARET E. HEGGAN FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY SEWELL NJ 48,559 1,588,959$      391 0 1064 31 1.60 0.20 0.47 0.09 0.06 0.17 0.00 0.88 1 0 17.67 83,093 247,721$            

PASADENA PUBLIC LIBRARY PASADENA TX 151,227 3,316,253$      390 0 1066 71 0.69 0.24 0.62 0.07 0.17 0.00 0.21 0.33 1 1 40.75 98,902 261,782$            

PUBLIC LIBRARY OF JOHNSTON COUNTY & SMITHFIELD SMITHFIELD NC 182,241 1,168,313$      388 0 1067 27 0.92 0.15 0.87 0.03 0.14 0.13 0.23 0.26 1 5 22.00 226,008 96,373$              

ECTOR COUNTY LIBRARY ODESSA TX 166,223 1,577,015$      387 0 1068 72 1.55 0.09 0.81 0.04 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0 21.50 247,581 131,123$            

PALMDALE CITY LIBRARY PALMDALE CA 156,737 1,449,531$      386 0 1069 42 1.09 0.02 0.78 0.07 0.13 0.20 0.02 0.28 1 0 12.25 64,068 205,348$            

WHITE RIVER REGIONAL LIBRARY MOUNTAIN VIEW AR 80,973 1,321,336$      385 0 1070 17 1.35 0.16 0.61 0.01 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.52 1 14 28.02 153,992 106,468$            

MONT CO-NORRISTOWN PUB LIB NORRISTOWN PA 313,115 4,952,685$      385 0 1070 33 1.18 0.48 0.12 0.09 0.07 0.04 0.39 0.36 1 4 69.71 490,394 587,433$            

TULARE COUNTY FREE LIBRARY VISALIA CA 352,488 4,748,919$      384 0 1072 43 0.85 0.15 0.63 0.08 0.09 0.03 0.40 1.91 1 16 47.00 273,447 291,500$            

PLAINFIELD FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY PLAINFIELD NJ 49,808 2,286,092$      384 0 1072 32 0.19 0.18 0.75 0.09 0.13 0.36 1.27 1.00 1 0 29.95 105,691 125,521$            

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS REGIONAL LIBRARY PARAGOULD AR 75,834 1,459,564$      383 0 1074 18 1.46 0.30 1.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 4 25.00 205,907 236,267$            

BOYNTON BEACH CITY LIBRARY BOYNTON BEACH FL 78,495 2,617,508$      382 0 1075 16 0.72 0.20 0.64 0.01 0.15 0.27 0.22 0.81 1 0 27.50 78,375 199,066$            

ROBESON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY LUMBERTON NC 131,315 1,306,663$      381 0 1076 28 0.79 0.08 0.66 0.04 0.16 0.24 0.16 0.30 1 6 21.68 107,676 95,487$              

KINGS COUNTY LIBRARY HANFORD CA 153,608 2,401,067$      379 0 1077 44 0.89 0.09 0.63 0.04 0.14 0.03 0.08 0.86 1 6 17.51 164,315 130,440$            

HAMILTON TOWNSHIP FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY HAMILTON NJ 88,464 2,732,081$      379 0 1077 33 0.63 0.38 0.76 0.06 0.07 0.03 0.00 0.22 1 0 22.81 176,840 115,653$            

PORT ARTHUR PUBLIC LIBRARY PORT ARTHUR TX 54,280 1,252,330$      379 0 1077 73 0.18 0.12 1.28 0.01 0.14 0.08 0.02 0.10 1 0 15.08 46,452 136,187$            

LAREDO PUBLIC LIBRARY LAREDO TX 262,491 3,969,722$      379 0 1077 73 0.46 0.12 0.60 0.22 0.05 0.17 0.02 0.19 1 5 53.00 274,178 400,381$            

NORTHWEST GEORGIA REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM DALTON GA 202,982 1,999,057$      376 0 1081 36 0.77 0.13 0.64 0.09 0.08 0.30 0.03 0.23 1 2 22.78 157,847 103,609$            

CAMBRIA SYS ADMIN UNIT JOHNSTOWN PA 104,316 1,361,232$      374 0 1082 34 0.45 0.11 0.77 0.10 0.09 0.14 0.29 0.37 1 0 20.80 110,191 123,713$            

MERCED COUNTY LIBRARY MERCED CA 283,521 3,388,346$      371 0 1083 45 0.63 0.02 0.78 0.09 0.07 0.07 0.03 0.76 1 11 24.00 226,106 229,432$            

LAWRENCE PUBLIC LIBRARY LAWRENCE MA 80,376 1,235,489$      369 0 1084 74 0.35 0.07 0.66 0.05 0.15 0.00 0.12 0.29 1 1 22.10 131,479 107,530$            

PHARR MEMORIAL LIBRARY PHARR TX 120,626 1,711,400$      364 0 1085 75 0.90 0.00 1.10 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 1 26.85 76,788 126,300$            

MERIDIAN-LAUDERDALE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY MERIDIAN MS 74,125 1,619,831$      358 0 1086 11 0.49 0.07 0.59 0.01 0.12 0.01 0.01 0.11 1 0 16.43 66,812 128,262$            

MOORE MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY TEXAS CITY TX 58,160 1,196,195$      355 0 1087 76 0.78 0.23 0.40 0.05 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.93 1 0 15.25 131,707 172,485$            

OSTERHOUT FREE LIBRARY WILKES-BARRE PA 119,358 1,849,857$      347 0 1088 35 0.35 0.18 0.34 0.05 0.05 0.01 0.57 0.22 1 3 28.66 185,955 94,557$              

BROOME COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BINGHAMTON NY 200,600 1,830,355$      346 0 1089 147 0.53 0.14 0.41 0.02 0.05 0.04 0.32 0.27 1 0 16.87 186,465 201,158$            

PINE BLUFF/JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM PINE BLUFF AR 66,824 1,303,739$      336 0 1090 19 0.29 0.19 0.19 0.00 0.07 0.05 0.00 0.12 1 4 24.00 99,742 161,083$            

HIALEAH PUBLIC LIBRARIES HIALEAH FL 239,956 1,784,300$      335 0 1091 17 0.08 0.02 0.26 0.04 0.09 0.04 0.19 0.17 1 5 22.50 147,799 43,304$              

ARROWHEAD LIBRARY SYSTEM MOUNTAIN IRON MN 312,963 3,067,056$      325 0 1092 17 0.23 0.34 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.29 0 0 21.25 31,780 323,259$            

COCHISE COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT BISBEE AZ 131,694 1,234,345$      323 0 1093 10 0.26 0.02 0.14 0.01 0.03 0.18 0.08 0.84 1 5 10.05 55,089 134,840$            

PINAL COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT FLORENCE AZ 467,932 1,881,921$      315 0 1094 11 0.08 0.07 0.16 0.00 0.01 0.06 0.05 0.25 1 3 9.00 31,270 297,810$            

Page 16 of 16



Library and Community Services 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

STAFF REPORT 

Library Commission  
Meeting Date:  8/19/2024 
Staff Report Number: LC-2024-027 

Informational Item: Library and Community Services department 
updates  

Recommendation 

City staff recommends that the Library Commission (LC) review this informational report about recent 
activities in the Library and Community Services department. 

Policy Issues 

As duly appointed advisory bodies to the City Council, the LC is charged with advising the City Council on 
matters related to the City's libraries. 

Background 

The Library and Community Services department (LCS) provides lifelong learning and recreational 
opportunities for Menlo Park residents of all ages, abilities, and lived experiences. Programs and facilities 
include public libraries, recreation and sports, early childhood education, after-school programs, summer 
youth camps, older adults (senior) services, athletic fields and courts, community events, and aquatics.  

Analysis 

July 2024 statistics 
LCS collects statistics related to department activities. These data help to inform decision-making and 
improve services to the community. Statistics through July 2024 are provided in Attachment A. 

Library re-roofing capital project 
A capital project to replace the roof shingles of the Menlo Park Library building at 800 Alma St. is set to 
begin construction work next month. The current roof material consists of ceramic shingles installed in 1991, 
and has reached the end of its serviceable lifespan. Maintenance-related foot traffic over the decades has 
caused hairline cracks which are virtually impossible to repair with the current material. The replacement 
project will use new asphalt shingles which are attractive, durable and easier to maintain than ceramic 
shingles, and will prepare the library roof to accommodate the future installation of a solar voltaic system. 
The work is scheduled to begin at the end of September and last for several weeks. The library is expected 
to remain open for it’s usual business hours throughout the project. Minor disturbances due to construction 
noise are anticipated. Public anouncements and signage are planned to inform library visitors about the 
project. On Nov. 15, 2022, City Council accepted a $509,000 grant from the California State Library toward 
the project costs (Attachment B). 

Event recap: Library Adventure! 
More than 200 library lovers, many in costume, attended the popular Library Adventure event on July 24 at 

AGENDA ITEM E-2

Page E-2.1



Staff Report #: LC-2024-027 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Menlo Park Library. Library Adventure is a themed scavenger hunt that is full of puzzles and fun for all ages. 
Participants are encouraged to attend in costume and solve three quests to learn more about the library and 
its collections. Participants won fabulous prizes donated by Friends of Menlo Park Library. The next Library 
Adventure event is planned for winter 2024 at Belle Haven Library. 

Friends of the Library book sale 
The quarterly Friends of the Library book sale, held on July 26th and 27th at Menlo Park Library raised more 
than $8,000. Friends of Menlo Park Library is an all-volunteer, independent 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization 
whose sole mission is to support Menlo Park Library services and programs. Their primary source of 
fundraising income is through the sale of donated used books. One hundred percent of the proceeds from 
their fundraising efforts support library programs and collections. Library staff are grateful for the Friends of 
Menlo Park Library and the volunteer work they do to support Menlo Park Library. 

Public Notice 

Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

Attachments 

A. July 2024 statistics
B. Hyperlink. “Adopt a resolution to accept and appropriate a California State Library grant in the amount of

$509,179 to replace the main library’s deteriorating roof and update its fire alarm system; and authorize 
the city manager to submit the required final application and execute the grant agreement,” City Council 
meeting agenda (item F-7), Nov. 15, 2022. menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-and-
minutes/city-council/2022-meetings/agendas/20221115-city-council-agenda-packet.pdf#page=83

Report prepared by: 
Ashley Walker, Management Analyst 
Rose Waldman, Library and Community Services Supervisor 
Nick Szegda, Assistant Library and Community Services Director 

Report reviewed by: 
Sean S. Reinhart, Library and Community Services Director 

Page E-2.2

https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/2022-meetings/agendas/20221115-city-council-agenda-packet.pdf#page=83
https://menlopark.gov/files/sharedassets/public/v/1/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/2022-meetings/agendas/20221115-city-council-agenda-packet.pdf#page=83


CITY OF MENLO PARK 

LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

STATISTICS – JULY 2024 

Page 1 of 5 

Table 1. Library items circulated 

Location* Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

800 Alma 
St. 

49,616 49,164 45,192 43,407 41,761 44,732 45,775 43,546 47,636 43,829 44,715 46,477 46,388 

413 Ivy Dr. 
/ BHCC 

1,112 1,197 918 877 850 929 846 1,043 1,217 980 1,051 2,442 3,048 

Total 
online / 
digital 

10,368 9,970 10,332 11,598 11,598 12,082 12,977 11,862 12,227 11,547 12,204 12,910 Not yet 
avail. 

*Between Apr – May 2024, Belle Haven Library was relocated from 413 Ivy Dr. to the Belle Haven Community Campus (BHCC).

Table 2. Library cards 

Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

New library 
cards issued – 
MP residents 

322 207 181 150 139 122 158 170 117 158 122 263 259 

Total MP 
resident library 
cardholders 

21,189 21,808 22,105 22,020 22,327 22,133 22,415 23,177 23,369 22,715 22,826 23,273 23,169 

Table 3. Library patron questions answered 

Location* Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

800 Alma St. 3,282 3,294 2,753 3,046 2,977 3,169 3,342 3,167 3,360 3,118 3,105 3,761 3,653 

413 Ivy Dr./ 
BHCC 

264 345 337 244 244 255 273 204 244 201 250 600 586 

*Between Apr – May 2024, Belle Haven Library was relocated from 413 Ivy Dr. to the Belle Haven Community Campus (BHCC).

Table 4. Library holds filled (item requests) 

Location* Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

Incoming 
holds 
800 Alma St. 

3,968 4,121 4,043 4,076 3,760 3,861 4,419 3,895 3,871 3,597 3,953 3,930 3,897 

Outgoing 
holds 
800 Alma St. 

3,050 3,968 3,238 3,062 3,171 2,688 3,471 3,074 3,311 3,122 3,078 3,293 3,091 

Incoming 
holds 
413 Ivy Dr./ 
BHCC 

195 183 154 154 120 87 158 116 78 72 47 109 167 

Outgoing 
holds 
413 Ivy Dr./ 
BHCC 

183 157 190 190 177 160 191 144 175 154 22 23 6 

*Between Apr – May 2024, Belle Haven Library was relocated from 413 Ivy Dr. to the Belle Haven Community Campus (BHCC).

Table 5. Library foot traffic (gate count) 

Location* Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

800 Alma 
St. 

- - - 13,541 12,580 12,283 14,060 13,183 15,066 12,763 12,949 14,038 14,699 

413 Ivy Dr. / 
BHCC 

1,034 1,261 1,169 1,248 1,148 1,041 1,050 981 1,220 875 *Not yet
installed

4,101 3,863 

*Between Apr – May 2024, Belle Haven Library was relocated from 413 Ivy Dr. to the Belle Haven Community Campus (BHCC).

ATTACHMENT A

Page E-2.3



CITY OF MENLO PARK 

LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

STATISTICS – JULY 2024 
 

Page 2 of 5 

Table 6. Library program attendance 

 Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

Total program 
attendance 
800 Alma St. 

1,653 1,405 883 1,121 754 798 1,000 1,163 993 1,080 1,171 998 1,174 

# of programs  
800 Alma St. 

30 36 30 36 37 31  31 26 27 37 34 36 27 

Total program 
attendance 
413 Ivy Dr./ 
BHCC* 

157 296 132 116 158 125 48 144 110 59 68 331 498 

# of programs  
413 Ivy Dr./ 
BHCC* 

8 8 9 7 9 8 6 7 8 5 5 10 29 

*Between Apr – May 2024, Belle Haven Library was relocated from 413 Ivy Dr. to the Belle Haven Community Campus (BHCC). 

Table 7. Preschool child development – enrollment 

Location Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

Menlo Children’s 
Center 

33 33 23 23 26 28 27 29 33 38 37 41 40 

Belle Haven Child 
Development Center 

45 43 48 50 53 60 56 62  62 63 63 63 63 

 

 
Table 8. School age child development (after school enrichment) – enrollment 

Location Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

Menlo Children’s 
Center - After School 

30 27 28 30 34 33 36 36 36 32 32 53 43 

Belle Haven Youth 
Center 

28 56 54 54 54 54 52 52 52 52 52 45 45 

 

Table 9. Senior Center services 

 Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

*Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

Lunches served 570 482 519 642 422 315 511 521 435  - 243 683 866 

Grocery boxes 
distributed 

460 460 460 460 230 230 460 460 460 - 230 460 460 

Senior shuttle 
trips 

1,010 1,006 1,158 1,200 1,057 761 1,126 1,170 1,162 - 614 1,466 1,745 

*Senior Center was closed during April and part of May 2024 to relocate to Belle Haven Community Campus. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page E-2.4



CITY OF MENLO PARK 

LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

STATISTICS – JULY 2024 
 

Page 3 of 5 

Table 10. Senior Center – Class enrollment 

Location Spring 2023 Summer 2023 Fall 2023 Winter 2023-24 Spring 2024 Summer 2024 

700 Alma St –  
Enrollment - residents 

108 437 421 113 21 21 

700 Alma St 
Enrollment - non-residents 

216 264 269 100 11 11 

700 Alma St 
# of senior classes offered 

14 14 14 14 2 2 

100 Terminal Ave. – 
Enrollment - residents 

- - - - 264 113 

100 Terminal Ave. – 
Enrollment - non-residents 

- - - - 44 69 

100 Terminal Ave. – 
# of senior classes offered 

- - - - 17 16 

 

Table 11. Recreational classes 

Location Spring 2023 Summer 2023  Fall 2023 Winter 2023-24 Spring 2024 Summer 2024 

700 Alma St. 
Enrollment – residents 

239 166 297 356 323 206 

700 Alma St. 
Enrollment – non-residents 

117 67 152 150 107 114 

700 Alma St. 
# of classes offered 

88 73 57 48 48 56 

700 Alma St. 
# of instructors 

22 28 21 20 20 20 

100 Terminal Ave.  
Enrollment – residents 

- - - - 103 99 

100 Terminal Ave. 
Enrollment – non-residents 

- - - - 19 22 

100 Terminal Ave.  
# of classes offered 

- - - - 16 16 

100 Terminal Ave.  
# of instructors 

- - - - 9 9 

 

Table 12. Gymnastics classes 

 Spring 2023 Summer 2023  Fall 2023 Winter 2023-24 Spring 2024 Summer 2024 

Enrollment – residents  499 416 490 740 814 577 

Enrollment – non-residents 255 174 158 159 257 285 

Classes offered 101 80 93 95 114 114 

 

  

Page E-2.5



CITY OF MENLO PARK 

LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

STATISTICS – JULY 2024 

Page 4 of 5 

Table 13. Sports classes 

Location Spring 2023 Summer 2023 Fall 2023 Winter 2023-24 Spring 2024 Summer 2024 

600 Alma St 
Enrollment - residents 

70 242 76 265 26 55 

600 Alma St 
Enrollment - non-residents 

97 181 11 114 80 84 

600 Alma St  
# of classes offered 

12 40 3 17 4 9 

600 Alma St 
# of instructors 

5 10 3 7 2 4 

600 Alma St 
Drop-in basketball visits 

280 172 359 633 665 32 

600 Alma St 
Drop-in volleyball visits 

534 513 505 927 542 428 

600 Alma St 
Leagues – individual registrations 

84 1,239 156 224 458 0 

600 Alma St 
Leagues – team registrations 

12 111 35 31 70 0 

100 Terminal Ave.  
Enrollment – residents 

- - - - - - 

100 Terminal Ave. 
Enrollment – non-residents 

- - - - - - 

100 Terminal Ave.  
# of classes offered 

- - - - - - 

100 Terminal Ave. 
# of instructors 

- - - - - - 

100 Terminal Ave.  
Drop-in basketball visits 

- - - - 28 72 

100 Terminal Ave. 
Drop-in volleyball visits 

- - - - 26 44 

100 Terminal Ave.  
Drop-in Fitness Center 

- - - - 512 461 

100 Terminal Ave. 
Leagues - individual registrations 

- - - - - - 

100 Terminal Ave.  
Leagues - team registrations 

- - - - - - 

Table 14. Facility rentals 

Location Spring 2023 Summer 2023 Fall 2023 Winter 2023-24 Spring 2024 Summer 2024 

700 Alma St. 
Rentals – residents 

24 18 24 23 21 0 

700 Alma St. 
Rentals – non-residents 

89 76 62 81 73 19 

Athletic field rentals (hours reserved) 1,533 1,042 785 722 1146 121 

Page E-2.6



CITY OF MENLO PARK 

LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

STATISTICS – JULY 2024 

Page 5 of 5 

Table 15. Large-scale community event attendance 

Location Jul 
2023 

Aug 
2023 

Sep 
2023 

Oct 
2023 

Nov 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Jan 
2024 

Feb 
2024 

Mar 
2024 

Apr 
2024 

May 
2024 

Jun 
2024 

Jul 
2024 

Aug 
2024 

Black Liberation 
Month Celebration 
2/11 

- - - - - - - 256 - - - - - - 

Spring Fest – 
Burgess Park 

- - - - - - - - - 50 - - - - 

Small child’s egg 
hunt - Arrillaga 
Rec. Center 

- - - - - - - - - 30 - - - - 

Egg Hunt – 
Burgess Park 

- - - - - - - - - 450 - - - - 

BHCC Grand 
Opening 

- - - - - - - - - 2,000 - - - 

Juneteenth - - - - - - - - - - 300 - - 

4th of July Parade 
and Celebration 

1,250 - - - - - - - - - - - 1,200 - 

Summer Concert – 
Fremont Park 

186 - - - - - - - - - - - 270 - 

Summer Concert – 
Fremont Park 

388 - - - - - - - - - - - 230 - 

Summer Concert – 
Fremont Park 

261 - - - - - - - - - - - 244 - 

Summer Concert – 
Fremont Park 

- 387 - - - - - - - - - - 222 - 

Summer Concert – 
Fremont Park 

- 247 - - - - - - - - - - - 300 

Summer Concert – 
Fremont Park 

- 520- - - - - - - - - - - - 550 

Summer Concert – 
Karl E. Clark Park 

- 103 - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Summer Concert – 
Karl E. Clark Park 

- 137 - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Summer Concert – 
Kelly Park 

- - - - - - - - - - - - 300 - 

Summer Concert – 
Kelly Park 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - 80

Summer Concert – 
Kelly Park 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - 330

Halloween Hoopla - - - 1,100 - - - - - - - - - - 

Pumpkin Splash - - - 101 - - - - - - - - - - 

Light Up the 
Season 

- - - - - 750 - - - - - - - - 

Photos with Santa - - - - - 300 - - - - - - - - 

Page E-2.7



LIBRARY COMMISSION  

TENTATIVE AGENDA SCHEDULE 

AUGUST 19, 2024 

MEETING DATE* TENTATIVE AGENDA TOPICS** 

January 29, 2024 
(5th Monday) 

• Belle Haven Community Campus (BHCC) project updates

• LCS department strategic plan update

• Approve the 2024 LC meeting calendar

February 28 2024 
(Joint meeting w/ PRC) 

• BHCC project updates and startup activities

March 18, 2024 

• Belle Haven neighborhood library book survey results

• Commission attendance report

• Comparative library statistics

• Recommend departmental policy updates: bulletin board policy; exhibits and displays policy;
user account privacy policy

April 22, 2024 
(4th Monday) 

• Select commission chair and vice-chair

• Recommend the LCS department strategic plan 2024-26

• Onboarding new commissioners

• BHCC project updates

• City-run childcare program updates

May 22, 2024 
Joint meeting w/ PRC 
4th Wednesday 
Location: BHCC 

• BHCC start of operations

June 17, 2024 

• Study session: Prepare updates to the LC work plan

• Consider assigning commissioner liaisons to library affinity groups

• Recommend departmental policy: Library meeting room use policy

July 15, 2024 
Location: BHCC 

• Study session: Prepare a report-out to City Council on the LC work plan 2023-24

• BHCC operational updates

• Individual commissioner reports

August 19, 2024 

• Recommend updates to the LC work plan 2024-25

• Establish an ad-hoc subcommittee focused on community library needs

• Update on departmental goal to achieve Star Library rating

September 16 2024 

• Review of library survey collection tools

• Update on City-run childcare programs

• Staff presentations: Library overview

October 21, 2024 • Review departmental strategic plan

November 25, 2024 
(4th Monday) 

• Approve the 2025 Library Commission meeting calendar

December 18, 2024 
(Joint meeting w/ PRC) 
(3rd Wednesday) 

• Year in review

• Open house / social

January 20, 2025 
(MLK holiday) 

• 

February 17, 2025 
(Presidents’ Day holiday) 

• 

Unscheduled future topics 

• BHCC project updates

• Staff presentations: Library programming

• Staff presentations: Library users and library value

* Library Commission meetings are held at 6:30pm on the third Monday of the month unless otherwise specified.
** All dates and topics are tentative and subject to change

AGENDA ITEM E-3

Page E-3.1


	Agenda_LC-20240819.pdf
	D1.pdf
	E1. Minutes_LC_20240715_draft_aw_ss_jah.pdf
	handout_Orton-suggested-edits-to-work-plan_20240715.pdf
	handout_Herrick-individual-commissioner-report_20240715.pdf

	D2.pdf
	Staff-report_recommend_library-commission-work-plan_20280819.pdf
	Att-A_lc-work-plan-proposed-2024-25.pdf

	D3.pdf
	E1.pdf
	Staff-report_update-goal-achieve-star-library.pdf
	Att-C_lj-index-rankings-2022-1m-4.9m.pdf

	E2.pdf
	Staff-report_Department-updates_20240819 (1).pdf
	Att-A_Statistics-July-2024.pdf

	E3.pdf



